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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STA TEMENTS

This Report contains, and our other public filirgl oral and written statements by us and our neanagt may include, statements that
constitute "forward-looking statements" within tineaning of the United States securities laws. We ased such forwaldeking statemen
on management's beliefs and assumptions and omiafimn currently available to us. Forward-lookstgtements include the information
concerning our possible or assumed future restitperations, business strategies, financing plemrspetitive position, potential growth
opportunities, potential operating performance dffects of competition and the effects of futwgislation or regulations. Forward-looking
statements include all statements that are nairidat facts and may be identified by the use ofvfrd-looking terminology such as the words
"believe," "expect,” "plan,” "intend," "anticipaté'estimate," "predict," "forecast," "potential,£dntinue," "may," "will," "should" or the
negative of these terms or similar expressionsniptes of forward-looking statements include, bt mot limited to, statements concerning
future distributions, if any, and such distribusiaare subject to the approval of the board of thirscof our general partner and will be based
upon circumstances then existing.

When considering these forward-looking statemeyas,should keep in mind the risk factors and otzertionary statements set forth in
this Report. Actual results may vary materially.uvare cautioned not to place undue reliance orf@mard-looking statements. You should
also understand that it is not possible to preatictlentify all such factors and should not consitie following list to be a complete statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties. Factbat tould cause our actual results to differ maligrirom the results contemplated by such
forward-looking statements and, therefore, affestability to distribute cash to unitholders, indéu

< changes in general economic conditions in theddn$tates and globally;

« changes in our relationships with our custoneerthe loss of or adverse developments at majdomess, including the American
Natural Soda Ash Corporation, or ANSAC;

< the demand for soda ash and the developmente$ gind glass making products alternatives;

< changes in soda ash prices;

« changes in demand for glass in the constructintgmotive and beverage industries;

« shifts in glass production from the United Stdtesiternational locations;

« the ability of our competitors to develop mor&aént mining and processing techniques;

e operating hazards and other risks incidentahéomining, processing and shipment of trona oresmaé ash;
« natural disasters, weather-related delays, caslealses and other matters beyond our control;

* increases in electricity and natural gas priced py us;

« inability to renew our mineral leases and liceosenaterial changes in lease or license royalties;

« disruption in railroad or shipping services or g&ses in rail, vessel and other transportatiors|

« deterioration in our labor relations;

« large customer defaults;

« the price and availability of debt and equityafirting;

« changes in interest rates;

« foreign exchange rate risks;

« changes in the availability and cost of capital;

« our lack of asset and geographic diversificatinnluding reliance on a single facility for conditag our operations;

« our reliance on insurance policies that mayfalty cover an accident or event that causes sicanit damage to our facility or causes
extended business interruption;

« anticipated operating and recovery rates at oduilitfa:
» shutdowns (either temporary or permanent), inclgdivithout limitation, the timing and length of plaed maintenance outac
« increased competition and supply from internatiemala ash producers, especially in China and Tg

« risks related to the use of technology and cybeirs¢



potential increases in costs and distraction rieguftom the requirements of being a publicly trdgeartnershiy
exemptions we rely on in connection with NYSE cogte governance requireme;

risks related to our internal control over finahe&gporting and our disclosure controls and procesl

risks relating to our relationships with OCI Entesps or its affiliate:

control of our general partner by OCI Enterpri

the conflicts of interest faced by our senior mamagnt team, which operates both us and our gepartaer and are employed by C
Enterprises or its other affiliates;
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« limitations on the fiduciary duties owed by @eneral partner to us and our limited partners i@ included in the partnership
agreement;

« changes in our treatment as a partnership forfdd&ral income or state tax purpo:
e changes in tax status; and

« the effects of existing and future laws and gowental regulations.

Forward-looking statements involve risks, uncetta;iand assumptions. You should not put unduaned on any forward-looking
statements. After the date of this Report, we ddhawe any intention or obligation to update anwird-looking statement, whether as a resu
of new information or future events except as reggliby applicable law.

The risk factors discussed in Item 1A. "Risk Fagt@nd the factors discussed in Item 7. "Managem&iscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" dazduse our results to differ materially from theseressed in forward-looking statements.
There may also be other risks that we are unahpeddict at this time. All forward-looking statenigincluded in this Report are expressly
qualified in their entirety by these cautionarytstaents.

These factors should not be construed as exhaublitess required by law, we undertake no obligatpublicly update or review any
forward-looking statement, whether as a resultesf information, future developments or otherwise.
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PART |

Item 1. Business

Overview

We are a Delaware limited partnership formed by @@ldings on April 22, 2018 operate the trona ore mining and soda ash ptioad
business of OCI Wyoming. We own a controlling 51.0%mbership interest in OClI Wyoming, which is of¢he largest and lowest cost
producers of soda ash in the world, serving a dlotaaket from our facility in the Green River BasiiWwyoming. Our facility has been in
operation for more than 50 years.

The following table sets forth certain operatinged@&garding our business:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Operating and Other Data: (thousands of short tons, except for ratio data)
Trona ore mined 3,869.! 3,921t 3,865.¢ 3,676.( 3,5697.¢
Ore to ash rati@ 1.52: 1.( 1.59: 1.( 1.56: 1.( 1.60: 1.( 1.61: 1.
Soda ash volume sold 2,548.: 2,492.; 2,455.! 2,308.: 2,235.¢

(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of sbostof trona ore used to produce one short t@odh ash and liquor and includes our
deca rehydration recovery process. In generalwarlore to ash ratio results in lower costs andawed efficiency.

Trona, a naturally occurring soft mineral, is dls@wn as sodium sesquicarbonate and consists fifrodsodium carbonate, or soda
ash, sodium bicarbonate and water. We process tma@niato soda ash, which is an essential raw nadfarflat glass, container glass,
detergents, chemicals, paper and other consumendastrial products. The vast majority of the vislaccessible trona reserves are located
the Green River Basin. According to historical proiibn statistics, approximately one-quarter obglicsoda ash is produced by processing
trona, with the remainder being produced synthiitarough chemical processes. We believe proogssbda ash from trona is the cheapest
manner in which to produce soda ash. The costgiassd with procuring the materials needed for Isgtit production are greater than the
costs associated with mining trona for trona-bgseduction. In addition, we believe trona-basedipation consumes less energy and
produces fewer undesirable by-products than syistpedduction.

Our principal executive offices are located at Fdencourse Parkway, Suite 2500, Atlanta, Georgi280and our telephone number is
(770) 375-2300. Our website address is www.ociressicom. We make available through our websiteaanual report on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report&om 8-K and amendments to those reports filedigighed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15
(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as atednor the Exchange Act, as soon as reasonaltiqable after we electronically file such
material with, or furnish such material to, the @@tes and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. Olnsite also includes our Code of Conduct
and Ethics, our Corporate Governance Guidelinesinternal Reporting and Whistleblower Protectiani€y, our Insider Trading Policy and
the charters of our Audit Committee and Conflicta@nittee. The information on our website, or infation about us on any other website, is
not incorporated by reference into this Report. BB maintains an internet site at www.sec.govabatains reports, proxy and information
statements, and other information regarding isstiatsfile electronically with the SEC.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengémsble us and will continue to allow us to exeautebusiness strategies successfully
and to achieve our objective of generating and grgwash available for distribution to our unithexs!:

Cost Advantages of Producing Soda Ash from TronaWe believe that as a producer of soda ash frona, we have a significant
competitive advantage compared to synthetic praduafesoda ash. The manufacturing and processistg for producing soda ash from trona
are more cost competitive than other manufactueegniques partly because the costs associategwitiuring the materials needed for
synthetic production are greater than the costscéted with mining trona for trona-based productim addition, we believe trona-based
production consumes less energy and produces favdssirable by-products than synthetic productBased on our estimates and industry
sources, we believe the average cost of produpgorshort ton of soda ash (before freight and tagi€osts) from trona is approximately one-
third to one-half the cost per short ton of sodafasm synthetic production. In addition, synthegtioducers of soda ash incur additional costs
associated with storing or disposing of, or atténgpto resell, the by-products the synthetic preesgproduce. Even after taking into account



the higher freight and logistics costs associatihd eur soda ash exports, we believe we can becowspetitive with synthetic soda ash
operations who are typically located closer to aors than we are. We believe that our competitdgt structure, together with our current
logistics arrangements, allows us to be competiiobally.
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Substantial Reserve Life from Significant ReservesAs of December 31, 2014 , Hollberg Professi@aup PC ("Hollberg
Professional Group"), an independent mining andaggeal consulting firm, estimated we had proved arobable reserves of approximately
271.5 million short tons of trona, which is equiaai to 148.0 million short tons of soda ash. Based projected mining rate of 4.0 million
short tons of trona per year, we have enough pranemprobable trona reserves to continue mininggtfor approximately 68/ears. Please s
Item 1, Business, "Trona Reserves" for more infdioma

Certain Operational Advantages Compared to OtheSUTrona-Based ProducersWe believe we have certain operational advantage:
over other soda ash producers in the Green RiveinRBhie to the operational characteristics of aoilities as described below. These
advantages are manifested in our high productaity efficiency rates.

* Location of our mining beds and high purity tror Our mining beds are located 800 to 1100 feeivbéhe surface, which is
significantly closer to the surface than the minlrgls of other operators in the Green River Bagie. relatively shallow depth of our
beds compared to other Green River Basin tronasrinatributes to favorable ground conditions anproxied mining efficiency. Ot
competitive advantage resides in the fact thatavernine and roof bolt continuously while mining.dddition, the trona in our mining
beds has a higher concentration of soda ash asazethfo the trona mined at other locations in thee@ River Basin, which is
typically imbedded or mixed with greater amountsalite and other impurities. Our trona ore is galhe composed of approximately
85% to 89% pure trona.

» Advantageous facility layoL Our surface site includes a high capacity netvadnkatural ponds that we use to recapture sod#oash
in processing trona through a process we introdut@009 called deca rehydration. Primarily assalteof this process, we have been
able to reduce our ore to ash ratio by 6% oveptw four years. While other producers in the GRiser Basin also utilize deca
rehydration, our natural pond complex enables sptoad deca-saturated water over a large surfaaewahich facilitates evaporation
and access to the resulting deca. Additionally cewe transfer water from one pond to another, aga®we call "de-watering," leaving
the first pond dry. De-watering enables us to ugetfloaders and other hauling equipment to moyeddca from that "de-watered"
pond to our processing facility. Other producerthimarea instead need to utilize costly dredgiepniques to extract deca from their
ponds, and the recovered deca is wet, and therafqteres more energy to process than dry deaaduting dry deca into our
process has also reduced our energy consumptishperton of soda ash produced.

Partly due to these operational advantages over ditmestic producers, we believe we have the geffisient soda ash production
facility in the Green River Basin both in termssbiort tons of soda ash produced per employee amaeirgy consumed per short ton of soda
ash produced. In 2014 , we used approximately 3viBllis of energy per short ton of soda ash processedompared to an average of 5.4

MMBtus of energy for the other three operatorthimn Green River Basin according to the Wyoming Diepant of Environmental Quality and
our internal estimates. For the year ended DeceBhe2014 , we produced approximately 5,900 sloms bf soda ash per employee. Based ©
historical production statistics we believe thieguiction metric exceeds that of the other threeaipes in the Green River Basin.

Strong Safety Record. We have an outstanding track record for safatg, we have among the lowest instances of workplgary in
the U.S. mining industry. Our tradition of exceltenin safety has been recognized by the Wyomintg $ane Inspector, which has awardec
its Safety Excellence Award for five consecutivangefrom 2008 to 2012 . We also received threeemris/e safety awards from the
U.S. Industrial Minerals Association of North Aneaiand the Mine Safety and Health Administratiamfr2009 to 2011 . In addition, the
safety performance of our facilities, as measusethb number of citations, recordable injuries bed work day injuries and accident incident
rate, significantly exceeds that of our peers sn@reen River Basin over the last five years, atingrto the Mine Safety and Health
Administration. We believe this emphasis on, aadkmrecord of, safety keeps employee morale highagafs in recruiting and retaining the
most qualified workers in the Green River Basioperate our assets.

Stable Customer Relationships. We have an extensive base of more than 60 danoestomers in industries such as flat glass,
container glass, detergents, chemicals, paper thed consumer and industrial products. We have-teng relationships with many of our
customers due to our competitive pricing, reliadiigoping and high quality soda ash. For the yededmecember 31, 2014 , approximately
70% of our domestic net sales were made to custowiglhn whom we have done business for over tensy&de believe that these relationships
lead to stable cash flows. We have a strong, kiagding relationship with our primary export cuses, ANSAC. ANSAC is a cooperative tt
serves as the primary international distributioaratel for us and two other U.S. manufacturersafdarbased soda ash. ANSAC is one of the
largest purchasers and exporters of soda ash imdHd and, as a result, is able to leverage itmemies of scale in the markets it serves. We
believe that our customer relationships, includdog relationship with ANSAC, lead to more stablettflows and allow us to plan production
activity more accurately.

Experienced Management and Workforce. Our facility has been in continuous operationdver 50 years. We are able to build on the
collective knowledge gained from our experiencerdythis period to continually improve our operascand introduce innovative processe



addition, many members of OCI Wyoming's senior ngengent team have more than 20 years of relevansindexperience. Our
executives lead a highly productive workforce withaverage tenure of approximately 18 years. Wemebur institutional knowledge,
coupled with the relative seniority of our workferengenders a strong sense of teamwork and alitggivhich has led to one of the safest
and most efficient operations in the industry taday
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Our Business Strategies

Our primary business objective is to generate staish flows, allowing us to make quarterly caslriutions to our common and
subordinated unitholders and, over time, to inaahese quarterly cash distributions. To achiewveobjective, we intend to execute the
following key business strategies:

Capitalize on the Growing Demand for Soda Ash.We believe that as one of the leading low-pogtiucers of trondased soda ash,
are well-positioned to capitalize on the worldwgtewth of soda ash. While consumption of soda agihimthe United States is expected to
remain relatively stable in the near future, oMesalrldwide demand for soda ash, based on histiopicaluction statistics, is projected to grow
from an estimated 55.0 million metric tons (eqiewato approximately 60.6 million short tons)2@814 to almost 76 million metric tons
(equivalent to approximately 83.8 million shom#d in 2024 , which represents a compounded amyraaith rate of 3.3% . Through ANSAC
and our own exports, as well as our long-standétationship with domestic customers, we believe éiseglobal demand increases, we will be
well positioned to maintain our market share inghiacipal markets in which we operate by incregsinr production through refinements in
our production process and without significant &ddal strategic capital expenditures.

Increase Operational Efficiencies. We intend to focus on increasing the efficien€pur operations. We plan to invest in our
operations and improve our competitive positiooas of the most cost efficient producers of sodeimshe world. We have identified
opportunities to increase our annual productioraciy by further streamlining our refining processl implementing certain process
efficiencies.

Maintain Financial Flexibility. =~ We intend to pursue a disciplined financialigohnd seek to maintain a conservative capitacstre
that we believe will provide enhanced stabilityotrr existing cash flows and allow us to consid&raative growth projects and strategic
acquisitions in all market environments. See Raftdm 7, "Management's Discussion and AnalysiBiofncial Condition and Results of
Operations - Liquidity and Capital Resources - Détt additional information.

Expand Operations Strategically. In addition to capacity expansions and progegsovements at our current facility, we plan towr
our business through various methods as they beeagaikable to us, including: (1) organic growthoolr existing business by expanding our
customer relationships and by making strategictabpkpenditures; (2) acquisition of other busiesssvolved in mining and processing
minerals and manufacturing chemicals; (3) acqoisitf other soda ash facilities if and when thegdnee available; and (4) acquisition of
shipping, logistical or other ancillary businestesnprove our efficiencies and grow our cash floewever, none of these opportunities may
become available to us, and we may choose notrsupwany opportunities that are presented to us.

We can provide no assurance that we will be abigiliae our strengths described above. For furttiscussion of the risks that we face,
see ltem 1A, "Risk Factors."
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Our Organizational Structure

The following chart depicts our ownership structaseof December 31, 2014 and approximate ownesrigentages:

OCI Company Litd.

Natural Resource Partners

OCI Enterprises Inc.
{*0CT Enterprizes™) L.P.
(100.0% Ownership Interest) (“NEP")

(10.0% Orornership Interest

OCI Chemical Corporation
(*'0OCT Chemical™)
(100.0% Ownership Intersat)

- - | - NRP Trona LLC
Public OCT Wyoming Holding Co. OCIWyoming Co. (49.0% Membership Interast)
(25.2% LP Interest) (“0CT Holdings™) (“Wyoming Co.”)
{72.8% LP Interest)
[
OCI Resource

Partners LL.C
(OCI GP)
{Approximately 2.0% GP
Interest)

Incentive Distribution Rights

OCI Resources LP
{"OCIE” or the "Partmership”™)
(31.0% Membership Interest)

OCI Wyoming LL.C
(“OCT Wyoming™)

Our Relationship with OCI Company

OCI Company Ltd., the parent company of OCI Enisgs ("OCI Company"), is a diversified, global caanp with its common shares
listed on the Korea Exchange. OCI Company, itsislidrtes and its affiliates have a product portiaionsisting of inorganic chemicals,
petrochemicals and coal chemicals, fine chemisglscialty gases and renewable energy. OCI Compamhijtasubsidiaries have produced <
ash since the late 1960s. OCI Chemical acquirddtigsest in OCI Wyoming in 1996.

Omnibus AgreementVe entered into an omnibus agreement with OCI Bris&s and our general partner (the "Omnibus Agesg't
under which we agree upon certain aspects of datiarship with them. For additional informatiorgegding the Omnibus Agreement, please
see "Item 13 - Certain Relationships and RelateshJactions, and Director Independence - Omnibusékgent".

Our general partner owns 399,000 general partni&s representing an approximate 2.0% general pairnterest in us. These general
partner units entitle it to receive approximatel§% of all the distributions we make. Our genegtiper also owns initially all of our incentive
distribution rights, which entitle it to increasipgrcentages, up to a maximum of 48.0%, of the wasHistribute in excess of $0.5750 per unit
per quarter. In addition, OCI Holdings owns 4,7D78,5ommon units and 9,775,500 subordinated units.

Our Operations

Our Green River Basin surface operations are sitbah approximately 880 acres in Wyoming, and omirg operations consist of
approximately 23,500 acres of leased and licensksiusface mining area. Our facility is accessilyldbth road and rail. We use six large
continuous mining machines and ten undergroundlshears in our mining operations. Our processisgets consist of material sizing units,
conveyors, calciners, dissolver circuits, thicketamks, drum filters, evaporators and rotary dryers
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The following map provides an aerial overview of eurface operations:
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The following map shows the known sodium leasiregparithin the Green River Basin, including the tadanes of our leased and
licensed subsurface mining area:
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The Green River Basin geological formation holdsldrgest, and one of the highest purity, knowrodép of trona ore in the world. Our
reserves contain trona deposits having a puritwéen 85% to 89% by weight, which means that indelirbpurities and water make up
approximately 11% to 15% of our trona.

Our mining leases and license are located in twangibeds, designated by the U.S. Geological Suagdyeds 24 and 25, at depths of
800 to 1100 feet, respectively, below the surfdiaing these beds affords us several competitdaatages. First, the depth of our beds is
shallower than other actively mined beds in thee@rgiver Basin, which allows us to use a continuairing technique to mine trona and roof
bolt the ceiling simultaneously. In addition, migitwo beds that are on top of one another allowgfoduction efficiencies because we are
able to use a single hoisting shaft to service betts.

The following graphic shows a cross-section ofdtiategic areas of the Green River Basin where e tnona:
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Source: Management.

We remove insoluble materials and other impuritgshickening and filtering the liquor. We then aalttivated carbon to our filters to
remove organic impurities, which can cause colatamination in the final product. The resultingasléquid is then crystallized in
evaporators, producing sodium carbonate monohydFate crystals are then drawn off and passed ttraugentrifuge to remove excess water
We then dry the resulting material in a productedry form anhydrous sodium carbonate, or sodaTdshresulting processed soda ash is thel
stored in seven on-site storage silos to awaitséip by bulk rail or truck to distributors and endtomers. Our storage silos can hold up to
65,000 short tons of processed soda ash at ang time. Our facility is in good working conditioma has been in service for over 50 years.

Deca Rehydration. The evaporation stage of our trona ore pronggsioduces a precipitate and natural by-produt#ddeca. "Deca”,
short for sodium carbonate decahydrate, is onespaid ash and ten parts water. Solar evaporatissesaleca to crystallize and precipitate to
the bottom of the four main surface ponds at oweBRiver Basin facility. In 2009 we implementepracess called deca rehydration, which
enables us to recover soda ash from the deca-uidfeg liquor as a by-product of our refining precéd/e capture the soda ash contained in
deca by allowing the deca crystals to evaporathdrsun and separating the dehydrated crystalstiieraoda ash. We then blend the separate
deca crystals with partially processed trona otb@dissolving stage of our production processrilesd above. This process enables us to
reduce our waste storage needs and convert wtygticslly a waste product into a usable raw makeRemarily as a result of this process, we
have been able to reduce our ore to ash ratio bp\Wethe past four years.



Energy Consumption. We believe we have one of the most efficienting and soda ash production surface operatiottgimvorld. In
2014 , we used approximately 3/BvIBtus of energy in the form of electricity and nedl gas to produce each short ton of soda asdddition,
we believe this to be the lowest energy consumpifamy soda ash producer in North America. Weathdr producers of soda ash in the
Green River Basin benefit from relatively low casid stable supplies of coal and natural gas in Wiygnwhich further enhances our
competitive cost advantage over other regions@fatbrld. To reduce the impact of the
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volatility in gas prices, a new hedging program waoduced during 2014 that enables us to fixghee for a portion of our forecasted natural
gas purchases.

Shipping and Logistics. All of our soda ash is shipped by rail or trdakm our Green River Basin operations. For the yealed
December 31, 2014 , we shipped approximately 9&Déur soda ash to our customers initially viaragk rail line owned and controlled by
Union Pacific Railroad Company ("Union Pacific"fdaour plant receives rail service exclusively fromion Pacific. Our recently renewed
lease agreement with Union Pacific expires on DéxeerB1, 2017 . The rail freight rate we are changedier our agreement increases annually
based on a published index tied to certain railigtiy metrics. If we do not ship a significant pamtof our soda ash production on the Union
Pacific rail line during a twelve-month period, weist pay Union Pacific a shortfall payment undertrms of our transportation agreement.
During 2014 and 2013, we had no shortfall paymantsdo not expect such payments in the future.aéled a fleet of more than 1,700 hoppel
cars that serve as dedicated modes of shipmenirtdammestic customers. For export, we ship our satleon unit trains consisting of
approximately 100 cars to two primary ports: Patthér, Texas and Portland, Oregon. From these jpautssoda ash is loaded onto ships for
delivery to ports all over the world. ANSAC provallgistics and support services for all of ouraxgales. For domestic sales, OCI Chen
provides similar services.

Customers

Our largest customer is ANSAC, which buys sodafesh us (through our sales agent) and other ahgsnber companies for further
export to its customers. For the year ended DeceBhe2014 , ANSAC accounted for approximately 48 & our net sales. No other
individual customer accounted for more than 10%wfnet sales. ANSAC takes soda ash orders dirfotty its overseas customers and then
purchases soda ash for resale from its member auepro rata based on each member's allocatetheslUANSAC is the exclusive
distributor for its members to the markets it serntgowever, OCI Chemical, on our behalf, negotidiesctly with, and we export to, custom
in markets not served by ANSAC. We had more thaddfiestic customers and 15 foreign customers tawdiar agent made sales directly.

For customers other than ANSAC, our sales agemtdilp enters into contracts, on our behalf, havieigns ranging from three months
to three years. Under these contracts, our cusg®rerally agree to purchase either minimum estiineolumes of soda ash or a certain
percentage of their soda ash requirements. Altheugydo not have a "take or pay" arrangement withcostomers, substantially all of our
sales are made pursuant to written agreementsaritirough spot sales.

Our customers, including end users to whom ANSA®eraales overseas, consist primarily of:

e Glass manufacturing companies, account for 50%are of the consumption of soda ash around thédwiocluding Owens-
Illinois Inc., Guardian Industries, Ardagh and Anternational; and

* Chemical and detergent manufacturing compaimekjding Elementis plc, Church and Dwight Co. |riRQ Corporation, Procter
and Gamble Company and Innophos Holdings Inc.

For accounts in North America, OCI Chemical, on lehalf, typically enters into sales contracts witin customers having terms of one
to three years. Pursuant to these contracts, walysap estimated annual tonnage of soda ash tetaroer at a fixed price for a given calendar
year. Generally speaking, we have |-term relationships with the majority of our cus&ns, meaning we have been a supplier to them for
more than five years.

Leases and Licenses

We are party to several mining leases and oned&ess noted in the table below, which give uswatd@se mining rights. Some of our
leases are renewable at our option upon expirdiimpay royalties to the State of Wyoming, the WBGreau of Land Management and
Anadarko Petroleum or its affiliates, which areco#dted based upon a percentage of the quantgyoss value of soda ash and related proi
at a certain stage in the mining process, or aicesum per each ton of such products. These sopaltments are typically subject to a
minimum domestic production volume from our GreeweRBasin facility, although we are obligated &ypminimum royalties or annual
rentals to our lessors and licensor regardlesstafhsales.

The royalty rates we pay to our lessors and licensty change upon our renewal of such leases eaase. Under our license with
Anardarko Petroleum or its affiliates, the applieatoyalty rate varies based on an index. Anad&g#iooleum or its affiliates are entitled to
adjust their royalty rate if we pay a higher royakte to certain other mineral rights owners ireStwater County, Wyoming. Any increase in
the royalty rates we are required to pay to owsdesand licensor, or any failure by us to renewafrour leases and license, could have a



material adverse impact on our results of operatiinancial condition or liquidity, and. thereforaay affect our ability to distribute ce
to unitholders.
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The following is a summary of the material term®of leases and our license as of December 31,2014

Number of Total
Leases or Approximate
Name of Lessor  Licenses as of  Acreage as of
or December 31, December 31, Expiration Year of
Licensor 2014 2014 Date Range Renewals Commencement Royalty Rate

Anadarko 1 12,445 acre N/A Renewed until 2061 in 2010 1962 7% of soda ash sold (calculated on a

Petroleum or its netback basis); scheduled to increase to

Affiliates 8% on October 1, 2016. If royalty rates

paid to other lessors are higher, royalty
rates are increased to match.

U.S. Government 4 7,934 acre  2017-2025 We have a preferential renewal 1961 6% of gross outpui?
right upon application to the
Department of the Interior,
Bureau of Land ManagemeHt

State of Wyoming 5 3,079 acre 2019 No contractual right to renewal 1969 6% of gross value
but leases have been historical
renewed for consecutive 10-ye
periods

(1) Renewals are typically for tepear period:

(2) On October 2, 2013, U.S. Congress passed ¢harhl Stewardship Act of 2013, giving U.S. natwatla ash producers some relief on
royalties paid to the federal government for tramiaed on federal land, reducing the royalty ratenfi6% to 4% , for the next two
years.

The foregoing descriptions of the material termswfleases and our license do not purport to bepéete descriptions of our leases and
our license, and are qualified in their entiretyrbference to the full text of the leases and kegropies of which have been filed or
incorporated by reference as exhibits to this Re@®e Part IV, Iltem 15 , " Exhibits and Finan8ttement Schedules— Exhibit Index " for
more information.

Trona Reserves

As of December 31, 2014 , we had estimated promdrpeobable reserves of approximately 271.5 milsbort tons, which is equivalent
to 148.0 million short tons of soda ash. The edimaf our proven and probable reserves are defivatia year-end reserve report funded by
us and prepared by Hollberg Professional Groundependent mining and geological consulting fiBased on a projected mining rate of 4.0
million short tons of trona per year, we have eropgven and probable trona reserves to continménmirona for approximately 68 years.

Hollberg Professional Group performed a minera¢mnes estimate on our trona mineral assets, whieltantained in beds 24 and 25 of
the Green River Basin, at depths of 800 and 11€0elow the surface, respectively. Hollberg Preifasal Group's estimates are based on
geological data provided by us and third partidsictvwere generated from historical exploratiorl thdles, borings within the mine space, i
mine observations and measurements, includingsaorgles. In addition, Hollberg Professional Groeygewed and analyzed our reserve bas
maps and current mining plans, and developed aflifeine plan with respect to the predicted lifeoaf reserves using a non-subsidence
design.

Our trona reserve estimates include reserves #mbe economically and legally extracted and psEzbinto soda ash at the time of theil
determination. Our trona reserves are categorigégraven (measured) reserves" and "probable @tbelit) reserves,” which are defined as
follows:

» Proven (Measured) Resen—Reserves for which: (a) quantity is computed frdimensions revealed in outcrops, trenches, working
or drill holes; grade and/or quality are computexht the results of detailed sampling and (b) thesdior inspection, sampling and
measurement are spaced so closely and the geclugiacter is so well defined that size, shape jdapd mineral content of reserves
are well-established.

* Probable (Indicated) Reserv—Reserves for which quantity and grade and/or uate computed from information similar to that
used for proven (measured) reserves, but thefsitésspection, sampling, and measurement aredagpart or are otherwise less
adequately spaced. The degree of assurance, dithmugr than that for proven (measured) resergdsigh enough to assume
continuity between points of observation.



For purposes of categorizing our proven reserveliberg Professional Group's estimates appliedagatibn and mine measurements
and drill hole data within a one-quarter mile ragiand required at least 8-feet of trona thickaesgka trona ore grade of at least 85% (with
15% of clays, shales and other impurities). Foppses of categorizing our probable reserves, HalBeofessional Group's estimates applied
exploration and mine measurements and drill hota déhin a three-quarter mile radius, and requatlkast 8-feet of trona thickness and a
trona ore grade of at least 85% (with 15% of claysles and other impurities). To
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assess the economic viability of our reserves,li¢ofj Professional Group reviewed our cost of prtslseld and average sales price of sod
for the three years ended December 31, 2014 .

In determining whether our reserves meet thesegorand probable standards, Hollberg Professionalismade certain assumptions
regarding the remaining life of our reserves, idalig, among other things, that:

» our cost of products sold per short ton will Bmconsistent with our cost of products sold fa three years ended December 31,
2014 , which was approximately $80 per short tosazfa ash;

» the average CIF (carriage, insurance, and fteigles price will remain consistent with our aistal average CIF sales price for the
three years ended December 31, 2014 , which wasxipmately $183 per short ton of soda ash;

» we will achieve an annual mining rate of appnoaiely 4.0 millionshort tons of tron

« we will process soda ash with a 9086overy rate without accounting for our deca rehtidn proces:

» the ore to ash ratio for the stated trona reseiw 1.835:1.0 (short tons of trona rurnatifie to short tons of soda as
* our run-ofmine ore estimate contains dilution from the mingmgces:

« we will, in approximately 30-40 years, make essary equipment modifications to operate at a $eaght of 7-feet, although our
current mining limit is 9 to 10 feet;

» we will, within the next four to nine years, @t "two-seam mining," which means to perform gamus mining simultaneously on
beds 24 and 25 in close proximity;

e our mining costs will remain consistent with 2dgvels until we begin two-seam mining, at whithe our mining costs for the two-
seam mine tonnage will increase by approximatet 25

* our processing costs will remain consistent \2ifli 4levels
« we will continue to conduct only conventionalnimg using the room and pillar method and a sobsidence mine desit

» we have and will continue to have valid leases l&censes in place with respect to the resevas that these leases and licenses can
be renewed for the life of the mine based on oteresive history of renewing leases and licenses;

» we have and will continue to have the necessamipeto conduct mining operations with respecthi iteserves; al

« we will maintain the necessary tailings storagpacity to maintain tailings disposal betweenrtiiiee and surface placement for the
life-of-mine.

Our reserves are subject to leases with the Statdyoming and the U.S. Bureau of Land Managemedtaticense with Anadarko
Petroleum or its affiliates. See "Leases and Lieshabove for a summary of these leases and @msié; including expiration date ranges.

The following table presents our estimated provah @obable trona reserves at December 31, 2014 :

Average Average
Run-of-Mine Run-of-Mine
Grade of Grade of
Proven Probable Soda Ash Produced
Proven Trona Trona Total Proven and from Total Proven
Right of Access and Trona Reserves Probable Trona Reserves Probable Trona and Probable Trona
Extraction Reserves (% Trona) @ Reserves (% Trona) @ Reserves? Reserves?

(In millions of short tons except percentagesy



Petroleum or its affiliates

Leases with the U.S.
Government

Leases with the State of
Wyoming

Total ®

70.€

57.1

5.8

133t

86.1%

86.2%

87.(%
86.2%

64.5

56.€

16.7
138.C

85.4%

85.5%

86.2%
85.5%

(1) For purposes of these estimates, the minimuadegfor reported tonnage is 85%
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(2) The average run-of-mine trona grade, or threggage of the raw trona mined that comprises astiaof our proven and probable
trona reserves is approximately 86.2% and 85.58épactively. These estimates assume out-of-seaiodilof 4 inches. The price
used to estimate our proven and probable tronaves&vas our historical average CIF (carriage,rensce and freight) sales price for
the three years ended December 31, 2014 , whictapm®ximately $183 per short ton of soda ash.

(3) Soda ash conversion assumes a 90% recoveryeatlting in an ore to ash ratio of 1.835:1.0
(4) The sums of some of the rows and columns may mdtdiee to roundin
(5) Except percentages, which are aver:

Our reserve estimates will change from time to tame result of mining activities, analysis of newgineering and geologic data,
modification of mining plans or mining methods asttler factors. For addition information, see Itef Risk Factors, "Risks Inherent in Our
Business and Industry” for more information regagdiisks surrounding our reserves.

Competition

Soda ash is a commodity chemical traded globaltit wiimerous producers and consumers worldwide. Mfgete with both North
American and international soda ash producers.eThaer two ways to consider how we compete: (1)ugeosir fellow North American
competitors; and (2) versus our worldwide compegitégainst our principal North American competitorhich include subsidiaries of FMC,
Solvay and Tata in the Green River Basin and Seatédley Minerals in California, we believe we hawvaumber of competitive advantages,
including operational advantages that improve elative cost position, life of our mineral reservegr strong safety record, customer
relationships and an experienced management tedmwankforce. Against our principal worldwide compets, Solvay, Tata and Nirma
Group, virtually all of their production is manufaged from synthetic processes and we believe paiedgucer of soda ash from trona, we have
significant competitive advantages, even after idemgg the fact that we generally have higherditigs costs to move the soda ash from
Wyoming to regions around the world. The costs eiased with procuring the materials needed for Isgtit production are greater than the
costs associated with mining trona. In additionb&beve trona-based production consumes less gaadjproduces fewer undesirable by-
products than synthetic production. See "Our CoitipetStrengths" above for additional information.

Insurance

Because all of our operations are conducted atglesfacility, an event such as an explosion, fgipment malfunction or severe
weather conditions could significantly disrupt etana mining or soda ash production operationscamdbility to supply soda ash to our
customers. These hazards can also cause perspmgland loss of life, pollution or environmentardage and suspension of our surface and
subsurface operations. To mitigate this risk, gansor maintains, on our behalf, property, casuaity business interruption insurance in
amounts and with coverage and deductibles thatelieve are adequate for our current operationscvinually evaluate our policy limits
and deductibles as they relate to the overall @odtscope of our insurance coverage to accourmhfomges or growth in our business.

Environmental Matters

Our mining and processing operations, which haeslm®nducted at our Green River Basin facilityrfamy years, are subject to strict
regulation by federal, state and local authoritih respect to protection of the environment. Végédna rigorous compliance program to en
that our facilities comply with environmental laasd regulations. However, we are involved from tbimé&me in administrative and judicial
proceedings and inquiries relating to environmemtatters. Modifications or changes in enforcemémixésting laws and regulations or the
adoption of new laws and regulations in the futpegticularly with respect to environmental or dite change, or changes in the operation of
our business or the discovery of additional or wvkm environmental contamination, could require exiigires which might be material to our
results of operations or financial conditions.

We summarize below certain environmental laws apple to us that regulate discharges of substantethe air and water, the
management and disposal of hazardous substancegaatek, the clean-up of contaminated sites, thteqiion of groundwater quality and
availability, plant and wildlife protection, androlate change. Our failure to comply with any of Hedow laws may result in the assessment of
administrative, civil and criminal penalties, timepiosition of clean-up and site restoration costslgms, the issuance of injunctions to limit or
cease operations, the suspension or revocatioerofits and other enforcement measures that cowlel ti@ effect of limiting production from
our operations.



Clean Air Act

The federal Clean Air Act and comparable state leaggrict the emission of air pollutants from mawoyrces. Under the Clean Air Act,
our facility has been issued a Title V operatinghig which regulates emissions to air from ourrgpiens. In particular, our operations are
subject to technology-based standards pursuahet@lean Air Act's New Source Performance Standardsdonmetallic Mineral Processing
Plants, which limit particulate matter emissionader associated clean air act regulations thisabiperis also subject to Best Available
Control Technology (BACT) requirements. In additionr boilers are subject to
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technology-based standards pursuant to the CleaAcds National Emission Standards for HazardoursPAllutants for Major Source:
Industrial, Commercial and Institutional Boilersdaifrocess Heaters, which were published in finahfm January 2013. These laws and
regulations may require us to obtain pre-approwmathie construction or modification of certain @ais or facilities expected to produce or
significantly increase air emissions, obtain amittly comply with stringent air permit requiremserdr utilize specific equipment or
technologies to control emissions of certain paifis.

Clean Water Act

The Federal Water Pollution Control Act, which veder to as the Clean Water Act, and comparable &ats impose restrictions and
controls regarding the discharge of pollutants nefgulated waters. The discharge of pollutantsiietulated waters is prohibited, except in
accordance with the terms of a permit issued byeatieral EPA or the state. We do not dischargeveastewater from our operations into the
Green River, the nearest river system to our GRieer Basin facility. However, the discharge ofratavater runoff from our facility is
governed by a general permit issued by the Wyoriagartment of Environmental Quality. In particuldre general permit requires our
compliance with a Storm Water Pollution Preventdan. We periodically monitor groundwater well®at processing facility, most of which
are proximate to our surface pond complex, fon#gli conductivity and other parameters pursuaneionits issued by the Wyoming
Department of Environmental Quality. Permitted inéptor trenches are used to collect saline groateivwio prevent discharge and impact to
the Green River.

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

The federal Resource Conservation and Recoveryoh@®@CRA, and analogous state laws, impose reqeinésrfor the careful
generation, handling, storage, treatment and didmdsionhazardous and hazardous solid wastesdRasthe amount of hazardous waste our
operations generate (less than 100 kilograms pethjiove have been classified under RCRA as a tiondlly exempt generator.

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatimm Liability Act

The federal Comprehensive Environmental Responsep€nsation, and Liability Act, or CERCLA, (othesgiknown as "Superfund")
and comparable state laws impose liability in catioa with the release of hazardous substanceshietenvironment. CERCLA imposes
liability, without regard to fault or the legalityf the original conduct, on certain classes of pesghat are considered to have contributed to tt
release of a hazardous substance into the envimnifigese persons include the current and pastroovraperator of the disposal site or the
site where the release occurred and those whosksgpar arranged for the disposal of the hazardaostances at the site where the release
occurred. Under CERCLA, such persons may be sutgjgoint and several liability for the costs oéahing up the hazardous substances that
have been released into the environment and foadamto natural resources. Wyoming's Environmépuallity Act also creates the potential
for liability in connection with the release of lmadous substances into the environment, and hasdoestrued to impose liability without
regard to fault. We have not received notice thaiane a potentially responsible party at any Supelréite.

Climate Change Legislation and Regulations

In response to findings that emissions of carbomide, methane and other greenhouse gases, or Gif€agnt an endangerment to
public health and the environment, the EPA has tdbpules requiring the monitoring and annual répgrof GHG emissions from specified
sources, including soda ash processors like usat/enonitoring and reporting GHG emissions fromaperations, and we believe we are in
substantial compliance with the rules. Under trevBntion of Significant Deterioration of Air Qualjtor PSD, permitting regulations, this
operation will be subject to BACT requirements §IPthresholds are exceeded. In the past, the Wb&gr€ss has considered, but not enacted
legislation that would impose requirements to redemissions of GHGs. The State of California rdgesmacted regulations establishing a so-
called GHG "cap-and-trade" system designed to re@ldG emissions. Our operations are not currenthyest to any federal or state
requirement to reduce GHG emissions. Although iitaspossible at this time to predict how legiglator new regulations that may be adoptec
to address GHG emissions would impact our busirasssuch future laws and regulations limitingptirerwise imposing a tax or financial
penalty for, emissions of GHGs from our equipmert aperations might be material to our resultsp#rations or financial conditions.

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality—Land @lity Division

Our operations are subject to oversight by the LQudlity Division of the Wyoming Department of Ersimental Quality. In particular,
our principal mine permit issued by the Land Qudlitvision requires us to "self-bond" for the estited future cost to reclaim the area of our
processing facility, surface pond complex and ¢e-sanitary landfill. As of December 31, 2014 , dmeount of the self-bond was $33.9
million . The amount of the bond is subject to dmbased upon periodic re-evaluation by the LanaliQuDivision.



Mining and Workplace Safety

The U.S. Mine Safety and Health AdministrationMBHA, is the primary regulatory organization govemsafety matters associated with
trona ore mining. Accordingly, MSHA regulates urgteund mines and the industrial mineral proceskiadities
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associated with trona ore mines. MSHA administeesprovisions of the Federal Mine Safety and Heatthof 1977 and enforces compliance
with that statute's mandatory safety and healthdstals. As part of MSHA's oversight, representatierform at least four unannounced
inspections (quarterly) annually for our entireiliac To date these inspections have not resutieghy citations for major violations of
MSHA's Code of Federal Regulations.

We also are subject to the requirements of the Oc8upational Safety and Health Act, or OSHA, aochparable state statutes that
regulate the protection of the health and safetyakers. In addition, the OSHA Hazard Communicat8iandard requires that information be
maintained about hazardous materials used or peakincoperations and that this information be ptedito employees, state and local
government authorities and the public.

Our Green River Basin facility maintains a rigor@agety program. Our sponsor's employees and abotsawho operate our assets are
required to complete 40 hours of initial trainig, well as eight-hour annual refresher sessiorssd training programs cover all of the
potential site-specific hazards present at thdifiacAs a direct result of our commitment to sgfe¢he Green River Basin facility has had an
exceptional safety record in recent years. Durivegytear ended December 31, 2014 , our facilitydrdd three lost work day injuries and only
eight recordable injuries as reported by MSHA. erfive years ended December 31, 2014 , the GReémr Basin facility averaged 1.6 lost
work day injuries and only 5.0 recordable injurdssreported by MSHA, which we believe to be batian the industry average.

Employees/Labor Relations

We are managed by the directors and officers ofyeneral partner. The personnel who operate oetsaase employees of our sponsor.
Under the Omnibus Agreement, we reimburse OCI [prigas and its affiliates for the expenses inculngthem in providing services to us,
and we also reimburse OCI Enterprises for certagctioperating expenses they pay on our behalbfA3ecember 31, 2014 , OCI Enterprises
and its affiliates had 420 employees at our facititthe Green River Basin that operate the mi&, df whom were full-time salaried
employees. None of these employees was coverecdtblegtive bargaining agreement as of DecembefB14 , and we did not experience
any labor strikes or other significant labor probseduring 2014 .

Emerging Growth Company Status

We qualify as an "emerging growth compaag'tefined in the Jumpstart Our Business StartapsoAthe JOBS Act. For as long as we
are an emerging growth company, unlike other puldimpanies, we will not be required to:

* provide an auditor's attestation report on managé&massessment of the effectiveness of our systénternal control ove
financial reporting pursuant to Section 404(b)ref Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

* present more than two years of audited financi&kstents, selected financial data and related Maneagt's Discussion a
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gytems in this Report;

< comply with certain new requirements adopted byRhblic Company Accounting Oversight Board, or B&AOB;
« comply with certain new audit rules adopted byRI®AOB after April 5, 2012, unless the SEC determiotherwise
« provide disclosures regarding executive compensaéquired of larger public companies;

< obtain unitholder approval of any golden parachpagments not previously approv

We will cease to be an emerging growth company vamnof the following conditions apply:
« we have $1.0 billion or more in annual revent
+ atleast $700 million in market value of our goom units are held by naaffiliates;
« we issue more than $1.0 billion of non-convéetitbebt over a thregear period; o

« the last day of the fiscal year following the fifiihniversary of our initial public offering has pad

In addition, an emerging growth company delay its adoption of certain accounting standards those standards would
otherwise apply to private companies. However, axehmade the irrevocable election to "opt out"umfhsextended transition period, and as a
result, we will comply with any new or revised agnting standards on the relevant dates on whickemo@rging growth companies must ac
such standards.

Glossary of Industry Terms

Industry terms are defined in the Glossary of Ingu$erms, included at the end of this Report.
ITEM 1A. Risk Factors



Limited partner interests are inherently differoin the capital stock of a corporation, althougany of the business risks to which we
are subject are similar to those that would beddmea corporation engaged in a similar businesst $hould
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carefully consider the following risk factors toget with all of the other information included g Report in evaluating an investment in our
common units.

If any of the following risks were to occur, ourdiness, financial condition, results of operatiand our ability to distribute cash could
be materially adversely affected. In that casemight not be able to make distributions on our canmnits, the trading price of our common
units could decline, and you could lose all or pdgour investment.

Risks Inherent in Our Business and Industry

We may not have sufficient cash from operationsléoling the establishment of cash reserves and paynud fees and expenses, including
cost reimbursements to our general partner andaf§iliates, to enable us to pay any quarterly digtution on our units.

We may not have sufficient available cash eachtquér pay the quarterly distribution at the cutreistribution level of $0.5315 per
unit, or $2.126 per unit on an annualized basith@minimum quarterly distribution level, or ak &h order to pay the quarterly distribution at
the current distribution level, we will require @aale cash of approximately $10.6 million per gearor $42.5 million per year, based on the
number of common, subordinated and general pawimies currently outstanding.

The amount of cash we can distribute on our umitecjpally depends upon the amount of cash we ggadrom our operations, which
will fluctuate from quarter to quarter based onesal/factors, some of which are beyond our coninaluding, among other things:

. the market prices for soda ash in the marketghich we sell;
. the volume of natural and synthetic soda ashuyred worldwide;

» domestic and international demand for soda ashe flat glass, container glass, detergent, cteinrand paper industries in
which our customers operate or serve;

. the freight costs we pay to transport our sodietagustomers or various delivery points;

. the cost of electricity and natural gas usedawer our operations;

« the amount of royalty payments we are requiredatotp our lessors and licensor and the duratiaruofeases and licen:
« political disruptions in the international markets or our customers serve, including any changésde barrier:

. our relationships with our customers and ourwrsales agent's ability to renew contracts;

. the creditworthiness of our customers;

» regulatory action affecting the supply of, or dechéor, soda ash, our ability to mine trona ore, toansportation logistics, o
operating costs or our operating flexibility;

. new or modified statutes, regulations, governgmblicies and taxes or their interpretations; and

. prevailing U.S. and international economic coioedis and foreign exchange rates.

In addition, the actual amount of cash we will havailable for distribution will depend on othecfiars, some of which are beyond
our control, including, among other things:

. the level and timing of capital expenditures wakey

» the level of our operating, maintenance and g@raad administrative expenses, including reiméomsnts to our general
partner for services provided to us;

. the cost of acquisitions, if any;



our debt service requirements and other liab8iti
fluctuations in our working capital needs;
our ability to borrow funds and access capitatkats;
restrictions on distributions contained in debteggnents to which we, OCI Wyoming or OCI Chemical aparty

the amount of cash reserves established by mergepartner; and
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. other business risks affecting our cash levels.

Soda ash prices have been and in the future mayblatile, and lower soda ash prices will negativelffect our financial position anc
results of operations.

Our only product is soda ash, and the market mfic®da ash directly affects the profitability afrmperations. If the market price for
soda ash declines, our revenue may decrease. icidhprthe global market and, to a lesser extérg,domestic market for soda ash have beer
volatile, and those markets are likely to remaitatite in the future. In the past, we have redugemtiuction to mitigate the impact of low soda
ash prices. Volatility in soda ash prices can nialédficult to predict the cash we may have on that any given time, and a prolonged period
of low soda ash prices may materially and advera#gct our financial position, liquidity (includinour borrowing capacity under the OCI
Wyoming Credit Facility), ability to finance planteapital expenditures and results of operations.

Prices for soda ash may fluctuate in responsdatively minor changes in the supply of and demfamdsoda ash, market uncertainty
and other factors beyond our control. These fadtmiside, among other things:

. overall economic conditions;

. the level of customer demand, including in thesgmaking industry;

. the level of production and exports of soda debajly;

. the level of production of materials used to pro@ soda ash, including trona ore or synthetic rizgdge globally;
. the cost of energy consumed in the productiosodf ash, including the price of natural gas, etgist and coal;
. the impact of non-ANSAC members increasing toapacity and exports;

. domestic and foreign governmental relations, lagens and taxes; and

. political conditions or hostilities and unrestregions where we export soda ash.

A substantial portion of our costs are attributabte transportation and freight costs. Increasesfieight costs could increase our cos
significantly and adversely affect our results operations.

Most soda ash is sold inclusive of transportatiosts, which make up a substantial portion of thal @elivered cost to the customer. We
transport our soda ash by rail or truck and ocezsel. As a result, our business and financialteeate sensitive to increases in rail freight,
trucking and ocean vessel rates. Increases inpoatagion costs, including increases resulting femmssion control requirements, port taxes
and fluctuations in the price of fuel, could makel®@ ash a less competitive product for glass matwiers when compared to glass substitute:
or recycled glass, or could make our soda aslclaspetitive than soda ash produced by competit@tshtave other means of transportation ol
are located closer to their customers. Under otreatirail transport contract, our rail freighteatncrease each year based upon an industry
price index. We may be unable to pass on our fteig other transportation costs in full becauseketagrices for soda ash are generally
determined by supply and demand forces.

A significant portion of our international sales afoda ash are to ANSAC, a U.S. export cooperatare] therefore adverse developments
ANSAC or its customers, or in any of the marketsvithich we make direct international sales, couldwasely affect our ability to compe
in certain international markets.

We, along with two other U.S. trona-based sodgpastiucers, utilize ANSAC as our exclusive expottigke for sales to customers in
all countries excluding Canada, South Africa andniners of the European Community and European FraaeTArea, which provides us with
the benefits of large purchases of soda ash andisant economies of scale in managing internatiaales and logistics. Because ANSAC
makes sales to its end customers directly anddhecates a portion of such sales to each memhedoanot have direct access to ANSAC's
customers and we have no direct control over taditor other terms ANSAC extends to its customAssa result, we are indirectly vulneral
to ANSAC's customer relationships and the credit aiher terms ANSAC extends to its customers. Adwesse change in ANSAC's customer
relationships could have a direct impact on ANSAdbisity to make sales and our ability to make sadeANSAC. In addition, to the extent
ANSAC extends credit or other favorable terms dceitd customers and those customers subsequefaiytdender sales contracts or otherw
fail to perform, we would have no direct recourgaiast them.



Furthermore, from time to time international conifgat authorities have conducted inquiries into pleeentially anti-competitive nature
of ANSAC's activities. The Secretariat of Econoinéw of the Ministry Justice of Brazil has commenegdinvestigation into ANSAC's
activities in Brazil. OCI Chemical and the two atimeembers of ANSAC have been named in these imatgins. An unfavorable outcome in
any such investigation could result in our haviogay fines or penalties, either on behalf of OGefical or through ANSAC, or otherwise
adversely affect the ability of ANSAC to continuenang export markets. In the event of an unfaviralnitcome in any such investigation, the
withdrawal of one of the other two members of
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ANSAC or the dissolution of ANSAC, we would be fertto use alternative methods to facilitate addélalirect export sales, resulting in less
favorable arrangements in respect of logisticsaatgss Any of these developments could lead usdarigignificant additional costs and may
result in lower pricing for our export sales, whimbuld have a negative impact on our results ofatpms, financial condition and our ability
distribute cash to our unitholders. For more infation about ANSAC, see Item 1, "Business—Custorhers

An increase in natural gas prices, or an interrupth in our natural gas supply would negatively imgamur competitive cost position whe
compared to other foreign and domestic soda ashdueers.

We rely on natural gas as the main energy souroarisoda ash production process, and thereforeotteof natural gas is a
significant component of the total production dostour soda ash. Natural gas prices, over thefpasyears, have ranged between $1.95 and
$6.00 per MMBtu per Henry Hub Natural Gas Spot&ris of December 31, 2014 and 2013 , the Henry Matliral Gas Spot Price w#8.4¢
and $4.23 per MMBtu, respectively. Furthermore,ghiee of natural gas could increase as a resukadiced domestic drilling and production
activity. Drilling and production operations arebgct to extensive federal, state, local and fordégvs and government regulations concerr
among other things, emissions of pollutants andrgreuse gases, hydraulic fracturing, and the hagdli natural gas and other substances
used in connection with natural gas operations) sisadrilling fluids and wastewater. In additioatural gas operations are subject to extensiv
federal, state and local taxation. More stringegtdlation, regulation or taxation of natural ga#lidg activity in the United States could
directly curtail such activity or increase the costlrilling, resulting in reduced levels of drilj activity and therefore increased natural gas
prices.

Any material increase in natural gas prices codleeesely impact our operations by making us lesspeitive with other soda ash
producers who do not use natural gas as a key.ifpuiiS. natural gas prices were to increaseleval where foreign soda ash producers were
able to improve their competitive position on atuist basis, this would negatively affect our cetitjve cost position.

All of our operations are conducted at one facilihny adverse developments at our facility could/ba material adverse effect on o
results of operations and therefore our ability tnake cash distributions to our unitholders.

Because all of our operations are conducted atgdesfacility, an event such as an explosion, figipment malfunction or severe
weather conditions that adversely affect our fgciibuld significantly disrupt our trona mining sesda ash production operations and our a
to supply soda ash to our customers. While our smomaintains business interruption insurancepolicy includes a 15 day equivalent time
element deductible, per occurrence, and is subjemistomary limitations and exclusions. Any sustdidisruption in our ability to meet our
obligations under our sales agreements could hawvaterial adverse effect on our results of openatiend therefore our ability to distribute
cash to unitholders.

Due to our lack of product diversification, adverskevelopments in the soda ash industry would adebraffect our results of operations ai
our ability to make cash distributions to our unitiders.

We rely exclusively on the revenues generated ftwerproduction and sale of soda ash. An adverselg@went in the market for soda
ash in U.S. or foreign markets would have a sigaiitly greater impact on our operations and caaliable for distribution to our unitholders
than it would on other companies that have a mimerse asset and product base. Some of the soqa@dincers with which we compete sell &
more diverse range of products to broader markets.

For the year ended December 31, 2014 , approximag.0%of our soda ash was shipped via rail, and we refyane rail line to service ou
facility under a contract that expires i2017 . Interruptions of service on this rail lineotild adversely affect our results of operations and
our ability to make cash distributions to our unitiders.

For the year ended December 31, 2014 , we shipped@mately 96.0%f our soda ash from our facility on a single liaié owned an
controlled by Union Pacific. Our current transptida contract with Union Pacific expires on Decem®g, 2017 . There can be no assurance
that this contract will be renewed on terms favt@ab us or at all. Rail operations are subjeatanous risks that may result in a delay or lack
of service at our facility, including mechanicabplems, extreme weather conditions, work stoppdgbsr strikes, terrorist attacks and
operating hazards. Moreover, if Union Pacific'afigial condition were adversely affected, it codédide to cease or suspend service to our
facility. If we are unable to ship soda ash by, iailvould be impracticable to ship all of our sadh by truck and it would be cqatshibitive tc
construct a rail connection to the closest altéveatil line that is approximately 140 miles franar facility. Any delay or failure in the rail
services on which we rely could have a materiakasky effect on our financial condition and resafteperations and our ability to make
distributions to our unitholders. Moreover, if we Kot ship a significant portion of our soda asbdpiction on the Union Pacific rail line durii
a twelve-month period, we must pay Union Pacifghartfall payment under the terms of our transpionaagreement.



A significant portion of the demand for soda ashroes from glass manufacturers and other industrialctusers whose businesses can
adversely affected by economic downturns.
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A significant portion of the demand for soda asimes from glass manufacturers and other industuistiocners. Companies that operate
in the industries that glass manufacturers senadyding the automotive, construction and glasdaioer industries, may experience signific
fluctuations in demand for their own end produasduse of economic conditions, changes in consdamaand, or increases in raw material
and energy costs. In addition, many large end usfessda ash depend upon the availability of credifavorable terms to make purchases of
raw materials such as soda ash. As interest natesaise or if our customers' creditworthiness detges, this credit may be expensive or
difficult to obtain. If these customers cannot dbieredit on favorable terms, they may be forcetettuce their purchases of soda ash. These
and other factors may lead some customers to seelgotiation or cancellation of their existing agaments with us, which could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operatamd our ability to distribute cash to unitholders

If the percentage of our international sales incrses as a percentage of total sales, our gross nmacguld decrease and the average tre
credit payment period of our customers could incseawhich could adversely affect our financial ptish and our ability to distribute cash
to our unitholders.

From 2013 to 2014 , our international sales of saglaas a percentage of total sales increaseds0®6 to 58.1% Our gross margin fi
international sales is lower than our gross maf@imlomestic sales because the average price aefastdsold internationally is lower than the
average price of soda ash sold domestically. Lonangins could adversely affect our financial positand our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders.

We typically receive payment for our domestic satege quickly than we receive payment for our iné&ional sales. Therefore, an
increase in our international sales and a deciiead@mestic sales would extend the average timiegéor our receipt of payment for our soda
ash, which could expose us to greater credit ristnfour customers, increase our working capitaliireqnents and negatively affect the amc
of cash available for distribution to our unithalsle

OCI Chemical, on our behalf, typically enters intontracts and exclusive arrangements with our cusiers that have terms of three mont
to three years, and our customers are not obligateghurchase any amount of soda ash from us.

The terms of our customer contracts vary by gedgralglost of our domestic contracts have terms @f nthree years. Our European
contracts typically have a term of one year, amdesdsian contracts have only a three-month termuwéerstand that ANSAC's customer
contract terms also vary by region. Moreover, aigtemer contracts are not exclusive dealing or-takgay arrangements. Additionally, we
may lose a customer for any number of reasongjdiray as a result of a merger or acquisition, #lecdion of another provider of soda ash,
business failure or bankruptcy of the customerissatisfaction with our performance or pricing. @ any of our major customers could
adversely affect our business, results of operatsord cash flow.

Increased use of glass substitutes and recyclegglmay affect demand for soda ash, which could adely affect our result of operation:

Increased use of glass substitutes or recycled giabe container industry could have a matedakase effect on our results of
operations and financial condition. Container glagsluction is one of the principal end marketssioda ash. Competition from increased use
of glass substitutes, such as plastic and recygtbess, has had a negative effect on demand forasidaDemand for soda ash by the glass
container industry has generally declined ovelldleten years. We believe that the use of contsicentaining alternative materials such as
plastic and aluminum will continue to affect negaly the growth in domestic demand for soda ash.

We are exposed to trade credit risk in the ordinayurse of our business activities.

We extend credit to our customers as a normalgartir business, and as such, are subject to &utcisk of our customers, including
the risk of loss resulting from nonpayment or nofgrenance. Typical industry contract terms are3tetlays from date of shipment for
domestic U.S. customers. We have experienced nfampence by our customers and counterparties ipaisg and we take reserves for
accounts more than 90 days past due. Some of stomars and counterparties may be highly leverageidsubject to their own operating and
regulatory risks. Our credit procedures and pdiciey not be adequate to eliminate customer aiisljtand we may not adequately assess th
creditworthiness of existing or future customensadldition, even if our procedures work properly;, customers may experience unanticipate
deterioration of their creditworthiness. Materiahpayment or nonperformance by our customers duale a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations andar ability to distribute cash to our unitholders

We face intense competition, including from compagithat have capital resources greater than oursldhat have more diversified
operations.

We face competition from a number of soda ash meduin the United States, Europe and Asia, soméhath have greater market sh



and greater financial, production and other resesithan we do. Some of our competitors are divedsglobal corporations that have
many lines of business. Some of our competitor® lygeater capital resources and may be in a hmisition to withstand a long term
deterioration in the soda ash market. Other corngustieven if smaller in size, may have greater
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experience and stronger relationships in theirllowrkets. Competitive pressures could make it ndéffesult for us to retain our existing
customers and attract new customers, which coud hanaterial adverse effect on our business, ¢iahnondition, results of operations and
ability to distribute cash to our unitholders. Caatifion could also intensify the negative impacfaiftors that decrease demand for soda ash |
the markets we serve, such as adverse economidioosdweather, higher fuel costs and taxes oemogfovernmental or regulatory actions tha
directly or indirectly increase the cost or lintietuse of soda ash. We expect to face competition Turkey's trona-based soda ash productio
in the next several years. In addition, China éslttrgest producer of synthetic soda ash in thédwaord historically has exported only a small
percentage of its production. If Chinese producetich we believe are supported by government siigssiand other new producers were to
begin exporting significant quantities of soda asbluding on non-commercial terms, the supplyadaash in the global market could
materially increase and put downward pressure mmpt

Unfavorable economic conditions may reduce demaanddur products, which could adversely affect owgsults of operations.

Worldwide soda ash demand generally correlatesotmatjeconomic growth generally. The U.S. economy global capital and credit
markets remain volatile. Worsening economic condgior factors that negatively affect the econdmeialth of the United States and other
parts of the world into which we or ANSAC sells aagsh could reduce our revenues and adverselyt afiecesults of operations. The recent
global financial crisis and sovereign debt criseEurope have led to a global economic slowdowit) thie economies of those regions
showing significant signs of weakness, resultingngater volatility in the U.S. economy and in ¢iebal capital and credit markets. These
markets have been experiencing disruption, inclydivlatility in securities markets, diminished lidity and credit availability, credit ratings
downgrades, failure and potential failures of méijgancial institutions, unprecedented governmeipip®rt of financial institutions and high
unemployment rates. Instability in consumer confimeand increased unemployment have increasedrosnaieprolonged economic
weakness. These developments may adversely difeatility of our customers to obtain financingorform their obligations to us. We
believe that further deterioration of economic atinds or a prolonged period of economic weaknedishave an adverse impact on our result:
of operations, business and financial conditionyall as our ability to distribute cash to our toiiders.

Our reserve data are estimates based on assumptisismay be inaccurate and are based on existiegmomic and operating conditions
that may change in the future, which could materialand adversely affect the quantities and valueoofr reserves.

Our reserve estimates may vary substantially floenaictual amounts of minerals we are be able tmvezeconomically from our
reserves. There are numerous uncertainties inhigrestimating quantities of reserves, includingpngactors beyond our control. Estimates of
reserves necessarily depend upon a number of \egiabhd assumptions, any one of which may, if irestir result in an estimate that varies
considerably from actual results. These factorsassdimptions relate to:

» future prices of soda ash, mining and productists;acapital expenditures and transportation ¢
» future mining technolog
» the effects of regulation by governmental agenaes

» geologic and mining conditions, which may not beniified by available exploration data and mayetifrom our experiences in are
where we currently mine.

Actual production, revenue and expenditures witipeet to our reserves will likely vary from ourigsites, and these variations may be
material.

Restrictions in the agreements governing OCI Wyogfmindebtedness, including the OCI Wyoming CreBacility, could limit its
operations and adversely affect our business, figai condition, results of operations and abilitp tmake quarterly cash distributions to our
unitholders.

On July 18, 2013, OCI Wyoming entered into a $Q9fillion senior unsecured revolving credit fagilias amended on October 30,
2014 (as amended, the "OCIl Wyoming Credit Facilitfhe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility contains variotsvenants and restrictive provisit
that limit (subject to certain exceptions) OCI Wyingis ability to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchasenits;



incur or guarantee additional de

make certain investments and acquisiti

incur certain liens or permit them to ex

enter into certain types of transactions with &ffds of OCI Wyomin¢

merge or consolidate with another company;
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» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility also contains coaets requiring OCI Wyoming to maintain certain fical ratios. OCI Wyoming is
subject to a consolidated fixed charge coverage (as$ defined in the OCI Wyoming Credit Faciligf)not less than 1.10 to 1.00 for the 2014
and 2015 fiscal years, respectively, and not leas 1..15 to 1.00 thereafter, and a consolidatest#ge ratio (as defined in the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility) of not greater than 3.00 to 1.0DCI Wyoming's ability to meet those financialioatand tests can be affected by events be
our control, and we cannot assure you that OCI Wggrwill meet those ratios and tests. The OCI WymgnCredit Facility also requires that
consolidated capital expenditures, as definedérQl Wyoming Credit Facility, not exceed $50 noifliin any fiscal year.

In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility cormaievents of default customary for transactiorthisfnature, including (1) failure to
make payments required under the OCI Wyoming Cirealiility, (2) events of default resulting from O@lyoming's failure to comply with
covenants and financial ratios in the OCI Wyomingdit Facility, (3) the institution of insolvency similar proceedings against OCI
Wyoming, (4) the occurrence of a default under atimer material indebtedness OCI Wyoming may hawd,(&) the occurrence of a change of
control.

Under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, a changecohftrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whetiyned subsidiaries, in the
aggregate, directly or indirectly, cease to owroathe equity interests, or cease to have théabdl elect a majority of the board of directors
(or equivalent governing body) of OCI GP (or antitgrthat performs the functions of our generaltpar). In addition, a change of control
would be triggered if we cease to own at least%@0of the economic interests in OCI Wyoming or ceadeave the ability to elect a majority
the members of OCI Wyoming's board of managers.

The provisions of the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilityagnaffect OCI Wyoming's ability to obtain futur@@incing and pursue attractive
business opportunities and its flexibility in plamgfor, and reacting to, changes in business ¢@mdi. In addition, OCI Wyoming's failure to
comply with the provisions of the OCI Wyoming CreBacility could result in an event of default, whicould enable its lenders, subject to the
terms and conditions of the OCI Wyoming Credit kagito terminate all outstanding commitments aedtlare any outstanding principal of
that debt, together with accrued and unpaid intetede immediately due and payable. If the paynoé®Cl Wyoming's debt is accelerated,
its assets may be insufficient to repay such dehill. As a result, our results of operations ahérefore, our ability to distribute cash to
unitholders, could be materially and adverselyaéfd, and our unitholders could experience a pantitotal loss of their investment. Please
read Part Il, Item 7, "Management's DiscussionfAmalysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems—Liquidity and Capital
Resources—Debt—OCI Wyoming Credit Facility" for mmanformation.

If we are not able to renew our leases and licensayill have a material adverse effect on us. Umdke terms of our subsurface minin
leases and license, we are required to make minimayalty payments or annual rentals, and the royatates we are required to pay may
change with little or no notice to us.

All of our reserves are held under leases withStage of Wyoming and the U.S. Bureau of Land Managy& and a license with
Anadarko Petroleum or its affiliates. As of DecemBg, 2014 , leases covering approximately 4668%ur acreage were scheduled to expil
the next five years. If we are not able to renewleases and license, it will have a material aslveffect on our results of operations and casl
available for distribution to unitholders.

Each of those leases and the license requirestih@hum royalties or annual rentals be paid regeslibf production levels. If our
operations do not meet production goals, thenutdcbhave an adverse effect on our ability to pashadistributions due to the ongoing
requirement to pay minimum royalty payments despii@ck of production and the corresponding negssal

Under our license with Anadarko Petroleum or iffiafes, the applicable royalty rate varies basadan index. Anadarko Petroleum or
its affiliates are entitled to adjust their royatgte if we pay a higher royalty rate to certainestmineral rights owners in Sweetwater County,
Wyoming. Any increase in the royalty rates we @&guired to pay to our lessors or licensor, or ailyife by us to renew any of our leases or
our license, could have a material adverse impactur financial condition, results of operationsl afility to distribute cash to our unitholde

We may not achieve the acquisition component of guowth strategy.

Acquisitions are an important component of our entigrowth strategy. We can offer no assurancevikawill be able to identify any
acquisition opportunities, that we will be ablegrow our business through acquisitions, or thatassets or business we acquire will perform
in accordance with our expectations or that ouessrent concerning the value, strengths and wesdésie$ assets or business acquired will
prove to be correct. We have not made any acquisitin the past, and there are currently a limit@shber of producers in North America with
businesses similar to ours. In connection withreiacquisitions, if any, we may incur debt and Tayent liabilities, increased interest expense



and amortization expense and significant chardasive to integration costs. In addition, our ficéal condition and results of operations
will be adversely affected if we overpay for acdfioss.
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Acquisitions involve a number of special risks,luming:

» unforeseen difficulties extending internal cohtyver financial reporting and performing the riegd assessment at the newly acquire
business or assets;

* potential adverse shassm effects on operating results through increassts or otherwis
« diversion of management's attention and failunetwouit new, and retain existing, key personnehefacquired business or ass
» failure to implement infrastructure, logistics asydtems integration successfully;

» therisks inherent in the systems of the acguingsiness and risks associated with unanticipatedts or liabilities, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrigmncial condition and results of operations.

Defects in title or loss of any leasehold interestour properties could limit our ability to condtt mining operations on these
properties or result in significant unanticipatedosts.

All of our trona reserves are leased or licensetitl@ddefect in our leased, licensed or owned priypor the loss of any lease or license
upon expiration of its term, upon a default or otfise could adversely affect our ability to mine thssociated reserves and/or process the
that we mine. In some cases, we rely on title imi@tion or representations and warranties provigeoun lessors, licensor or grantors. We
cannot rely on any such representations or wagsmtith respect to the surface land on which ocitifiais located because we acquired the
surface land in 1991 by quitclaim deed. We havétleinsurance for our interests in this propeAny challenge to our title or leasehold
interests could delay our operations and couldnaitely result in the loss of some or all of ouenest in the property. From time to time we
also may be in default with respect to leases ®litense for properties on which we have miningrafions. In such events, we may have to
close down or alter significantly the sequenceuzhsmining operations, which may adversely affestfature soda ash production and future
revenues. If we mine on property that we do not,dease or license, we could incur liability foceumining and be subject to regulatory
sanction and penalties. Also, in any such casentfestigation and resolution of title issues wodidert management's time from our business
and our results of operations could be adversédcted. As a result, our results of operationsjriass and financial condition, as well as our
ability to pay distributions to our unitholders miag materially adversely affected.

Mining development, exploration and processing opgons pose humerous hazards and uncertainties tivgty negatively affect ou
business.

Mining and processing operations involve many hdgand uncertainties, including, among other things
* seismic activity
e ground failures
» industrial accident
» environmental contamination or leake
» fires and explosion
e unusual and unexpected rock formations or wateditions
« flooding and periodic interruptions due to inclemenhazardous weather conditions or other actsatfre; an

* mechanical equipment failure and facility performamproblem:

These occurrences could damage or destroy our giiegper production facilities, or result in perabmjury or wrongful death claims,
environmental damage to our properties or the ptigseof others, delays in, or prohibitions on, mgor processing, increased production
costs, asset write downs, monetary losses and liafaity, which could have an adverse effect am gesults of operations and financial



condition. In particular, underground mining anthted processing activities present inherent rigkajury to persons and damage to
equipment. Our insurance policies provide limitederage for some of these risks but will not fudiwer these risks. Please read “Risk Factol
— Risks Inherent in Our Business and IndustryOur business is subject to inherent risk, includiisyg relating to natural disasters, and our
insurance coverage for such risks may not be adequaavailable to uslif an accident or event occurs that is not fullgunred, it could
materially affect our businessSignificant mine accidents could occur, potetyiaésulting in a mine shutdown or leading to llalgs, which
could have a material adverse effect on our restiligperations, financial condition and cash flows.
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We may be unable to obtain, maintain or renew petsmecessary for our operations, which could impaiur ability to conduct our
operations and limit our ability to make distribudns to unitholders.

Our facility and operations require us to obtaimuanber of permits that impose strict regulationsarnous environmental and
operational matters in connection with mining treme and producing soda ash. These include peissited by various federal, state and loca
agencies and regulatory bodies. The permittingsyudad the interpretations of these rules, are tmphange frequently and are subject to
discretionary interpretations by our regulatorspfivhich may make compliance difficult or impraetl and may impair our existing operatit
or the development of future facilities. The pupiicluding non-governmental organizations, envinental groups and individuals, have
certain statutory rights to comment upon and subirjictions to requested permits and environmémiahct statements prepared in
connection with applicable regulations and otheeveisgage in the permitting process, including lniggitizen's lawsuits to challenge the
issuance or renewal of permits, the validity ofiemvmental impact statements or the performanaguining activities. If permits are not issued
or renewed in a timely fashion or at all or areditaned in a manner that restricts our abilityctmduct our operations economically, our cash
flows may decline, which could limit our ability thistribute cash to unitholders.

Equipment upgrades, equipment failures and detedtion of assets may lead to production curtailmergbutdowns or additiona
expenditures.

Our operations depend upon critical equipmentribaiiire scheduled upgrades and maintenance anduffay unanticipated breakdow
or failures. As a result, our mining operations pnacessing may be interrupted or curtailed, witichld have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations.

As our mine ages and we deplete our trona reservesger to maintain current production rates dhernext five to ten years, we expect
to need to use smaller mining equipment or two seamng technique, which will increase our miningsts. In addition, our maintenance
capital expenditures do not include actual or et capital expenditures for replacement of anamreserves.

In addition, assets critical to our trona ore minand soda ash production operations may detezidie to wear and tear or otherwise
sooner than we currently estimate. Such deteraratiay result in additional maintenance spendirthaaiditional capital expenditures. If these
assets do not generate the amount of future casis that we expect, and we are not able to progplacement assets in an economically
feasible manner, our future results of operatioay tre materially and adversely affected.

If any of the equipment on which we depend weressy damaged or were destroyed by fire, abnorneainand tear, flooding, or
otherwise, we may be unable to replace or repairattimely manner or at a reasonable cost, whichld impact our ability to produce and
ship soda ash, which would have a material adweffset our results of operations, financial coratitand our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders.

We may record impairment charges on our assets|uding our reserves, that would adversely impact oesults of operations and financi
condition.

We are required to perform impairment tests onamsets, including our trona reserves, whenevertgegrchanges in circumstances
modify the estimated useful life of or estimatetlife cash flows from an asset that would indiché the carrying amount of such asset may
not be recoverable or whenever management's plarge with respect to such asset. An impairmeah@period may not be reversed in a
later period even if prices increase. If we araunegl to recognize impairment charges in the fytawe results of operations and financial
condition may be materially and adversely affected.

A shortage of skilled workers could reduce our laljroductivity and increase our costs, which couldgatively affect our busines

Our mining and processing operations require peslonith specialized skills and experience. Oultigttio be productive and profitable
will depend upon our ability to employ and retaliled workers. If we experience shortages of skilivorkers in the future, our labor costs
overall productivity could be materially and adwysaffected. If our labor costs increase or ifex@erience materially increased health and
benefits costs, our results of operations coulthbagerially and adversely affected.

Severe weather conditions could have a materialede impact on our busines

Our business could be materially adversely affebiedevere weather conditions. Severe weather tonslimay affect our mining and
processing operations by resulting in weather-edlatamage to our facility and equipment or impactability to transport soda ash from our



facility. In addition, severe weather conditionsilcbhinder our operations by causing us to hatteday our operations, which could have
a material adverse effect on our results of opamatand financial condition.
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Our business is subject to inherent risk, includinigk relating to natural disasters, and our insunge coverage for such risks may not be
adequate or available to us. If an accident or eveacurs that is not fully insured, it could mateily affect our business.

We are covered by insurance policies maintainedurysponsor. These insurance policies provide dichitoverage for some, but not all,
of the potential risks and liabilities associatdthveur businesses. For some risks, we do not wlrtaurance or are covered by our sponsor's
policies if we believe the cost of available inswga is excessive relative to the risks presentsd Pesult of market conditions, premiums and
deductibles for certain insurance policies canaase substantially, and certain types of insuramgebecome unavailable or available only for
reduced amounts of coverage. As a result, we malgaable to renew our or its existing insurandéjgs or procure other desirable insurance
on commercially reasonable terms, if at all. Iniadd, we cannot insure against certain environmaleaihd pollution risks. Even where
insurance coverage applies, insurers may contestdhligations to make payments. Our insurance@ye may not be adequate to cover us
against losses we incur, and coverage under thadiggeg may be depleted or may not be availablgstto the extent that we otherwise exhaus
its coverage limits. Our results of operations, #redefore our ability to distribute cash to unlithers, could be materially and adversely
affected by losses and liabilities from uninsuredimder-insured events, as well as by delays ip#yenent of insurance proceeds or the failur
by insurers to make payments.

We also may incur costs and liabilities resultirgr claims for damages to property or injury togoes arising from our operations. We
must compensate employees for work-related injutiese do not make adequate provision for our veoskcompensation liabilities, such
claims could harm our future operating resultsvéfare required to pay for these fines, costs wdlities, our financial condition, results of
operations, and therefore our ability to distribcésh to unitholders, could be adversely affected.

We may be subject to litigation, the dispositionwafiich could have a material adverse effect on @asults of operations.

The nature of our operations exposes us to podgigition claims, including disputes with custarmend providers of shipping servic
Some of the lawsuits may seek fines or penaltidsdamages in large amounts, or seek to restrichasiness activities. Because of the
uncertain nature of litigation and coverage deaisjave cannot predict the outcome of these mattanghether insurance claims may mitigate
any damages to us. Litigation is very costly, araldosts associated with prosecuting and defedidigation matters could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

Expansion or improvement of our existing facilitiemay not result in revenue increases and will bebgct to regulatory, environmenta
political, legal and economic risks, which could agrsely affect our results of operations and finaaccondition.

One of the ways we may grow our business is thrabglexpansion or improvement of our existing facilThe construction of additior
or modifications to our existing facility involveumerous regulatory, environmental, political, legatl economic uncertainties that are beyonc
our control. Such expansion or improvement projetdy also require the expenditure of significanbants of capital, and financing may not
be available on economically acceptable terms al alf we undertake these projects, they mayb®tompleted on schedule, at the budgetec
cost, or at all. Moreover, our revenue may notease immediately upon the expenditure of funds par@icular project. As a result, we may
not be able to realize our expected investmentmetwhich could adversely affect our results ofraiens and financial condition.

We conduct our operations through a joint ventunghich subjects us to additional risks that could Vea material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

OCI Wyoming is a joint venture with an affiliate BNRP. We may also enter into other joint venturargements with third parties in the
future. NRP has, and these third parties may heblggations that are important to the success @fdnt venture, such as the obligation to pay
their share of capital and other costs of the jeanture. The performance of these third partygations, including the ability of our joint
venture partner in OCI Wyoming, to satisfy theipective obligations, is outside our control. Egk parties do not satisfy their obligations
under the arrangement, our business may be adyeaféetted.

Our joint venture arrangement may involve risks otberwise present without such partner, includfogexample:
e our joint venture partner shares certain blockigbts over transactions between OCIl Wyoming andffiates, including u:
* our joint venture partner may take actions conttargur instructions or requests or contrary tomuiicies or objective

« although we control OCI Wyoming, we owe contuatiduties to OCI Wyoming and its other owners,ahihinay conflict with our
interests and the interests of our unitholders; and



« disputes between us and our joint venture partragr masult in delays, litigation or operational irspas
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The risks described above or any failure to comtiour joint venture or to resolve disagreementh witr joint venture partner could
adversely affect our ability to transact the bus@that is the subject of such joint venture, whichuld, in turn, negatively affect our financial
condition, results of operations and ability totdimite cash to our unitholders.

Restrictions in the Revolving Credit Facility couladversely affect our business, financial conditiomesults of operations and ability to ma
quarterly cash distributions to our unitholders.

On July 18, 2013, OCIR entered into a $10.0 milkenior secured revolving credit facility, as adethon October 30, 2014 (as
amended, the "Revolving Credit Facility"). The Riwuag Credit Facility contains various covenantsl aastrictive provisions that limit (subj
to certain exceptions) our ability (and the abibfyour subsidiaries, including OCI Wyoming) to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

* incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

» incur certain liens or permit them to ex

e enter into certain types of transactions with dtiliaes;
e merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The Revolving Credit Facility also contains a coaetrequiring us to maintain a consolidated fixedrge coverage ratio (as defined in
the Revolving Credit Facility) of not less than3.10 1.00 for the 2014 fiscal year and the 201&afigear, and not less than 1.10 to 1.00
thereafter. Our ability to meet that financial oadind test can be affected by events beyond odratpand we cannot assure you that we will
meet that ratio and test. The Revolving Credit IRg@lso requires that consolidated capital expemes, as defined in the Revolving Credit
Facility, not exceed $50 million in any fiscal year

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contaiegents of default customary for transactions of tlature, including (1) failure to make
payments required under the Revolving Credit Rgci{R) events of default resulting from our faduo comply with covenants and financial
ratios in the Revolving Credit Facility, (3) thestitution of insolvency or similar proceedings aggius, (4) the occurrence of a default under
any other material indebtedness we (or any of obsigliaries) may have, including the OCI Wyomingdit Facility, and (5) the occurrence of
a change of control. In addition, our obligatiomsler the Revolving Credit Facility are secured Iptesige of substantially all of our assets
(subject to certain exceptions), including the mership interests in OCI Wyoming held by us.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, a change ofitrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whollyvoed subsidiaries, in the aggregate,
directly or indirectly, cease to own all of the @gunterests, or cease to have the ability to tedemajority of the board of directors (or
equivalent governing body) of, OCI Holdings or Q&P (or any entity that performs the functions af general partner). In addition, a change
of control would be triggered if we cease to owieast 50.1% of the economic interests in OCI Wyugror cease to have the ability to elect a
majority of the members of OCI Wyoming's board afrragers.

The provisions of the Revolving Credit Facility maffect our ability to obtain future financing apdrsue attractive business
opportunities and our flexibility in planning fand reacting to, changes in business conditionaddiition, a failure to comply with the
provisions of the Revolving Credit Facility coulesult in an event of default, which could enablelenders to, subject to the terms and
conditions of the Revolving Credit Facility, termate all outstanding commitments and declare angtading principal of that debt, together
with accrued and unpaid interest, to be immediadaely and payable. If the payment of our debt iglecated, our assets may be insufficient to
repay such debt in full, the lenders could foreeloa our assets, including without limitation ownership interests in OCI Wyoming, and our
unitholders could experience a partial or totasloStheir investment. Please read Part Il, ItefRiBancial Statements and Supplementary Dat
- Note 8, "Debt-Revolving Credit Facility."

Our level of indebtedness may increase, reducing fimancial flexibility.



In the future, we may incur significant indebtednasorder to make future acquisitions or to depaloexpand our facilities and mining
capabilities. Our level of indebtedness could dftes operations in several ways, including:

» asignificant portion of our cash flows could bediso service our indebtedne
e a high level of debt would increase our vulnerapild general adverse economic and industry canth

» the covenants contained in the agreements gimgeour outstanding indebtedness will limit ourlapito borrow additional funds,
dispose of assets, pay distributions and makeinénaestments;
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* ahigh level of debt may place us at a competitiisadvantage compared to our competitors tlesleas leveraged, and therefore may
be able to take advantage of opportunities thatralebtedness would prevent us from pursuing;

» our debt covenants may also affect our flexibiiityplanning for, and reacting to, changes in theneoy and our industry; a

* a high level of debt may impair our ability tbtain additional financing in the future for worlgicapital, capital expenditures,
acquisitions, distributions or for general corperat other purposes.

A high level of indebtedness increases the riskuleamay default on our debt obligations. Our &pilo meet our debt obligations and to
reduce our level of indebtedness depends on ourefgierformance. General economic conditions arahfiial, business and other factors
affect our operations and our future performanceniof these factors are beyond our control. We nmype able to generate sufficient cash
flows to pay the interest on our debt, and futuceking capital, borrowings or equity financing magt be available to pay or refinance such
debt. Factors that will affect our ability to raisgsh through an offering of our units or a reftiag of our debt include financial market
conditions, the value of our assets and our pedoce at the time we need capital.

Our general partner is a guarantor under, and itg|eity interests and assets (other than its gengrattner interests in us) are pledged as
collateral for, OCI Chemical's $25 million seniorezured credit facility; in the event OCI Chemica unable to meet its obligations under
that facility, or is declared bankrupt, OCI Chemits lenders may gain control of our general partner, in the case of bankruptcy, our
partnership may be dissolve

On July 18, 2013, OCI Chemical entered into a gesgoured credit facility, which was amended onobet 30, 2014 (we refer to the
senior secured credit facility, as amended, a®©BeChemical Credit Facility). Our general partieea guarantor under the OCI Chemical
Credit Facility, and all of our general partnessets (other than its general partner interess)rand OCI Chemical's ownership interest in our
general partner are subject to a lien under the ©C@mical Credit Facility. In the event OCI Chenhisaunable to satisfy its obligations under
the OCI Chemical Credit Facility and the lendergébose on their collateral, the lenders will owur general partner, and effectively all of its
assets, which include the general partner intémast and our incentive distribution rights. In Bwevent, the lenders would own the entity that
controls our management and operation. Moreovaharevent OCI Chemical becomes insolvent or isaded bankrupt, our general partner
also may be deemed insolvent or declared bankduater the terms of our partnership agreement, am&roiptcy or insolvency of our general
partner may cause a dissolution of our partnergtgmf December 31, 2014 , OCI Chemical had $16lom outstanding under the OCI
Chemical Credit Facility.

Restrictions in the OCI Chemical Credit Facility add limit our operations and our ability to distribite cash to our unitholders

We and OCI Wyoming are indirectly affected by cierfarohibitions and limitations contained in the B&hemical Credit Facility.
Specifically, OCI Chemical has agreed (subjecteidain exceptions in addition to those describddviaethat it will not, and will not permit
any of its subsidiaries, including OCI Wyoming arg] to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchaséemterests, other than distributions to our @@l Wyoming's unitholders to the
extent no default is in effect at such time and tha required financial ratio tests are met prtoand after giving effect to such
distribution;

e incur or guarantee additional debt, other thalt dhcurred under the Revolving Credit Facilitytioe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility,
among certain other types of permitted debt;

* make certain investments and acquisitions, dtiem investments in each of OClI Wyoming and usnirmount not to exceed
$2 million per calendar year, respectively, anceo#txceptions set forth therein;

e incur certain liens or permit them to exist, otti&n, with respect to our and OCI Wyoming's liersaggregate amount outstandin
any time equal to $200,000 and $1 million, respetyi

* enter into certain types of transaction with &dfiis, other than transactions between OCI Wyomidg.a

* merge or consolidate with another compan



« transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assét®rahan our and OCI Wyoming's dispositions of&swith a net book value not to
exceed $500,000 and $2.5 million, respectivelyarig given year.

The OCI Chemical Credit Facility also contains awaets requiring OCI Chemical to maintain certaiaficial ratios. For example, OCI
Chemical is subject to a consolidated fixed chamesrage ratio (as defined in the OCI Chemical Efeacility) of not less than 1.25 to 1.00
and a consolidated leverage ratio (as defineddr@l Chemical Credit Facility) of not greater than
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3.00 to 1.00. OCI Chemical's ability to meet thBigancial ratios and tests can be affected by evibayond our control, and we cannot assure
you that OCI Chemical will meet those ratios arsids

Due to its ownership and control of our generatrmar OCI Chemical has the ability to prevent OGtaMming and us from taking actio
that would cause OCI Chemical to violate any conenan, or otherwise to be in default under, the G8emical Credit Facility. In deciding
whether to prevent OCI Wyoming or us from taking anch action, OCI Chemical will have no fiducialyty to us or our unitholders.
Moreover, if we or OCI Wyoming desire to take amti@n, to the extent such action would not be ptediunder the OCI Chemical Credit
Facility, OCI Chemical would be required to seek tlonsent of the lenders under the OCI ChemicaliCracility. OCI Chemical's
compliance with the covenants in the OCI Chemigald@ Facility may restrict our and OCI Wyomingtsldy to undertake certain actions that
might otherwise be considered beneficial to uduiliag borrowing under the Revolving Credit Fagilitr the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility to
finance operations or expansions or to distribahdo our and their respective unitholders.

Under the OCI Chemical Credit Facility, a changeattrol is triggered if OCI Enterprises and itsolyrowned subsidiaries, in the
aggregate, directly or indirectly, cease to owroathe equity interests, or cease to have thétyabd elect a majority of the board of directors
(or equivalent governing body) of, OCI Chemical, I®{®ldings or OCI GP (or any entity that perforrhe functions of our general partner). In
addition, a change of control would be triggereddf cease to own at least 50.1% of the econoneecdsts in OCI Wyoming or cease to have
the ability to elect a majority of the members &IQVyoming's board of managers.

Any debt instruments that OCI Chemical or any sfiffiliates enter into in the future, includingyaamendments to the OCI Chemical
Credit Facility, may include additional or moretregive limitations that may impact our ability tmnduct our business. These additional
restrictions could adversely affect our abilityfteance our future operations or capital needsngiage in, expand or pursue our business
activities.

We are subject to stringent environmental laws amegjulations that may expose us to significant coatw liabilities.

Our operations are subject to stringent and comfiglderal, state and local environmental laws agdlegions that govern the discharge
of materials into the environment or otherwise teeta environmental protection. Examples of theseslinclude:

» the federal Clean Air Act and analogous state lnasimpose obligations related to air emissi

» the federal Comprehensive Environmental Respddsmpensation and Liability Act, known as CERCLAtlie Superfund law, and
analogous state laws that regulate the cleanupz#rdous substances that may be or have beenalaiagroperties currently or
previously owned or operated by us or at locationshich our wastes are or have been transportedigposal;

» the federal Water Pollution Control Act, or tBkan Water Act, and analogous state laws thatatgdischarges from our facilities
into state and federal waters, including wetlamt the Green River;

» the federal Resource Conservation and Recovetyok RCRA, and analogous state laws that impegeirements for the storage,
treatment and disposal of solid and hazardous viasteour facilities;

» the Endangered Species Act, or ESA;

» the Toxic Substances Control Act, or TSCA, andlagous state laws that impose requirements ongbgestorage and disposal of
various chemicals and chemical substances at oilityfa

These laws and regulations may impose numerougathins that are applicable to our operationsyiicly the acquisition of permits to
conduct regulated activities, the incurrence ofitehpr operating expenditures to limit or prevegleases of materials from our facility, and the
imposition of substantial liabilities and remedidiligations for pollution resulting from our opédoats. Numerous governmental authorities,
such as the U.S. Environmental Protection Agencyh® EPA, and analogous state agencies, haveothero enforce compliance with these
laws and regulations and the permits issued utéen toftentimes requiring difficult and costly ceetive actions. Failure to comply with these
laws, regulations and permits may result in thesssent of administrative, civil and criminal peiesl, the imposition of remedial obligations
and the issuance of injunctions limiting or prevwegitsome or all of our operations. In addition, mvay experience a delay in obtaining or be
unable to obtain required permits or regulatorharirations, which may cause us to lose potentidl@irrent customers, interrupt our
operations and limit our growth and revenue. Initaig future changes in environmental or otherdawnay result in additional compliance
expenditures that have not been pre-funded andwduuald adversely affect our business and res@iiperations and our ability to make cash



distributions to our unitholders.

There is a risk that we may incur costs and liiegiin connection with our operations due to histd industry operations and waste
disposal practices, our handling of wastes andnpaleemissions and discharges related to our dipesa Private
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parties, including the owners of the propertiesubich we operate, may have the right to pursuel legf#ons to require remediation of
contamination or enforce compliance with environtakrequirements as well as to seek damages feppatinjury or property damage. For
example, an accidental release from our facilityldsubject us to substantial liabilities arisingrfi environmental cleanup and restoration
costs, claims made by neighboring landowners anelr¢hird parties for personal injury and propet&ynage and fines or penalties for related
violations of environmental laws or regulations.dénthe terms of the Omnibus Agreement, our spongbindemnify us for certain potential
environmental and toxic tort claims, losses andeaesps associated with the operation of the assetshuted to us and occurring before the
closing date of our IPO. OCI Company. has not atjteendemnify us for these or any other losse® Mlaximum liability of our sponsor for
these indemnification obligations will not exceekD3$nillion, which may not be sufficient to fully osgpensate us for such claims, losses and
expenses. Moreover, our assets constitute sutztarail of our sponsor's assets, and our sponasmbt agreed to maintain any cash reserve
fund any indemnification obligations under the Obus Agreement. In addition, changes in environniéates occur frequently, and any such
changes that result in more stringent and costitevaandling, storage, transport, disposal or réatied requirements could have a material
adverse effect on our operations or financial pasitWe may not be able to recover all or any eSthcosts from insurance. Please read lte
"Business—Environmental Matters" and Item 13, "@@rRelationships and Related Transactions, anelciir Independence—Omnibus
Agreement” for more information.

The adoption of climate change legislation by Corgs could result in increased operating costs anduced demand for the soda ash we
produce.

Many nations have agreed to limit emissions of égt®use gases," or GHGS, pursuant to the UniteidmMaFramework Convention on
Climate Change, also known as the "Kyoto ProtoddEthane, a primary component of natural gas, amon dioxide, a by-product of the
burning of coal, oil, natural gas and refined petimn products, are GHGs regulated by the Kyotodeait The United States signed, but did
not ratify, the Kyoto Protocol. Although the Unit&tiates is not participating in the Kyoto Protoabthis time, several states or geographic
regions have adopted legislation and regulatiomedace emissions of GHGs. The EPA has adoptedét#oof related rules, one of which
purports to regulate emissions of GHGs from motdrieles, and the other of which regulates emissidriZHGs from large stationary sources
of emissions such as power plants or industridlifi@s. The EPA finalized the motor vehicle rufeApril 2010, and it became effective in
January 2011. The EPA adopted the stationary sautegalso known as the "Tailoring Rule," in May1®, and it became effective in January
2011. Additionally, in September 2009, the EPA éba final rule requiring the reporting of GHG esimms from specified large GHG
emission sources in the United States, includitassh manufacturers, beginning in 2011 for emissgacurring in 2010. In addition, the
EPA has continued to adopt GHG regulations of oithdustries, such as the March 2012 proposed GHrestricting future development of
coal-fired power plants. As a result of this con&d regulatory focus, future GHG regulations ofghda ash industry remain a possibility.

In addition, the U.S. Congress has from time teetoonsidered adopting legislation to reduce enmissid GHGs, and almost one-half of
the states have already taken legal measuresuogeissions of GHGs, primarily through the plahdevelopment of GHG emission
inventories and/or regional GHG "cap and tradegpams. Although the U.S. Congress has not adopieh Iegislation at this time, it may do
so in the future and many states continue to puesgglations to reduce GHG emissions. Most of tleageand trade programs work by
requiring major sources of emissions, such asratgmbwer plants, or major producers of fuels, sashiefineries and natural gas processing
plants, to acquire and surrender emission allowanoeresponding with their annual emissions of GHI®&se programs work by reducing the
number of allowances available for purchase eaah wyatil the overall GHG emission reduction goaddhieved. As the number of GHG
emission allowances declines each year, the costloe of allowances is expected to escalate sigmifly. Restrictions on GHG emissions t
may be imposed in various states could adversédgtahe soda ash industry.

In addition, there has been public discussion¢hiatate change may be associated with extreme weatinditions, such as more intense
hurricanes, thunderstorms, tornados and snow atarens, as well as rising sea levels. Anotheriptissonsequence of climate change is
increased volatility in seasonal temperatures. Sstongies indicate that climate change could caos®sareas to experience temperatures
substantially colder than their historical averagegreme weather conditions can interfere withmaduction and increase our costs, and
damage resulting from extreme weather may not beifisured. However, at this time, we are unabléétermine the extent to which climate
change may lead to increased storm or weather d@adfiecting our operations.

We are subject to strict laws and regulations redarg employee and process safety, and failure topty with these laws and regulations
could have a material adverse effect on our reswfperations, financial condition and ability tdistribute cash to unitholders.

We are subject to a number of federal and state &awd regulations related to safety, including@ceupational Safety and Health
Administration, or OSHA, the Mine Safety and Hed\dministration, or MSHA, and comparable statewttd, the purposes of which are to
protect the health and safety of workers. In addjtOSHA requires that we maintain information adwazardous materials used or produc
our operations and that we provide this informatmemployees, state and local
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governmental authorities, and local residents uFaito comply with OSHA and MSHA requirements aeldted state regulations, including
general industry standards, record keeping reqengsrand monitoring and control of occupationalosxpe to regulated substances, could
have a material adverse effect on our results efaijpns, financial condition and ability to malkask distributions if we are subjected to
significant penalties, fines or compliance costs.

The amount of cash we have available for distribwtito holders of our units depends primarily on oaash flow and not solely on
profitability, which may prevent us from making chglistributions during periods when we record neicome.

The amount of cash we have available for distrdsutiepends primarily upon our cash flow, includiagh flow from reserves and
working capital or other borrowings, and not soletyprofitability, which will be affected by nonglaitems. As a result, we may pay cash
distributions during periods when we record neséssfor financial accounting purposes and may aptgash distributions during periods wil
we record net income.

Failure to maintain effective quality control systes at our mining, processing and production facis could have a material adverse effect
on our business and operations.

The performance and quality of our products artcatito the success of our business. These fadepend significantly on the
effectiveness of our quality control systems, whialturn, depends on a number of factors, inclgdire design of our quality control systems,
our quality-training program and our ability to ansthat our sponsor's employees that operatessetsadhere to our quality control policies
and guidelines. Any significant failure or detedtion of our quality control systems could haveatarial adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Our inability to acquire, maintain or renew finaneil assurances related to the reclamation and restan of mining property could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financtaindition and results of operations.

Mining operations are generally obligated undeefaf] state and local laws to restore propertycooedance with regulatory standards
and an approved reclamation plan after it has b@aed, and generally must also maintain financdalaances, such as surety bonds, to secu
such obligations. To fulfill the financial assurasaequirement, the Wyoming Department of EnviromaeQuality (“WDEQ”) allows us to
“self-bond,” which commits us to pay directly fa@atamation costs rather than obtaining a traditisaeety bond. As of December 31, 2014 ,
the amount of our self-bond agreement with the WM& $33.9 million . The Land Quality Division ¢fet WDEQ periodically re-evaluates
the amount of the bond, so the current amounthfestito increase.

Our inability to secure financial assurances satisiry to WDEQ could subject us to fines and pémkis well as the revocation of our
operating permits. Such inability could result framrariety of factors, including:

» the State of Wyoming'’s future decision to requirining operations to maintain surety bonds irtste#faselfbonds

» continued increases in the amount of our kekd

» the lack of availability, high expense, or unreadna terms of financial assuranc

» the ability of future financial assurance countetipa to require collateral; a

» the exercise by financial assurance counterpasfiasy rights to refuse to renew the financial assce instrument

Our inability to acquire, maintain, or renew neeggginancial assurances related to the reclamaitimhrestoration of mining property
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrigmncial condition, and results of operations.

Federal or state regulatory agencies have the auttyoto order certain of our mines to be temporayribr permanently closed under certain
circumstances, which could materially and adversalfect our ability to meet our customers’ demands.

Federal or state regulatory agencies have the atythimder certain circumstances following sigrdit health and safety incidents, such
as fatalities, to order a mine to be temporarilp@manently closed. If this occurred, we may lggiired to incur capital expenditures to re-
open the mine. In the event that these agencies thd closing of our Green River Basin facilityy soda ash sales contracts generally permi
us to issue force majeure notices which suspenaligations to deliver soda ash under these cotstrélowever, our customers may
challenge our issuances of force majeure noti€éisese challenges are successful, we may haverthg@se soda ash from third-party sources
if it is available, to fulfill these obligationsaéur capital expenditures to open the mine and/or negotiate settlements witletissomers, whic
may include price reductions, the reduction of cammants, the extension of time for delivery or teemination of customers’ contracts. Any
of these actions could have a material adverseteffeour business and results of operations.
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Risks Inherent in an Investment in Us

Our sponsor indirectly owns and controls our genégartner, which has sole responsibility for condtirng our business and managing our
operations. Our general partner and its affiliatemcluding our sponsor, have conflicts of interestith us and our unitholders and limited
duties to us and our unitholders, and they may fatbeir own interests to the detriment of us andraunitholders.

Our sponsor indirectly owns and controls our gengaetner and OCI Holdings will appoint all of th&ectors of our general partner, v
in turn will appoint all of our general partnerficers. Although our general partner has a dutgnenage us in a manner that is beneficial to u
and our unitholders, the executive officers anéators of our general partner have a fiduciary doitynanage our general partner in a manner
beneficial to our sponsor. Therefore, conflictsmérest will arise between our sponsor or anyéffiliates, including our general partner, on
the one hand, and us or any of our unitholdersgherother hand. In resolving these conflicts ofiiest, our general partner may favor its own
interests and the interests of its affiliates dherinterests of our common unitholders. Theseliwsinclude the following situations:

» neither our partnership agreement nor any atjegzement requires our sponsor to pursue a bustragsgy that favors us, and the
directors and officers of our sponsor have a fidocduty to make these decisions in the best istei@ our sponsor, which may be
contrary to our interests. Our sponsor may chooshift the focus of its investment and growth teas not served by our assets;

* our general partner is allowed to take into actdhe interests of parties other than us, su@uasponsor, in exercising certain rights
under our partnership agreement, which may effelstiimit its duty to our unitholders;

« many of the officers and three of the directwireur general partner are also officers and/azadors of our sponsor and will owe
fiduciary duties to our sponsor. The officers of ganeral partner that are also officers of oumnspo will devote significant time to
the business of our sponsor and will be compendatedir sponsor accordingly;

» our partnership agreement replaces the fidudaties that would otherwise be owed by our gengaither with contractual standards
governing its duties, limits our general partnialkilities and restricts the remedies availablewo unitholders for actions that, withs
such limitations, might constitute breaches of ¢iduy duty;

e exceptin limited circumstances, our general parfas the power and authority to conduct our bssinathout unitholder approv

» our largest customer is ANSAC, of which our l&fe, OCI Chemical, is one of three members, &edofficers of our general partner
periodically serve as chairman of ANSAC;

e our sponsor and its affiliates are not limitadts ability to compete with us and may competedatly with us for acquisition
opportunities;

e our general partner determines the amount amddi of asset purchases and sales, borrowinggrisss of additional partnership
securities and the level of reserves, each of wtéchaffect the amount of cash that we distribaiteur unitholders;

» our general partner determines the amount amddi of any capital expenditure and whether a ehpitpenditure is classified as a
maintenance capital expenditure, which reducesadipgrsurplus, or an expansion or investment chpi@enditure, which does not
reduce operating surplus. Our partnership agreedwsd not set a limit on the amount of maintenaapétal expenditures that our
general partner may determine to be necessarypoopipate. Please read Part Il, Item 7, "Managem@&iscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operatierd.iquidity and Capital Resources Capital Expenditures" for a discussion regarding
when a capital expenditure constitutes a maintemaapital expenditure or an expansion capital edipere. This determination can
affect the amount of cash that is distributed toumitholders, which, in turn, may affect the alilbf the subordinated units to conv:
Please read Part Il, Item 5, "Market for Regista@bmmon Equity, Related Stockholder Matters asddr Purchases of Equity
Securities— Subordinated Units," for more information;

e our general partner may cause us to borrow ftmgsy cash distributions, even if the purposeftact of the borrowing is to make a
distribution on the subordinated units, to makemive distributions or to accelerate the expiratbthe subordination period;

» our partnership agreement permits us to clasgifto $20.0 million as operating surplus, evehig generated from asset sales, non-
working capital borrowings or other sources thauldatherwise constitute capital surplus. This aasty be used to fund distributic



on our subordinated units or to our general paitnegspect of the incentive distribution rights;

* our general partner determines which costs incuryeitland its affiliates are reimbursable by
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» our partnership agreement does not restricgeneral partner from causing us to pay our gemaraher or its affiliates for any
services rendered to us or from entering into &mithl contractual arrangements with its affiliabesour behalf;

e our general partner intends to limit its liabiliggarding our contractual and other obligati

* our general partner may exercise its right tbared purchase our common units if it and itsliffés own more than 80% of the
common units;

» our general partner controls the enforcemembdifjations that it and its affiliates owe to us;luding our sponsor's obligations under
the Omnibus Agreement and its commercial agreemihtus;

» our general partner decides whether to retain agpaounsel, accountants or others to performes\for us
» our general partner may transfer its incentiverihistion rights without unitholder approval; ¢

e our general partner may elect to cause us t@isemmon units to it in connection with a resettir the target distribution levels
related to our general partner's incentive distrdmurights without the approval of the conflicisnemittee of the board of directors of
our general partner or the unitholders. Any suelstedn may result in lower distributions to the aoon unitholders in certain
situations.

We expect that we will distribute substantially all our available cash, which could limit our abilf to grow and make acquisitions.

We expect that we will distribute substantially @fllour available cash to our unitholders and nedy primarily upon external financing
sources, including commercial bank borrowings dredissuance of debt and equity securities, to Amydacquisitions and expansion capital
expenditures. If we are unable to finance growttemally, our cash distribution policy will impadur ability to grow.

In addition, because we intend to distribute sutistly all of our available cash, we may not grasiquickly as businesses that reinvest
their cash to expand ongoing operations. Moreaxar maintenance capital expenditures do not inchadeal or estimated capital expenditure:
for replacement of our trona reserves. To the éxtenissue additional units in connection with acguisitions or expansion capital
expenditures, the payment of distributions on thaadditional units may increase the risk that we kel unable to maintain or increase our per
unit distribution level. There are no limitatiomsaur partnership agreement or the Revolving Credliflity on our ability to issue additional
units, including units ranking senior to the comnumits. The incurrence of additional commercialrbasings or other debt to finance our
growth strategy will increase our interest expemggch, in turn, may impact the cash that we haxaglable to distribute to our unitholders.

Our partnership agreement does not contain a reaaritent for us to pay distributions to our unitholdgrand we do not guarantee that we
will pay the minimum quarterly distribution (as difed in our partnership agreement) or any distridah on the units in any quarter.

Our partnership agreement does not contain a &meint for us to pay distributions to our unithofjemd we do not guarantee that we
will pay the minimum quarterly distribution or adystribution on the units in any quarter. Our parsihip agreement generally may not be
amended during the subordination period withoutaiyeroval of our public common unitholders (exchgdcommon units held by our general
partner and its affiliates) other than in certansumstances where no unitholder approval is regliHowever, our partnership agreement can
be amended with the consent of our general paatmeétthe approval of a majority of the outstandiagnmon units (including common units
held by affiliates of our general partner) aftex #ubordination period has ended.

Our partnership agreement replaces our general peat's fiduciary duties to holders of our common usiwith contractual standards
governing its duties

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsdfiainate and replace the fiduciary standards takvbur general partner would
otherwise be held by Delaware law regarding fidycthuty and replace those duties with several difiecontractual standards. For example,
our partnership agreement permits our general @artnmake a number of decisions in its individeegbacity, as opposed to in its capacity as
our general partner, free of any duties to us amdinitholders other than the implied contractualenant of good faith and fair dealing, which
means that a court will enforce the reasonableaapens of the partners where the language ipénmership agreement does not provide fol
a clear course of action. This provision entitlas general partner to consider only the interestsfactors that it desires and relieves it of any
duty or obligation to give any consideration to amgrest of, or factors affecting, us, our affilia or our limited partners. Examples of



decisions that our general partner may make iimdividual capacity include:

» how to allocate business opportunities among ustaraffiliates
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whether to exercise its limited call rig

whether to seek approval of the resolution obaflict of interest by the conflicts committeetb& board of directors of our general
partner;

how to exercise its voting rights with respecthe tinits it own:

whether to exercise its registration rig

whether to elect to reset target distribution Is)

whether to transfer the incentive distribution tgbr any units it owns to a third party;

whether or not to consent to any merger, consatidair conversion of the partnership or amendmethé partnership agreeme

By purchasing a common unit, a unitholder is tréate having consented to the provisions in thenpeship agreement, including the

provisions discussed above.

Our partnership agreement restricts the remediesitable to holders of our units for actions takerylour general partner that might
otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary duty.

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsrésitict the remedies available to unitholdersafttions taken by our general partner

that might otherwise constitute breaches of fidyctuty under Delaware law regarding fiduciary dutder state fiduciary duty law. For
example, our partnership agreement provides that:

whenever our general partner, the board of direaibour general partner or any committee ther@afyding the conflicts committe
makes a determination or takes, or declines tq ke other action in their respective capacites,general partner, the board of
directors of our general partner and any commttieeeof (including the conflicts committee), as laggble, is required to make such
determination, or take or decline to take suchratletion, in good faith, meaning that it subjediMeelieved that the decision was in
the best interests of our partnership, and, exaggpecifically provided by our partnership agresmeill not be subject to any other
or different standard imposed by our partnershigagent, Delaware law, or any other law, rule gutation, or at equity;

our general partner will not have any liabilibyus or our unitholders for a decision made irtépacity as a general partner so long a:
such decisions are made in good faith;

our general partner and its officers and direcitdghisnot be liable for monetary damages to us arlouited partners resulting from a
act or omission unless there has been a final aneéhppealable judgment entered by a court of coempg@drisdiction determining that
our general partner or its officers and directassthe case may be, acted in bad faith or engagdealud or willful misconduct or, in
the case of a criminal matter, acted with knowlethgé the conduct was criminal; and

our general partner will not be in breach ofoldigations under the partnership agreement auties to us or our limited partners if a
transaction with an affiliate or the resolutionsofonflict of interest is:

eapproved by the conflicts committee of the boardicdctors of our general partner, although ouregainpartner is not obligated to
seek such approval;

sapproved by the vote of a majority of the outstagdiommon units, excluding any common units ownedur general partner and
its affiliates;

«determined by the board of directors of our gengaainer to be on terms no less favorable to us thase generally being provided
to or available from unrelated third parties; or

«determined by the board of directors of our gengaainer to be fair and reasonable to us, takit@account the totality of the



relationships among the parties involved, includitiger transactions that may be particularly fablgar advantageous to us.

In connection with a situation involving a transawctwith an affiliate or a conflict of interest, yadetermination by our general partner or
the conflicts committee must be made in good fdithn affiliate transaction or the resolution of@nflict of interest is not approved by our
common unitholders or the conflicts committee drellioard of directors of our general partner detegmthat the resolution or course of
action taken with respect to such affiliate tratisacor conflict of interest satisfies either oéthtandards set forth in the third and fourth lislle
above, then it will be presumed that, in makinglisision, the board
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of directors acted in good faith, and in any praleg brought by or on behalf of any limited partoethe partnership challenging such
determination, the person bringing or prosecutinghgroceeding will have the burden of overcomimghspresumption.

Our sponsor and other affiliates of our general gaer are not restricted in their ability to competath us.

Our partnership agreement provides that our geparaher will be restricted from engaging in anwibess activities other than acting as
our general partner and those activities incidetotéts ownership of interests in us. Affiliatesafr general partner, including our sponsor and
its other subsidiaries, are not prohibited from mgrassets or engaging in businesses that compettlyg or indirectly with us. Our sponsor
may make investments in and purchases of entitesacquire, own and operate other soda ash praglasisets. Our sponsor will be under no
obligation to make any acquisition opportunitieai&ble to us. Moreover, while our sponsor may rofie the opportunity to buy additional
assets from it, it is under no contractual obligratio accept any offer we might make with respeduch opportunity.

Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreerttentjoctrine of corporate opportunity, or any agalus doctrine, does not apply to our
general partner or any of its affiliates, includitggexecutive officers and directors and our spon&ny such person or entity that becomes
aware of a potential transaction, agreement, aetaegt or other matter that may be an opportunitygowill not have any duty to
communicate or offer such opportunity to us. Anghsperson or entity will not be liable to us oratay limited partner for breach of any
fiduciary duty or other duty by reason of the fézt such person or entity pursues or acquires sppbrtunity for itself, directs such
opportunity to another person or entity or doesaomhmunicate such opportunity or information toTisis may create actual and potential
conflicts of interest between us and affiliate®of general partner and result in less than favermbatment of us and our common unithold

Our general partner, or any transferee holding a aty of the incentive distribution rights, may ett to cause us to issue common units to
it in connection with a resetting of the minimum autterly distribution (as defined in our partnershipgreement) and target distribution
levels related to its incentive distribution rightaithout the approval of the conflicts committe€@ur general partner or the holders of our
common units. This election could result in loweisttibutions to holders of our common units in ceiih situations.

The holder or holders of a majority of the inceatdistribution rights, which is initially our gerapartner, have the right, at any time
when there are no subordinated units outstandidgtdras received incentive distributions at thghleist level to which it is entitled (48.0%) for
each of the prior four consecutive fiscal quarfarsd the amount of each such distribution did moeed adjusted operating surplus for each
such quarter), to reset the minimum quarterly itigtion and the initial target distribution levashigher levels based on our cash distribution
at the time of the exercise of the reset elecimilowing such a reset election, the minimum quértistribution will be reset to an amount
equal to the average cash distribution per unitfertwo fiscal quarters immediately precedingréset election (such amount is referred to as
the "reset minimum quarterly distribution"), ane ttarget distribution levels will be reset to cependingly higher levels based on percentage
increases above the reset minimum quarterly digidh. Our general partner has the right to tranife incentive distribution rights at any
time, in whole or in part, and any transferee hajdh majority of the incentive distribution rightdll have the same rights as our general pa
with respect to resetting target distributions.

In the event of a reset of our minimum quarterktrifbution and target distribution levels, our gethg@artner will be entitled to receive,
the aggregate, a number of common units equabtontimber of common units that would have entittedholder of such units to an aggre
quarterly cash distribution in the two-quarter pdrprior to the reset election equal to the distidn to our general partner on the incentive
distribution rights in the quarter prior to theetslection prior two quarters. Our general partmdralso be issued the number of general
partner units necessary to maintain its generahpamterest in us that existed immediately ptiothe reset election (approximately 2.0%).
anticipate that our general partner would exerttigereset right to facilitate acquisitions or imal growth projects that would not be
sufficiently accretive to cash distributions penaoon unit without such conversion. However, oureggahpartner or a transferee could also
exercise this reset election at a time when ikfgéencing, or expects to experience, declingbéncash distributions it receives related to its
incentive distribution rights and may, thereforeside to be issued common units rather than rétaimight to receive incentive distributions
based on target distribution levels that are lestamn in the then-current business environmenis Tibk could increase if our incentive
distribution rights have been transferred to adtpirty. As a result, a reset election may causeoormon unitholders to experience dilutior
the amount of cash distributions that they otheewisuld have received had we not issued new commits to our general partner in
connection with resetting the target distributiendls.

Holders of our common units have limited voting hits and are not entitled to appoint our general paer or its directors, which couli
reduce the price at which our common units will tla.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporatiomitholders have only limited voting rights ontteas affecting our business and,
therefore, limited ability to influence managemeuiecisions regarding our business. Unitholdenshaite no right on an annual or ongoing
basis to appoint our general partner or its bo&directors. The board of directors of our gen@@tner, including the independent directors, i



chosen entirely by OCI Holdings as a result obitgership in our general partner and not
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by our unitholders. As a result of these limitatipthe secondary market price at which the commmits will trade could decline because of
absence or reduction of a takeover premium inréirig price. Unlike publicly traded corporatiomse will not conduct annual meetings of
unitholders to appoint directors or to conduct othatters routinely conducted at annual meetinggaifkholders of corporations. Our
partnership agreement also contains provisiongifignthe ability of unitholders to call meetingstoracquire information about our operations
as well as other provisions limiting the unithoklexbility to influence the manner or directiomadinagement.

Even if holders of our common units are dissatiglighey cannot initially remove our general partnarithout its consent

If our unitholders are dissatisfied with the penfiance of our general partner, they will have lihigbility to remove our general partner.
The vote of the holders of at least63 % of all outstanding common and subordinated witsg together as a single class is required to
remove our general partner. As of March 2, 201&| Boldings owned 4,775,500 common units and 950® subordinated units, which
together constitute an aggregate of 74.3% of tinencon units and subordinated units in us. Alsoypif general partner is removed without
cause during the subordination period and no tneitd by the holders of the subordinated units eirthffiliates are voted in favor of that
removal, all remaining subordinated units will autdically be converted into common units and arigteg arrearages on the common units
will be extinguished. Removal of our general partmader these circumstances would adversely affi@ccommon units by prematurely
eliminating their distribution and liquidation pezénce over our subordinated units, which woul@wtise have continued until we had met
certain distribution and performance tests. Casisairowly defined in our partnership agreememhéan that a court of competent jurisdiction
has entered a final, non-appealable judgment fqndur general partner liable for actual fraud difulimisconduct in its capacity as our
general partner. Cause does not include most chstmrges of poor management of the busines$iesemoval of our general partner beci
of unitholder dissatisfaction with the performamé@®ur general partner in managing our partnershiliipmost likely result in the termination of
the subordination period and conversion of all sdimated units to common units.

Our general partner interest or the control of ogeneral partner may be transferred to a third pamythout unitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its general pantrterest to a third party in a merger or in a&salall or substantially all of its assets
without the consent of our unitholders. Furthermoreg partnership agreement does not restricthiigyaof our sponsor to transfer its
ownership interest in our general partner to altharty. In such a situation, the new members ofgemeral partner would be in a position to
replace the board of directors and executive afficé our general partner with their own desigresas thereby exert significant control over
the decisions taken by the board of directors aedw@ive officers of our general partner. This efifeely permits a "change of control" without
the vote or consent of our unitholders.

The incentive distribution rights held by our gerarpartner, or indirectly held by our sponsor, mée transferred to a third party without
unitholder consent.

Our general partner or our sponsor may transfeinitentive distribution rights to a third partyaaty time without the consent of our
unitholders. If our sponsor transfers the incentligribution rights to a third party but retaits @wnership interest in our general partner, our
general partner may not have the same incentigeoo our partnership and increase quarterly distidims to unitholders over time as it would
if our sponsor had retained ownership of the ingerdistribution rights. For example, a transfeirafentive distribution rights by our sponsor
could reduce the likelihood of our sponsor acceptifiers made by us to purchase assets owned &y iit would have less of an economic
incentive to grow our business, which in turn woimhghact our ability to grow our asset base.

Our general partner has a limited call right that ay require unitholders to sell their common unit$ an undesirable time or price.

If at any time our general partner and its affdabwn more than 80% of the common units, our gépartner will have the right, which
it may assign to any of its affiliates or to ust hat the obligation, to acquire all, but not I&san all, of the common units held by unaffiliated
persons at a price equal to the greater of (1ateeage of the daily closing price of the commoitsuover the 20 trading days preceding the
date three days before notice of exercise of theight is first mailed and (2) the highest peritysrice paid by our general partner or any of its
affiliates for common units during the 90-day pdrreceding the date such notice is first mailed.néfer to this right in this Report as the
limited call right. As a result, unitholders may fiegjuired to sell their common units at an undéséréime or price and may receive no retur
a negative return on their investment. Unitholdees also incur a tax liability upon a sale of thaiits. Our general partner is not obligated to
obtain a fairness opinion regarding the value efdbmmon units to be repurchased by it upon exedfishe limited call right. There is no
restriction in our partnership agreement that pneveur general partner from issuing additional w@mm units and exercising its limited call
right. If our general partner exercised its limitadl right, the effect would be to take us privatel, if the units were subsequently deregistere
we would no longer be subject to the reporting megpients of the Exchange Act. As of March 2, 2008C] Holdings owned an aggregate of
48.7%o0f our common units. At the end of the subordinatieriod, assuming no additional issuances of oiter than upon the conversior
the subordinated units), OCI Holdings will own A4.®f our common units.
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We may issue additional units, including units raimg senior to common units, without unitholder appval, which would dilute existing
unitholder ownership interests.

Our partnership agreement does not limit the nurobadditional limited partner interests we mawisat any time without the approval
of our unitholders. Any additional partnership netgts that we issue may be senior to the commada imiight of distribution, liquidation and
voting. The issuance of additional common unitstber equity interests of equal or senior rank hélle the following effects:

* our existing unitholders' proportionate ownershniggiest in us will decrea
» the amount of cash available for distribution ooreanit may decreas

* because a lower percentage of total outstanditg will be subordinated units, the risk thabarsfall in the payment of the minimum
quarterly distribution will be borne by our commanitholders will increase;

» because the amount payable to holders of ingedistribution rights is based on a percentagbetotal cash available for
distribution, the distributions to holders of intige distribution rights will increase even if tper unit distribution on common units
remains the same;

» the ratio of taxable income to distributions magréase
» the relative voting strength of each previouslystartding unit may be diminisht
» the market price of the common units may dec

» the amounts available for distributions to our camnranitholders may be reduced or eliminated;
« the claims of the common unitholders to our asisetise event of our liquidations may be subordid:

Our general partner intends to limit its liabilityegarding our obligations.

Our general partner intends to limit its liabilitpder contractual arrangements so that the cowarterp to such arrangements have
recourse only against our assets, and not againgtemeral partner or its assets. Our general @antray therefore cause us to incur
indebtedness or other obligations that are nonrsedo our general partner. Our partnership agraepermits our general partner to limit its
liability, even if we could have obtained more fealdle terms without the limitation on liability. Bddition, we are obligated to reimburse or
indemnify our general partner to the extent thatdurs obligations on our behalf. Any such reingamment or indemnification payments would
reduce the amount of cash otherwise availableitrilblution to our unitholders.

Our partnership agreement restricts the voting righof unitholders owning 20% or more of our commaimits.

Our partnership agreement restricts unitholderghgaights by providing that any units held byergon or group that owns 20% or more
of any class of units then outstanding, other thangeneral partner and its affiliates, their tfarmes and persons who acquired such units wit
the prior approval of the board of directors of ganeral partner, cannot vote on any matter.

Cost reimbursements due to our general partner arsdaffiliates for services provided to us or onreehalf will reduce our earnings and
therefore our ability to distribute cash to our uthiolders. The amount and timing of such reimbursents will be determined by our general
partner.

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite will reimburse our general partner and itdiakes for all expenses they incur
and payments they make on our behalf. Our partiegireement does not set a limit on the amouekpénses for which our general partner
and its affiliates may be reimbursed. These expeimstude salary, bonus, incentive compensationadinelr amounts paid to persons who
perform services for us or on our behalf and experdlocated to our general partner by its afééaiOur partnership agreement provides that
our general partner will determine in good faith #xpenses that are allocable to us. The reimbersenfi expenses and payment of fees, if
any, to our general partner and its affiliates vatluce our earnings and therefore our abilityistridute cash to our unitholders.



Your liability may not be limited if a court find¢hat unitholder action constitutes control of ourdsiness.

A general partner of a partnership generally hdisnibed liability for the obligations of the partrship, except for those contractual
obligations of the partnership that are expressigenwithout recourse to the general partner. Ouneeship is organized under Delaware law,
and we conduct business primarily in Wyoming andi@e. The limitations on the liability of holdeo$ limited partner interests for the
obligations of a limited partnership have not belearly established in some jurisdictions. You ddo¢ liable for any and all of our obligations
as if you were a general partner if a court or goneent agency were to determine that:
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» we were conducting business in a state but hadoraplied with that particular state's partnersigilge; o

« your right to act with other unitholders to remawereplace the general partner, to approve somadments to our partnerst
agreement or to take other actions under our patiieagreement constitute "control" of our busines

Unitholders may have liability to repay distributi@ and in certain circumstances may be personaihple for the obligations of the
partnership.

Under certain circumstances, unitholders may havepay amounts wrongfully returned or distributedthem. Under Section 17-607 of
the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership, A may not make a distribution to our unithotdiéithe distribution would cause our
liabilities to exceed the fair value of our assBtslaware law provides that, for a period of thyears from the date of the impermissible
distribution, limited partners who received a digition and who knew at the time of such distribatthat it violated Delaware law will be
liable to the limited partnership for the distrilmurt amount. Transferees of common units are libbté for the obligations of the transferor to
make contributions to the partnership that werenknito the transferee at the time of transfer amdHose obligations that were unknown if the
liabilities could have been determined from themenship agreement. Liabilities to partners on aotof their partnership interests and
liabilities that are non-recourse to the partngrsiie not counted for purposes of determining wdredhdistribution is permitted.

For as long as we are an emerging growth compang, will not be required to comply with certain regorg requirements, including those
relating to accounting standards and disclosure alb@ur executive compensation, that apply to otlperblic companies.

We are classified as an emerging growth compang.JIBS Act contains provisions that, among othiegt) relax certain reporting
requirements for emerging growth companies, incigdiertain requirements relating to accountingdsaaais and compensation disclosure. Fol
as long as we are an emerging growth company, whahbe up to five full fiscal years, unlike othperblic companies, we will not be requit
to (1) provide an auditor's attestation report @nagement's assessment of the effectiveness sfst@m of internal control over financial
reporting pursuant to Section 404(b) of the Sarbadey Act of 2002, (2) comply with any new reguirents adopted by the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board, or the PCAOB, requirmgndatory audit firm rotation or a supplementhi® auditor's report in which the auditor
would be required to provide additional informatiimout the audit and the financial statementsefdbuer, (3) comply with any new audit
rules adopted by the PCAOB after April 5, 2012 gslthe SEC determines otherwise, (4) provide cediaclosure regarding executive
compensation required of larger public companig®phold unitholder advisory votes on executivenpensation. We have chosen to "opt
of the extended transition period for complyinghwitew or revised accounting standards, and asu#t,re® will comply with new or revised
accounting standards on the relevant dates on veltioption of such standards is required for nonrging growth companies. The JOBS Act
provides that our decision to opt out of the exézhttansition period for complying with new or res@l accounting standards is irrevocable. If
we fail to develop or maintain an effective systeihnternal controls, we may not be able to acalyateport our financial results or prevent
fraud. As a result, current and potential unithoddeould lose confidence in our financial reportimpich would harm our business and the
trading price of our units.

We are an emerging growth company and we cannotésain if the reduced disclosure requirements aiggble to emerging growth
companies will make our common units less attraetiw investors.

We are an emerging growth company, as definededd@®BS Act, and we have taken advantage and ntag iiuture take advantage of
certain temporary exemptions from various reporteguirements that are applicable to other puldiaganies that are not "emerging growth
companies,” including not being required to compith the auditor attestation requirements of Sectio4 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We
cannot predict if investors will find our commonitsriess attractive if we continue to rely on teiemption. If some investors find our comr
units less attractive as a result, there may lessdctive trading market for our common units, thedsecondary market price of our common
units may be more volatile.

The New York Stock Exchange does not require a peligttraded partnership like us to comply with cam of its corporate governance
requirements.

Our common units are listed on the NYSE under yme®| “OCIR.” Because we are a publicly-traded parship, the NYSE does not
require us to have a majority of independent dimescon our general partner’s board of director®a@stablish a compensation committee or a
nominating and corporate governance committee. Aliiegly, unitholders do not have the same protestiafforded to certain corporations 1
are subject to all of the NYSE corporate governaerggirements.

We incur increased costs as a result of being a llp-traded partnership.

We have a limited history operating as a publichded partnership. As a publidsaded partnership, we incur significant legal,castting



and other expenses that we did not incur priortmoining public. In addition, the Sarbanes-Oxley éfc2002,
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as well as rules implemented by the SEC and theByY&juire publicly-traded entities to adopt vas@orporate governance practices that
further increase our costs. Before we are ableakendistributions to our unitholders, we must fpat/ or reserve cash for our expenses,
including the costs of being a publicly-traded parship. As a result, the amount of cash we haaéadle for distribution to our unitholders is
affected by the costs associated with being a publimpany.

The market price of our common units could be adsely affected by sales of substantial amounts of common units in the public
markets, including sales by our existing unitholder

Under our partnership agreement, we have agreestjister for resale under the Securities Act arliegble state securities laws any
common units, subordinated units or other limitadiper interests proposed to be sold by our geparaher or any of its affiliates or their
assignees if an exemption from the registratiomiregnents of the Securities Act is not otherwisailable. These registration rights continue
for two years following any withdrawal or removdlaur general partner. The sale or disposition sfilastantial number of our common units
in the public markets could have a material adveffact on the price of our common units or coufgbair our ability to obtain capital through
an offering of equity securities. We do not knowetiter any such sales would be made in the publikehar in private placements, nor do we
know what impact such potential or actual salesl@zbave on our unit price in the future.

Our unitholders who fail to furnish certain informéon requested by our general partner or who ourmgal partner, upon receipt of such
information, determines are not eligible citizenseanot entitled to receive distributions or allo¢ahs of income or loss on their common
units and their common units will be subject to reahption.

Our general partner may require each limited patméurnish information about his nationality,izénship or related status. If a limited
partner fails to furnish information about his oatklity, citizenship or other related status witBhdays after a request for the information or
our general partner determines after receipt ofrtfeemation that the limited partner is not argédle citizen, the limited partner may be tree
as a non-citizen assignee. A naditizen assignee does not have the right to ditecvoting of his units and may not receive distidns in kinc
upon our liquidation. Furthermore, we have thetriglredeem all of the common units and subordahatets of any holder that is not an
eligible citizen or fails to furnish the requestatbrmation. The redemption price will be paid imst or by delivery of a promissory note, as
determined by our general partner.

We are dependent on information technology and @ystems and infrastructure face certain risks, inding cybersecurity risks and data
leakage risks.

We are dependent on information technology systamdsinfrastructure. Any significant breakdown, isiza, destruction or interruption of
these systems by employees, others with authosizeess to our systems, or unauthorized persond neghtively impact operations. There is
also a risk that we could experience a businessrirtion, theft of information, or reputationalndage as a result of a cyber-attack, such as a
infiltration of a data center, or data leakageaiffeential information either internally or at athird-party providers. While we have invested
in the protection of our data and information temlbgy to reduce these risks and periodically testdecurity of our information systems
network, there can be no assurance that our effdglitprevent breakdowns or breaches in our systdrascould adversely affect our business.

Tax Risks to Common Unitholders

Our tax treatment depends on our status as a parshép for U.S. federal income tax purposes, as waslour not being subject to a material
amount of entity-level taxation by individual stegelf the IRS were to treat us as a corporation forS. federal income tax purposes or we
were to become subject to material additional amtaaf entity-level taxation for state tax purposéisen our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders could be substantially reduced.

The anticipated after-tax economic benefit of aregiment in our common units depends largely orbeing treated as a partnership for
U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Despite the fact that we are organized as a linpathership under Delaware law, it is possibledrtain circumstances for a partnership
such as ours to be treated as a corporation farfeldgral income tax purposes. Although we do mtiele, based upon our current operations
that we will be so treated the IRS could disagrék positions we take, or a change in our busiiiesa change in current law) could cause us
to be treated as a corporation for U.S. federairme tax purposes or otherwise subject us to taxatsoan entity.

If we were treated as a corporation for U.S. fede@me tax purposes, we would pay U.S. fedembrime tax on our taxable income at
the corporate tax rate, which is currently a maximaf 35%, and would likely pay state income taxaatying rates. Distributions to our
unitholders would generally be taxed again as aatpaistributions, which would be taxable as divids for U.S. federal income tax purpose:
to the extent paid out of our current or accumulaarnings and profits as determined for U.S. f@dacome tax purposes, and no income,
gains, losses, deductions or credits recognizagshwould flow
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through to our unitholders. Because tax would beased upon us as a corporation, our after tax mgsnand therefore our ability to distribute
cash to our unitholders, would be substantiallyucedl. Therefore, treatment of us as a corporatimmdwesult in a material reduction in the
anticipated cash flow and after-tax return to thholders, likely causing a substantial reducfiothe value of our common units.

Our partnership agreement provides that if a laaniscted or existing law is modified or interpreiied manner that subjects us to
taxation as a corporation or otherwise subject® @ntity-level taxation for federal, state or Ibrewome tax purposes, the minimum quarterly
distribution amount and the target distribution amts may be adjusted to reflect the impact of ldaaton us.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships @an investment in our common units could be subjéa potential legislative, judicial or
administrative changes and differing interpretatisnpossibly on a retroactive basis.

The present U.S. federal income tax treatment bfigy traded partnerships, including us, or angistvnent in our common units may be
modified by administrative, legislative or judicighanges or differing interpretations at any tif@: example, from time to time, members of
Congress propose and consider substantive chamgfes éxisting U.S. federal income tax laws thég@fpublicly traded partnerships. One
such Obama Administration budget proposal for figear 2016 would, if enacted, tax publicly tragedtnerships with “fossil fuels” activities
as corporations for U.S. federal income tax purpdiEginning in 2021. We are unable to predict wéretimy of these changes or other
proposals will ultimately be enacted. Any modifioatto the U.S. federal income tax laws may be iadpletroactively and could make it more
difficult or impossible to meet the exception farin publicly traded partnerships to be treategatnerships for U.S. federal income tax
purposes. Any such changes could negatively impactalue of an investment in our common units.

Unitholders are required to pay taxes on their regpive shares of our income even if they do notei®e any cash distributions from us.

Because our unitholders are treated as partnevhdm we will allocate taxable income that coulddifferent in amount than the cash
distribute, unitholders are required to pay U.8efal income taxes and, in some cases, state eadhcome taxes on their respective share
our taxable income whether or not they receive disthibutions from us. Unitholders may not recetash distributions from us equal to their
respective shares of our taxable income or evealéquhe actual tax liability that results fromattincome.

The sale or exchange of 50% or more of our or OCl@¥ning's capital and profit interests during any élwve-month period will result in the
termination of our partnership or OCI Wyoming for L$. federal income tax purposes.

We will be considered to have terminated as a pestip for U.S. federal income tax purposes ifélisra sale or exchange of 50% or
more of the total interests in our capital and psafithin a twelve-month period. For purposes efeitmining whether the 50% threshold has
been met, multiple sales of the same interesthgiltounted only once. Therefore, a transfer byspansor of all or a portion of its interests in
us could result in a termination of us as a pastmiprfor U.S. federal income tax purposes. Our ieation would, among other things, result in
the closing of our taxable year for all unitholdewxbich would result in us filing two tax returrend our unitholders could receive two
Schedules K-1 if relief was not available, as désct below) for one fiscal year and could resulh ideferral of depreciation deductions
allowable in computing our taxable income. In thseof a unitholder reporting on a taxable yeagratthan the calendar year, the closing of
taxable year may also result in more than twelvatimoof our taxable income or loss being includelis taxable income for the year of
termination. Our termination currently would notegft our classification as a partnership for Ueglefral income tax purposes but instead, afte
our termination we would be treated as a new pestie for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If waremreated as a new partnership, we
would be required to make new tax elections anddche subject to penalties if we were unable t@aeine that a termination occurred. The
IRS has announced a relief procedure whereby ifidigly traded partnership that has technicallyni@ated requests and the IRS grants sp
relief, among other things, the partnership willrbguired to provide only a single Schedule K-undholders for the tax years in which the
termination occurs. Similarly, any actual or deertradsfers of 50% or more of the capital of OCI \Wyog in a twelve-month period will
cause a termination of OCI Wyoming, resulting ia #ame deferral of depreciation deductions disduabeve with respect to our termination.

Tax gain or loss on the disposition of our commonits could be more or less than expected.

If our unitholders sell their common units, theylwwécognize a gain or loss equal to the differebetveen the amount realized and our
unitholders tax basis in those common units. Bezdigtributions in excess of their allocable shadreur net taxable income result in a
decrease in their tax basis in their common uthiesamount, if any, of such prior excess distritmasi with respect to the units they sell will, in
effect, become taxable income to them if they s@th units at a price greater than their tax badisose units, even if the price they receive is
less than their original cost. Furthermore, a sarisl portion of the amount realized, whether atrnepresenting gain, may be taxed as ord
income due to potential recapture of depreciati@pletion or certain other expense deductions andia other items. In addition, because the
amount realized includes a
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unitholder's share of our liabilities, if they s#dkir units, they may incur a tax liability in eess of the amount of cash they receive from the
sale.

Tax-exempt entities and non-U.S. persons face ur@dax issues from owning common units that may rit$n adverse tax consequences to
them.

Investments in common units by tax-exempt entisesh as employee benefit plans and individualeetént accounts, or "IRAs", and
non-U.S. persons raises issues unique to thermrexaonple, virtually all of our income allocated tganizations that are exempt from U.S.
federal income tax, including IRAs and other retient plans, will be unrelated business taxablerimeand will be taxable to them.
Distributions to non-U.S. persons will be reducgdnithholding taxes at the highest applicable dffecU.S. federal tax rates, and non-U.S.
persons will be required to file federal tax rekiemd pay tax on their shares of our taxable inc#respective unitholders who are tax-exemp
entities or non-U.S. persons should consult thedradvisor before investing in our common units.

If the IRS contests the U.S. federal income tax piosis we take, the market for our common units mag adversely impacted and the cos
any IRS contest will reduce our earnings and theved our ability to distribute cash to our unitholds.

The IRS may adopt positions that differ from thaifions we take. It may be necessary to resortitoigistrative or court proceedings to
sustain some or all of the positions we take. Arcmay not agree with some or all of the positiargstake. Any contest by the IRS may
materially and adversely impact the market for@ammon units and the price at which they trade. €@sts of any contest by the IRS will be
borne indirectly by our unitholders and our geneaatner because the costs will reduce our earr@ndsherefore our ability to distribute cash.

We will treat each purchaser of our common units bhaving the same tax benefits without regard to thetual common units purchased.
The IRS may challenge this treatment, which couldwersely affect the value of the common units.

Because we cannot match transferors and transfefeesnmon units, we will adopt depreciation, déiple and amortization positions
that may not conform to all aspects of existingabrgy Regulations. A successful IRS challengeadsdtpositions could adversely affect the
amount of tax benefits available to our unitholdéralso could affect the timing of these tax H#eer the amount of gain from the sale of
common units and could have a negative impact ewvafue of our common units or result in audit atijents to a unitholder's tax returns.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and detilon between transferors and transferees of ouritsrbased upon the ownership of our
units on the first day of each month, instead of dme basis of the date a particular unit is transfed. The IRS may challenge this treatme
which could change the allocation of items of incengain, loss and deduction among our unitholders.

We generally prorate our items of income, gains lasd deduction between transferors and transfefemg common units based upon
the ownership of our common units on the first dagach month, instead of on the basis of the @at@rticular common unit is transferred.
The use of this proration method may not be peeaiitinder existing Treasury Regulations, and althdbg U.S. Treasury Department issued
proposed Treasury Regulations allowing a similanthly simplifying convention, such regulations ar final and do not specifically
authorize the use of the proration method we haepted. If the IRS were to successfully challengeproration method, we may be required
to change the allocation of items of income, ghkiss, and deduction among our unitholders.

A unitholder whose common units are the subjectao$ecurities loan (e.g., a loan to a "short sellet cover a short sale of common uni
may be considered as having disposed of those comuamits. If so, he or she would no longer be tredtior tax purposes as a partner with
respect to those common units during the periodiod loan and may recognize gain or loss from themlbsition.

Because there is no tax concept of loaning a pattieinterest, a unitholder whose common unitslaeesubject of a securities loan may
be considered as having disposed of the loaned. unithat case, he or she may no longer be tréatddx purposes as a partner with respe
those common units during the period of the loathéoshort seller and the unitholder may recoggéaie or loss from such disposition.
Moreover, during the period of the loan, any of mmome, gain, loss or deduction with respect tséhcommon units may not be reportable b
the unitholder and any cash distributions recelwgthe unitholder as to those common units coultubg taxable as ordinary income.
Unitholders desiring to assure their status aspastand avoid the risk of gain recognition frotoan to a short seller should modify any
applicable brokerage account agreements to prahibit brokers from borrowing their common units.
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We have adopted certain valuation methodologiesl@termining a unitholder’s allocations of incomeagn, loss and deduction. The IRS
may challenge these methodologies or the result@igcations, and such a challenge could adversetieat the value of our common units.

In determining the items of income, gain, loss deduction allocable to our unitholders, we mustiraly determine the fair market value
of our assets. Although we may from time to timasdt with professional appraisers regarding vabumamatters, we make many fair market
value estimates ourselves using a methodology h@s#ue market value of our common units as a maadstermine the fair market value of
our assets. The IRS may challenge these valuatahads and the resulting allocations of incomen dass and deduction.

A successful IRS challenge to these methods ocatilons could adversely affect the timing or amafrieixable income or loss being
allocated to our unitholders. It also could affémet amount of gain from our unitholdesslle of common units and could have a negative éh
on the value of the common units or result in aadjustments to our unitholders’ tax returns withthke benefit of additional deductions.

Our unitholders will likely be subject to state aridcal taxes and return filing requirements in sie¢ where they do not live as a result of
investing in our common units.

In addition to U.S. federal income taxes, our uilers may be subject to other taxes, includinggstad local income taxes,
unincorporated business taxes and estate, inhegianintangible taxes that are imposed by theouarjurisdictions in which we conduct
business or own property now or in the future, ef¢imey do not live in any of those jurisdictioturther, unitholders may be subject to
penalties for failure to comply with those requiets. As we make acquisitions or expand our busjives may own assets or conduct
business in additional states or foreign jurisdiasi that impose a personal income tax. It is éhohder's responsibility to file all U.S. federal,
foreign, state and local tax returns.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
ITEM 2. Properties

In addition to the information provided below, infeation regarding our properties is included immté. "Business— Our Operations,”
“Leases and Licenses” and "Trona Reserves” anttrporated by reference in this Item.

Our Green River Basin facility is situated on apqmtately 880 acres in the Green River Basin of Wiiyy. We own the surface land
and its improvements in fee, which we acquired pams to a quitclaim deed in 1991. See Item 1A, KFactors— Risks Inherent in Our
Business and Industry- Defects in title or loss of any leasehold interéstsur properties could limit our ability to condumining operations
on these properties or result in significant unaipated costs$ for more information. We have operated our fagisince 1996, prior to which
Rhéne-Poulenc was the operator. In addition, we fzgproximately 23,500 acres of subsurface lelismuéed mining areas. Four ponds on
the property of our Green River Basin facility elealbs to store the by-products from our refininggass. We draw the water necessary for ou
refining processes from the nearby Green River.@uning assets consist of two mining beds with fative mining faces at any one given
time. The mine is served by three separate minssha

Our general partner leases 21,688 square feefioé apace for its headquarters in Atlanta, Georgia
We believe that our facilities are adequate foraurent and anticipated needs.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time we are party to various claimd Egal proceedings related to our business. Weatraware of any claims or legal
proceedings material to us. However, we cannotigréfte nature of any future claims or proceedimgs,the ultimate size or outcome of
existing claims and legal proceedings and whethgrdamages resulting from them will be coveredrsurance.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Information regarding mine safety violations ankdestregulatory matters required by Section 1508{#he Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act and Item 10Reaxfulation S-K is included in Exhibit 95.1 to tieport.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties

Our public common units began trading on the NeuwkY3tock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "OCHR'September 13,
2013. Prior to that time, there was no public maf&eour securities. As of December 31, 2014 , G6ldings owned 4,775,5Gbmmon unit:
and 9,775,500 subordinated units, which togethestitoite a 72.8% ownership interest in us and th#ip owned 5,026,330 common units.
There are eight record holders of our outstandorgroon units as of March 2, 2015 .

The following table sets forth, for the periodsigaded, the range of the high and low sales pri¢@gir common units and cash
distributions declared per unit.

Sales Price per Common Units Quarterly Cash
. Deagrtggmtleornumt Distribution Date Record Date
Quarter Ended High Low P

2014
Fourth Quarter $ 258¢ % 20.7C % 0.531¢ 2/13/201¢ 1/30/201¢&
Third Quarter $ 259C $ 21.81 $ 0.525( 11/14/201+ 10/31/201+
Second Quarter $ 26.1¢ % 21.1C % 0.500( 8/14/201¢ 8/1/2014
First Quarter $ 228 $ 20.2: $ 0.500( 5/15/201¢ 4/30/201¢

2013
Fourth Quarter $ 223 % 18.3t $ 0.500( 2/14/201¢ 1/30/201¢
Third Quarter® $ 18.3¢ $ 18.0C $ 0.070: 2/14/201¢ 1/30/201<

(1) There were no distributions paid to unitholdersimyithe period from September 13, 2013, the dateeommon units began trading,
through December 31, 2013. Distribution informatisfior distributions declared with respect to thaarter. For each quarter beginning
with the fourth quarter 2013, the declared distidms will be paid within 45 days after the endsath quarter.

(2) Sales price per common unit from Septembef033, the commencement date of trading. Cash ldligimn declared per unit of $0.5000
per quarter was prorated for the 13 days of opmrdtom September 18, 2013, the closing date oiPQx, to September 30, 2013.

Distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus and Capital Surplus
General

Our partnership agreement requires that, withinas after the end of each quarter, we distributeagailable cash to unitholders of
record on the applicable record date.

Definition of Available Cash
Available cash generally means, for any quartécash and cash equivalents on hand at the erddhbftiarter:
less, the amount of cash reserves establishedryeoeral partner to:

. provide for the proper conduct of our businésslding reserves for our future capital expenaituand for anticipated future
credit needs subsequent to that quarter);

. comply with applicable law, any of our debt instemts or other agreements

. provide funds for distributions to our unithotldend to our general partner for any one or mbteenext four quarters
(provided that our general partner may not estaldésh reserves for distributions if the effecthaf establishment of
such reserves will prevent us from distributing thi@imum quarterly distribution on all common urétsd any
cumulative arrearages on such common units foctinent quarter);



plus, if our general partner so determines, afiror portion of the cash on hand on the date ofrchétation of available cash for
the quarter, resulting from working capital borrags made subsequent to the end of such quarter.

The purpose and effect of the last bullet pointvahis to allow our general partner, if it so desid® use cash received by us after the end
quarter but on or before the date of determinatioavailable cash for the quarter, including casthand from working capital borrowings
made after the end of the quarter but on or befealate of determination of available cash fot thearter, to pay
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distributions to unitholders. Under our partnersigpeement, working capital borrowings are gengtakrowings that are made under a credi
facility, commercial paper facility or similar finaing arrangement, and in all cases are used dolelyorking capital purposes or to pay
distributions to partners, and with the intenthad borrower to repay such borrowings within 12 rhenwith funds other than from additional
working capital borrowings.

Any distributions we make will be characterizechaade from "operating surplus” or "capital surpluBistributions of available cash
from operating surplus are made differently thastribiutions of available cash that we would malkerficapital surplus. Operating surplus
distributions will be made to first our unitholdetsour quarterly distributions exceed the fistget distribution level described below, then
operating surplus distributions will also be madléhie holder of our incentive distribution rightfdRs"). We do not anticipate that we will
make any distributions from capital surplus. If deemake any capital surplus distribution, howewss will distribute such amount pro rata to
all unitholders. The holder of the IDRs would geallgrnot participate in any capital surplus disttions with respect to those rights.

In determining operating surplus and capital sugple will only take into account our proportionatere of our interest in our
consolidated subsidiaries, so long as they arevhotly owned, as well as our proportionate shareniities accounted for under the equity
method.

Operating Surplus
We define operating surplus as:
*  $20.0 million; plus

« all of our cash receipts, including amounts reegiby us from OCI Enterprises under the OmnibussAgent to the extent such
amounts offset operating expenditures or lost regeand excluding cash from interim capital tratieas (as defined below) and, under cetr
circumstances, the termination of hedge contratts,

« working capital borrowings, if any, made aftee #ind of a period but on or before the date ofrdetmtion of operating surplus for
the period; plus

« cash distributions paid in respect of equity &bs(including incremental distributions on IDRg) finance all or a portion of
replacement, improvement or expansion capital ediperes in respect of the period from such finagaintil the earlier to occur of (1) the date
the related capital improvement commences commiexeigice and (2) the date that it is abandonetisposed of; plus

« cash distributions paid in respect of debt oritggasued (including incremental distributions I@Rs) to pay the construction period
interest on debt incurred, or to pay constructieriqu distributions on equity issued, to finance ¢#xpansion capital expenditures referred to
above, in each case, in respect of the period fach financing until the earlier to occur of (1¢ thhate the capital asset is placed in service an
(2) the date that it is abandoned or disposecdes§ |

« all of our operating expenditures (as defined] less

« the amount of cash reserves or our proportiosiadee of cash reserves in the case of subsidihaesre not wholly owned
established by our general partner to provide fdadfuture operating expenditures; less

« all working capital borrowings not repaid withimelve months after having been incurred, or repattin such twelvemonth periot
with the proceeds of additional working capitaldoavings; less

e any cash loss realized on disposition of an itnaest capital expenditure.

We will include in operating surplus, when collatteash receipts equal to our proportionate shiaaeaunts receivable that are
retained by OCI Enterprises.

As described above, operating surplus does naatedictual cash on hand that is available forifigiion to our unitholders and is not
limited to cash generated by our operations. Fampte, it includes a basket of $20.0 million thdt enable us, if we choose, to distribute as
operating surplus cash we receive in the futummfon-operating sources such as asset sales, éesuaihsecurities and long-term borrowings
that would otherwise be distributed as capital lisrgn addition, by including, as described abaegtain cash distributions on equity interests
in operating surplus, we will increase operatingphis by the amount of any such cash distributiévssa result, we may also distribute as



operating surplus up to the amount of any such ttzethwe receive from non-operating sources.

The proceeds of working capital borrowings incregserating surplus, and repayments of working eapibrrowings are generally
operating expenditures, as described below. Thergfee will reduce operating surplus when we repagking capital borrowings. However,
we do not repay a working capital borrowing durihg twelvemonth period following such borrowing, it will beemed to be repaid at the
of such period, thereby decreasing operating ssirtisuch time. When such working capital borrowsgn fact, repaid, it will be excluded
from operating expenditures because operatingssirpill have been previously reduced by the deerapdyment.

44




Table of Contents

We define operating expenditures in our partneragigement, which generally means all of our caglerditures, including:
+ taxes,
* reimbursement of expenses to our general paoiniés affiliates,

e payments made in the ordinary course of businedsr interest rate hedge agreements or commoslityehagreements (provided
that (1) with respect to amounts paid in connectiith the initial purchase of an interest rate heedgntract or a commaodity hedge contract, w
will amortize such amounts over the life of the laggble interest rate hedge contract or commodityge contract, and (2) we will include in
operating expenditures payments made in connegtitnthe termination of any interest rate hedgeti@mot or commodity hedge contract prior
to the expiration of its stipulated settlementeymtination date of such contracts in equal quariadtallments over the remaining scheduled
life of such contract),

» compensation of officers and directors of ouregahpartner,

* repayment of working capital borrowings,

e debt service payments, and

* payments made in the ordinary course of businedsr any hedge contracts.
However, operating expenditures will not include:

« repayment of working capital borrowings dedudteadn operating surplus pursuant to the penultinbatéet point of the definition of
operating surplus above when such repayment agtoediurs;

« payments (including prepayments and prepaymamdlfes) of principal of and premium on indebtednedher than working capital
borrowings;

e expansion capital expenditures;

« investment capital expenditures;

* payment of transaction expenses relating toiimteapital transactions;

« distributions to our partners (including distriloms in respect of our IDRS); or

* repurchases of equity interests except to furidations under employee benefit plans.
Capital Surplus

Capital surplus is defined in our partnership agrest as any available cash distributed in excessiobperating surplus. Accordingly,
we will generate capital surplus generally onlytl following (which we refer to as "interim capiteansactions"):

* Dborrowings, refinancings or refundings of indelstess other than working capital borrowings aneothan for items purchased on
open account or for a deferred purchase pricedmttinary course of business;

« sales of our equity and debt securities;

» sales or other dispositions of assets, other ifing@ntory, accounts receivable and other assédsrsthe ordinary course of business
or as part of normal retirement or replacementsséts; and



< capital contributions received.
Quarterly Distributions

On January 16, 2015 , the Partnership declarddutsh quarter 2014 quarterly distribution. The dedy cash distribution of $0.5315
per unit was paid on February 13, 2015 to unithsladé record on January 30, 2015 .

Percentage Allocations of Distributions from Operaing Surplus

The following table illustrates the percentagections of distributions from operating surpluswesn the unitholders and our general
partner based on the specified target distribugorls. The amounts set forth under the column ingddlarginal Percentage Interest in
Distributions" are the percentage interests ofgarmeral partner and the unitholders in any distidms from operating surplus we distribute up
to and including the corresponding amount in tHeroo "Total Quarterly Distribution per Unit Targétmount." The percentage interests
shown for our unitholders and our general partoetife minimum quarterly distribution also applyguearterly distribution amounts that are
less than the minimum quarterly distribution. Tleqgentage interests set forth below for our gerpaether (1) include a 2.0% general partner
interest, (2) assume that our general partner twatsilbuted any
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additional capital necessary to maintain its 2.@begal partner interest, (3) assume that our gepartmer has not transferred its IDRs and
(4) assume there are no arrearages on common units.

Marginal Percentage
Interest in
Distributions

Total Quarterly
Distribution per Unit

Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum Quarterly Distribution $0.5000 98.(% 2.(%
First Target Distribution above $0.5000 up to $0.5750 98.(% 2.0%
Second Target Distribution above $0.5750 up to $0.6250 85.(% 15.(%
Third Target Distribution above $0.6250 up to $0.7500 75.(% 25.(%
Thereafter above $0.7500 50.(% 50.(%

Subordinated Units

General

Our partnership agreement provides that, duringstim®rdination period (which we describe belowg, ¢tbmmon units will have the
right to receive distributions from operating suipkach quarter in an amount equal to $0.5000gremmn unit, defined in our partnership
agreement as the minimum quarterly distributionsgny arrearages in the payment of the minimumtepyadistribution on the common un
from prior quarters, before we may make any diatidns from operating surplus on the subordinatd@tsuThese units are deemed
"subordinated" because for a period of time, refdto as the subordination period, the subordinanétd will not be entitled to receive any
distributions from operating surplus until the coomunits have received the minimum quarterly disttion plus any arrearages in the payr
of the minimum quarterly distribution from prior gers. Furthermore, no arrearages will be paithersubordinated units. The practical efi
of this subordination provision is to increaselikelihood that, during the subordination peridugrte will be sufficient cash from operating
surplus to pay the minimum quarterly distributiontbe common units.

Determination of Subordination Period

OCI Holdings currently owns all of our subordinatedts. Except as described below, the subordinagariod began September 18,
2013 and will expire on the first business dayratte distribution to unitholders in respect of ajuarter, beginning with the quarter ending
September 30, 2016, if each of the following hasuo@d:

 distributions from operating surplus on eachhef butstanding common units; subordinated unitstia@delated distribution
on the general partner interest equaled or excetb@eslim of the minimum quarterly distribution &ach of the three consecutive,
non-overlapping four-quarter periods immediatelggading such date;

« the "adjusted operating surplus” (as definedunpartnership agreement) generated during eatttedhree consecutive,
non-overlapping four-quarter periods immediatelygading such date equaled or exceeded the sure afithimum quarterly
distribution on all of the outstanding common umstsbordinated units and the related distributiothee general partner interest dut
those periods on a fully diluted weighted averaagid) and

« there were, on such date, no arrearages in payshemnimum quarterly distribution on the commamits.
Expiration Upon Removal of the General Partner
In addition, if the unitholders remove our gengraitner other than for cause:

« the subordinated units then held by any persdiniminediately and automatically convert into commanits on a one-for-
one basis, so long as (1) neither such personmpoofats affiliates voted any of its units in favof removal and (2) such person is not
an affiliate of the successor general partner;

- if all of the subordinated units convert pursuenthis provision, all cumulative common unit a@r@ges on the common
units will be extinguished, and the subordinatienigd will end; and



< our general partner will have the right to convisrgeneral partner interest and its incentivariiution rights into common
units or to receive cash in exchange for thoseésts.

Expiration of the Subordination Period

When the subordination period ends, each outstgralibordinated unit will convert into one commoiit amd will then participate pro
rata with the other common units in distributions.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Comensation Plan

See Item 12 , “Security Ownership of Certain BeriafiOwners and Management and Related Stockhdli@éters” for informatior
relating to compensation plans under which thereaship’s securities are authorized for issuance.

The following table summarizes our repurchase #gtduring the three months ended December 31, 2014

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Total Number of Units Maximum Number of
Purchased as Part of Units That May Yet Be
Total Number of Average Price Paid Publicly Announced Purchased Under the

Period Units Purchased per Unit Plans or Programs Plans
October 1 - October 31 — — — _
November 1 - November 30 20t $ — — _
December 1 - December 31 — — — —
Total 20 $ —_ — _

(1) The Partnership did not repurchase any of its gaaiturities during the period covered by this reparsuant to any publicly announced pla
program, and no such plan or program is presentlgfiect. All purchases reflected in the table aboeflect purchases of common units by
Partnership in connection with tax withholding ghaliions of units issued pursuant to the OCI ResoBertners LLC 2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table shows selected historical ficahdata of our Predecessor and the Partnershipdgperiods and as of the dates
indicated. As a result of the Restructuring asrdefiin our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed withGBn March 14, 2014 (our "2014 10-K"),
the historical results of the Predecessor have testated to reflect the combination of the ownigrgfterests in OCI Wyoming previously he
by the Predecessor and Wyoming Co. adjusted féainguush-down accounting effects. See the "ExpptayaNote”, disclosed in our 2014 10-
K, for more information on the restructuring tractéans. The selected consolidated financial dataf &ecember 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 an
for the years ended December 31, 2012 , 2011 ab@d &@ derived from the audited consolidated fir@rstatements of the Predecessor. The
selected consolidated financial data for the yeded December 31, 2013 includes the combined sestithe Predecessor through September
17, 2013 and the Partnership for the period fropt&aber 18, 2013 through December 31, 2013, alNel@from the Partnership's 2013
audited financial statements.
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Predecessor Historical

Statement of operations data: For the years ended December 31,
(% in millions, except per unit data) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Net sales:
Sales - Affiliates $ 236.7 $ 2116 $ 236.¢ $ 168.€ $ 104.¢
Sales - others 228.: 230.t 2257 253.% 258.t

Total net sales 465.( 442.1 462.¢ 421.¢ 363.]
Cost of products sold:

Cost of products sold 201.¢ 202.¢ 197.5 179.: 159.¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 22.4 23.¢ 237 23.4 25.4
Freight costs 123.7 122.7 110.1 105.7 109.]

Total cost of products sold 347.7 349.( 331.t 308.¢ 293.¢
Gross profit 117.2 93.1 131.1 113t 69.2
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative expenses sthe 3.3 0.7 0.7 0.1 —
Selling, general and administrative expenses—At#s 17.C 12.t 11.1 10.¢ 8.E
Loss on disposal of assets, net 1.0 — — — —

Total operating expenses 21.c 13.2 11.¢ 10.¢ 8.E
Operating income 96.C 79.¢ 119.: 102.€ 60.4
Other income/(expenses):

Interest income — — 0.2 0.2 0.1
Interest expense (5.2 (2.9 (1.5 (1.5 (2.9
Other - net 11 0.7 (0.6 — (1.9

Total other income/(expense), net 4.7 (2.2) (1.9 (1.3 (4.5)
Income before provision for income taxes 91.¢ 77.7 117.¢ 101.: 55.¢
Provision for income taxes — 7.1 16.4 14.€ 6.5
Net income $ 91¢ $ 70 $ 101.C $ 867 $ 494
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 47.4 44 65.€ 58.2 36.1
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predeasor $ 44F $ 262 ¢ 351 $ 285 $ 13:
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial pubffering on September 18, 20 — 138 &3 &5 &3
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to initial public

offering $ 44F $ 13.( ok " .
Other comprehensive loss:

Income (loss) on derivative financial instruments (0.2 — — (0.5) 14
Comprehensive income 91.7 70.€ 101.C 86.2 50.¢
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllimterest 47.5 44.c 65.¢ 57.¢ 36.1
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP/Predecessor $ 444 $ 265 $ 351 $ 285 $ 147
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priorttalipublic offering on

September 18, 2013 — 13.1 *x *x *x
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP subsequent to
initial public offering $ 444 $ 13.2 *k *k *k
Net income per limited partner unit subsequenhtiai public offering:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and diliited $ 22 $ 0.6¢ * ** o
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 22T $ 0.6 ki kx5 g

Limited partner units outstanding:
Weighted average common units outstanding (basicdated) 9.8 9.8 *x *x **
Weighted average subordinated units outstandingjlaend diluted) 9.8 9.8 *x *x **



** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmals.
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Predecessor Historical

Balance sheet data (at period end): As of December 31,
($ and unit data in millions) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31C $ 46< |$ 227 $ 26¢& $ 10.¢
Accounts receivable, net 35.5 34.2 35.2 32.€ 29.€
Accounts receivable - ANSAC 70.4 58.1 53.¢ 46.€ 20.5
Due from affiliates, net 19.€ 20.4 26.€ 11.€ 18.2
Inventory 43.2 41.7 42.1 32.1 31.2
Other current assets 1.8 1.2 0.7 1.2 0.7
Total current assets 201.t 202.% 181.1 151.2 110.¢
Property, plant and equipment, net 245.( 238.( 244t 241.¢ 235.¢
Other non-current assets 0.6 2 — 0.2 0.2
Total assets $ 447« $ 442 |$ 4256 $ 393.C $ 346.C
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ — 3 — |$ 4C % 4C % 4.C
Accounts payable 13.1 13.2 13.1 15.¢ 11.¢
Due to affiliates 7.1 & 22.3 3.7 8.¢
Accrued expenses 29t 26.4 26.2 31.: 25.1
Total current liabilities 49.7 41.¢ 65.€ 54.¢ 49.¢
Long-term debt 145.( 155.( 48.C 52.C 56.C
Other non-current liabilities 4.2 3.8 3.€ 3.5 1.€
Deferred income taxes — — 36.1 36.€ 35.€
Total liabilities 198.¢ 200.7% 153.: 147.2 143.(
Commitments and Contingencies (See Note 13)
Equity:
Predecessor's net equity — — 130.( 125.¢ 107.1
Common unitholders - Public and OCI Holdings (9.i8iom units issued
and outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013Xcteely) 106.: 104.t — — —
Subordinated unitholders - OCI Holdings (9.8 millionits issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respégti 37.¢ 36.¢€ — — —
General partner unitholders - OCI Resource Partie@s(0.4 million units
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2014 ar®| P8dpectively) 3.8 3.8 — — —
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (0.9 0.9 (0.2 (0.2 —
Partners' capital attributable to OCI Resources LP 147.¢ 144.¢ 129.¢ 125.2 107.1
Non-controlling interests 100.¢ 96.7 142t 120.¢ 96.¢
Total equity 248.k 241.% 272.: 245.¢ 203.¢
Total liabilities and partners' equity $ 447/ ¢ 442.C |$ 425€ § 393.C § 346¢
Cash flow data (at period end): Predecessor Historical
(% in millions) For the years ended December 31,
Cash provided by (used in): 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Operating activities $ 106.1 $ 100.¢ $ 101 $ 901 $ 83cC
Investing activities (27.2) (16.2) (27.9 (25.9) (7.3

Financing activities (94.9) (59.9 (78.5) (48.2) (76.€)



Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations
You should read the following management's disamsand analysis of financial condition and resaftsperations in conjunction
with the historical consolidated financial statemseand notes thereto, included elsewhere in tafsoR.

Unless the context otherwise requires, referencéss Item 7. "Management's Discussion and AnalgsiFinancial Condition and
Results of Operations" to “Predecessor,” “wé;bur,” “us,” or like terms, when used in a histical context (periods
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prior to September 18, 2013, the completion oflB®), refer to OCI Wyoming Holding Co. ("OCI Holdja") and its subsidiary, our
predecessor for accounting purposes, and, unlaeswase noted, financial information for the Preglsmor is presented before the non-
controlling interest. When used in the presentdansprospectively (starting September 18, 2018)hderms refer to OCI Resources LP an
subsidiary, and, unless otherwise noted, finariafarmation for the Partnership is presented befbeenon-controlling interest. References to
“our general partner” or “OCI GP” refer to OCI Resce Partners LLC, the General Partner of OCI RessuLP and a wholly owned
subsidiary of OCI Holdings. References to "ourrsuo,"” or "OCI Enterprises" refer to OCI Enterpsigec., which owns 100% of the capital
stock of OCI Chemical Corporation ("OCI Chemicaliich in turn owns 100% of the capital stock of I®{ldings. References to "OCI
Wyoming" refer to OCI Wyoming LLC.

Overview

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shoulddsedrin conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and notes toatiolaged financial statements included elsewhet@igiReport, as well as the historical
consolidated financial statements and notes thefe@C| Holdings, the Predecessor. The followingcdssion and analysis contains forward-
looking statements that reflect our future plassingates, beliefs and expected performance. Ouabsults and financial condition may
differ materially from those implied or expressadthese forward-looking statements. Please readti@aary Statement Concerning Forward-
Looking Statements” and the risk factors discussdtem 1A " Risk Factors" of this Report.

We are a Delaware limited partnership formed by Ei@Idings to own 51.0% membership interest in, tindperate the trona ore
mining and soda ash production business of, OCIMigg. OCI Wyoming is currently one of the worldsdest producers of soda ash, servin
a global market from its facility in the Green Riasin of Wyoming. Our facility has been in opératfor more than 50 years.

NRP Trona LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Natura&source Partners LP ("NRP") currently owns a 498mbership interest in
OCI Wyoming. NRP indirectly acquired its interast@CI Wyoming in January 2013 from Anadarko Hold®gmpany.

Factors Affecting Our Results of Operations
Soda Ash Supply and Dematr

Our net sales, earnings and cash flow from operstéoe primarily affected by the global supplyarfd demand for soda ash, which, in
turn, directly impacts the prices we and other posds charge for our products.

Demand for soda ash in the United States is diivdsrge part by general economic growth and agtieivels in the end-markets that
the glass-making industry serve, such as the auteenand construction industries. Because the dritiates is a well-developed market, we
expect that domestic demand levels will remainlstédy the near future. Because future U.S. capagibwth is expected to come from the f
major producers in the Green River Basin, we aikpeeet that U.S. supply levels will remain relativstable in the near term.

Soda ash demand in international markets has isedesteadily over the last several years, primdrily to economic growth in
emerging markets, especially those in Asia andISAnterica. We expect that continued economic grawthese markets will fuel further
increases in demand, which will likely result icieased exports primarily from the United Statebtara limited extent, from China, the first
and second largest suppliers of soda ash to intern@ markets, respectively.

Sales Mix

Because demand for soda ash in the United Stasahwined relatively stable in recent years, weiacused on international mark
to expand our business, and we expect to contmde &0 in the near future. As a result, our oj@nathave been and continue to be sensitive
to fluctuations in freight and shipping costs ahdrges in international prices, which have histdljdoeen more volatile than domestic prices.
Our gross profit will be impacted by the mix of destic and international sales as a result of cteamgmput costs and our average selling
prices.

Energy Cost:

One of the primary drivers of our profitability asir energy costs. Because we depend upon natwalngbelectricity to power our trona
ore mining and soda ash processing operations)efgales, earnings and cash flow from operatiomsensitive to changes in the prices we
pay for these energy sources. Our cost of enedgyicplarly natural gas, has been relatively lowaoent years, and, despite the historic
volatility of natural gas prices, we believe that will continue to benefit from relatively low p&s in the near future.
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How We Evaluate Our Business

Productivity of Operation:

Our soda ash production volume is primarily depanhde the following three factors: (1) operatinterd2) quality of our mined trona
ore and (3) recovery rates. Operating rate is asareaof utilization of the effective production eajty of our facilities and is determined in
large part by productivity rates and mechanicastseam times, which is the percentage of actuatimes over the total time scheduled. We
implement two planned outages of our mining anfbseroperations each year, typically in the seamdithird quarters. During these outages
which last approximately one week, we repair ampiaee equipment and parts. Periodically, we mayggpce minor unplanned outages
caused by various factors, including equipmentfas, power outages or service interruptions. Thadity of our mine ore is determined by
measuring the trona ore recovered as a percentdlge deposit, which includes both trona ore arslnbles. Plant recovery rates are gene
determined by calculating the soda ash producedetivby the sum of the soda ash produced plusasid#hat is not recovered from the
process. All of these factors determine the amofitrona ore we require to produce one short tosoofa ash and liquor, which we refer to as
our "ore to ash ratio." Our ore to ash ratio fa ylears ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2048 1\%w2: 1.0, 1.59: 1.0 and 1.56: 1.0,
respectively.

Freight and Logistics

The soda ash industry is logistics intensive andlires careful management of freight and logistiasts. These freight costs make up a
large portion of the total delivered cost to thetomer. Union Pacific is our largest provider ofrdgstic rail freight services and accounted for
74.4% , 80.6% and 81.9% of our total freight cdstghe years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 ah? 2@spectively. Our agreement with
Union Pacific generally requires that the freigiterwe are charged be increased annually basegulliahed index tied to certain rail indus
metrics. We generally pass on to our customergasas in our freight costs but we may be unsuaddéssioing so.

Sales

Net sales include the amounts we earn on salasdaf a&sh. We recognize revenue from our sales wWieza ts persuasive evidence of an
arrangement between us and the customer, prodae¢stieen delivered to the customer, selling padied, determinable or reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assuredst8atially all of our sales are derived from salesoda ash, which we sell through our
exclusive sales agent, OCI Chemical. A small amotiour sales is derived from sales of productiarge, which is a by-product liquor
solution containing soda ash that is produced dutie processing of trona ore. For the purposesiotliscussion below, we include these
transactions in domestic sales of soda ash arigeimdlume of domestic soda ash sold.

Sales prices for sales through ANSAC include ttst obfreight to the ports of embarkation for owars export or to Laredo, Texas for
sales to Mexico. Sales prices for other internaisales may include the cost of rail freight te gort of embarkation, the cost of ocean freigh
to the port of disembarkation for import by the tomser and the cost of inland freight required felivkry to the customer.

Cost of products sold

Expenses relating to employee compensation, enigrgyding natural gas and electricity, royaltieslanaintenance materials constitute
the greatest components of cost of products sdids& costs generally increase in line with increaseales volume.

Energy. A major item in our cost of products sold i®egy, comprised primarily of natural gas and eleityr. We primarily use
natural gas to fuel our above-ground processingadio&s, including the heating of calciners, anduse electricity to power our underground
mining operations, including our continuous minimgchines, or continuous miners, and shuttle ceaturidl gas prices, over the past five
years, have ranged betwe$1.95 and $6.00 per MMBtu per Henry Hub Natural Gpset Price. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 Hiémy
Hub Natural Gas Spot Price was $3.48 and $4.23/p#Btu, respectively.

Employee Compensation. Our employee compensation expenses are affegtedadcount and salary levels, as well as ineenti
compensation paid. Retirement benefits for ceiftadividuals that provide services to us are proditg OCI Enterprises under the OCI
Pension Plan for Salaried Employees and OCI Peri@ammfor Hourly Employees. OCI Enterprises hasitjet to modify or terminate the
benefits at will. We also reimburse OCI Enterpris®scontributions it makes on our behalf to thel@Q1(k) Retirement Plan based upon
specified percentages of employee contributions.l&en 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementatg-B-Note 10 , "Employee
Compensation," for more information on the variplans.

Royalties. We pay royalties to the State of Wyoming, th&.1Bureau of Land Management and Anadarko Petrotauts affiliates,



which are calculated based upon a percentage efilbe of soda ash sold, or a certain sum per archf such products. We also pay a
production tax to Sweetwater County, and tronarsaee tax to the State of Wyoming that is calcddtased on a formula that utilizes the
volume of trona ore mined and the value of the sstteproduced.

Selling, general and administrative expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses irecuily OCI Enterprises and its affiliates on ourdiiere generally allocated to us
based on the time the employees of those compapé®] on our business and the actual direct dusysiicur on our behalf.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses irclioy ANSAC on our behalf are allocated to us basethe proportion of ANSAC's total
volumes sold for a given period attributable to $bda ash sold by us to ANSAC.

Results of Operations

A discussion and analysis of the factors contrifuto our results of operations is presented bébowhe periods and as of the dates
indicated. The accompanying consolidated finarstatements for the year ended December 31, 20 sent the Predecessor's results of
operations, reflecting the ownership in OCI Wyomprgviously held by the Predecessor and Wyomingo@@ combined basis, adjusted for
the effects of the restructuring and certain pusiwdaccounting effects. The consolidated finanstalements for the year ended December 3
2013, presents the results of operations for t@&ahip, reflecting the combined ownership irg&sgreviously held by Predecessor and
Wyoming Co. on a combined basis, adjusted for sepgash-down accounting effects. See the "Explayatimte,"” disclosed in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on March 2@14, for more information on the restructurirengactions. The financial statements,
together with the following information, are inteto provide investors with a reasonable basiagsessing our historical operations, but
should not serve as the only criteria for predgtinr future performance.
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The following tables set forth our results of opienas for the years ended December 31, 2014 , 20832012 .

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(Predecessor)
(% in millions; except for operating and ratio dataand Adjusted EBITDA per ton)
Net sales:
Sales - Affiliates $ 2367 % 211.¢ 236.¢
Sales - others 228.: 230.t 225.7

Total net sales 465.( 442.1 462.¢
Cost of products sold:

Cost of products sold 201.¢ 202.¢ 197.5
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 22.¢ 23.¢ 23.17
Freight costs 123.7 122.7 110.1

Total cost of products sold 347.1 349.( 331t
Gross profit 117.% 93.1 131.1
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative expenses sthe 3.2 0.7 0.7
Selling, general and administrative expenses—/At#is 17.C 12.t 11.1
Loss on disposal of assets, net 1.C — —

Total operating expenses 213 13.2 11.¢
Operating income 96.( 79.¢ 119.:
Other income/(expenses):

Interest income — — 0.2
Interest expense (5.2 (2.9 (1.5
Other - net 1.1 0.7 (0.6)

Total other income/(expense), net 4.7 (2.2 (1.9
Income before provision for income taxes 91.¢ 770 117.¢
Provision for income taxes — 7.1 16.4
Net income $ 91¢ $ 70.€ 101.(
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 47.2 44.: 65.¢
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predesor $ 44t % 26.2 35.1
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial gubffering on September 18, 2013 — 13.: *x
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to initial public offering $ 44t 3 13.C *x
Other comprehensive loss:

Income (loss) on derivative financial instruments (0.2) — —
Comprehensive income 91.7 70.€ 101.C
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllimterest 47.: 44.: 65.¢
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP/Predecessor $ 44<s % 26.2 35.1
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priorttalipublic offering on September 18, 2013 — 13.1 *x
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP subsequent to initial public o

offering $ 444 13.2
Operating and Other Data:
Trona ore mined (thousands of short tons) 3,869.! 3,921.! 3,865.¢
Ore to ash rati& 1.52: 1.( 1.59: 1.( 1.56: 1.(
Soda ash volume sold (thousands of short tons) 2,548.: 2,492.: 2,455!
Domestic (thousands of short tons) 817.¢ 802.¢ 830.2
International (thousands of short tons) 1,730.! 1,689.¢ 1,625.c
Adjusted EBITDA® $ 120f % 104. 142.¢



Adjusted EBITDA per short tof? $ 47.2¢ % 41.8¢ $ 57.9¢

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjuals.

(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of $twstof trona ore needed to produce one shomftenda ash and liquor and includes oul
deca rehydration recovery process.

(2) For a discussion of the non-GAAP financial swea Adjusted EBITDA, please read "Non-GAAP FinahMeasures" of this
Management's Discussion and Analysis.

(3) Reflects Adjusted EBITDA divided by sales volun
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Analysis of Results of Operations
Net sales

A summary of net sales, sales volumes and averdgs grice, and the percentage change betweertiuglp, is as follows:

Years Ended Percent Increase/
December 31, (Decrease)
2014 vs 2013 vs

(% in millions, except per ton data) 2014 2013 2012 2013 2012
Net sales:
Domestic $ 194¢ $ 1951 $ 199. (0.2% (2.2%
International $ 270z $ 247.C $ 263. 9.4% (6.1)%

Total net sales $ 465.0 $ 4421 $ 462.¢ 5.2% (4.9%
Sales volumes:
Domestic (thousands of short tons) 817.¢ 802.¢ 830.2 1.S% (3.9%
International (thousands of short tons) 1,730. 1,689.¢ 1,625.: 2.4% 4.C%

Total soda ash volume sold (thousands of shor tons 2,548. 2,492.. 2,455.! 2.2% 1.5%
Average sales price (per short ton):
Domestic $ 238.2( $ 243.08 $ 240.1¢ (2.0% 1.2%
International $ 156.1¢ $ 146.2¢ $ 161.9: 6.€ % (9.7%
Average $ 182.4¢ $ 177.4. $ 188.3¢ 2.5% (5.9%
Percent of net sales:
Domestic sales 41.%% 44.1% 43.1%
International sales 58.1% 55.%% 56.%%

Total percent of net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%

2014compared td2013

Our net sales increased by 5.2% to $465.0 millarttie year ended December 31, 2014 from $442liomfior the year ended
December 31, 2013, driven by increases in bo#riattional average sales price of 6.8% and tofahves sold of 2.3% , partially offset by a
decrease in domestic average sales price of 2.0% .

2013compared td2012

Our net sales decreased by 4.4% to $442.1 milbotthie year ended December 31, 2013 from $462 lémilor the year ended
December 31, 2012 , primarily as a result of ae&se of 9.7% in international average sales puigearily due to lower international pricing
from ANSAC in 2013 compared to 2012, offset by @4.increase in volumes sold and a decrease in diznsetes volume of 3.3% , partly
offset by, an increase in average sales price2sb1l.

Cost of products sold and operating expenses

A summary of cost of products sold and operatingeeses, and the percentage change between thdgésias follows:

Years Ended Percent Increase/
December 31, (Decrease)
2014 vs 2013 vs
($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012 2013 2012
Cost of products sold $ 3475 $ 349.C $ 331t (0.9% 5.3%
Selling, general and administrative expenses $ 20 $ 13z $ 11k 53.€% 11.9%
Loss on disposal of assets, net $ 1C $ — 3 — N/A N/A
Total cost of products sold and operating expenses $ 369.C $ 3622 $ 343.: 1.9% 5.5%

Total cost of products sold and operating expereea, percent of net sales 79.2% 81.9% 74.2%



2014compared td®2013

Our total cost of products sold decreased by 0a@1%347.7 million for the year ended December 3142Bom $349.0 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2013, primarily as a result of tHie¥dng:

* adecrease in operating and maintenance supptg of 7.1% to $18.4 million for year ended Decengi, 2014 , compared to $19.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2013 ,Ipaite to decreased equipment maintenance cottig imine;
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» adecrease of 7.0% in salaries and benefit§4o7dmillion for year ended December 31, 2014 , pared to $58.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2013, partly due to a $5.3omiteduction in pension benefit expense driverfidyprable effects of higher
actuarial discount rates and market returns. Bagagttuarial estimates, as of December 31, 20klexpect these pension expenses
to revert back to 2013 levels during 2015;

» adecrease of 6.3% in depreciation, depleti@haanortization expense to $22.4 million for yeadeshDecember 31, 2014 , compared
to $23.9 million for the year ended December 31,20due primarily to certain in service equipmegching their maximum
depreciable lives, moderately offset by, fixed assklitions during the year; and

» adecrease of 3.1% in royalties paid to $19l0anifor the year ended December 31, 2014 , aspeoad to $19.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 201driven by a reduction in the federal royalty rixtam 6% to 4% ("Helium Stewardship Act of 2013®hich
is due to expire in September 2015, partially dffgean increase in royalty accruals due to inerdgsoduction volumes during the
year; partly offset b

* anincrease of 16.7% in natural gas costs to583dlion for the year ended December 31, 201dmgared to $33.0 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2013, due to higher prices and ptamueolume growth; and

» anincrease of 0.8% in freight costs to $123illian for the year ended December 31, 2014 , aspared to $122.7 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2013, due to higher sales volume.

Gross profit.  Gross profit increased by 25.9% to $117.3 onillior the year ended December 31, 2014 , compar$83.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2013, primarily ddkegadncrease in average sales price and highemes sold over the period as discussed
above.

Selling, general and administrative expenseur selling, general and administrative expsrisereased 53.8% to $20.3 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2014 from $13.2 million for the yeaded December 31, 2013, primarily due to higheresth services expenses and
increased compliance costs associated with bengbcly traded company, in 2014 compared to 2013 .

Loss on disposal of assets, n@tr loss on disposal of assets of $1.0 milliontfer year ended December 31, 20tdlates to the dispos
of one asset which was replaced, and the writefotanceled or abandoned capital projects.

Operating income. As a result of the foregoing, operating incomeréased by 20.0% to $96.0 million for the yeareehBDecember 31,
2014 compared to $79.9 million for the year endeddénber 31, 2013 .

Other income/(expense), net.Our total other non-operating expense incre&s&d.1 million for the year ended December 31,20
compared to $2.2 million for the year ended Decam3fie2013 , primarily due to the interest experes®rded in the current year related to ou
July 2013 debt restructuring and the resulting @igtverage principal balance of our long-term dieiing 2014 verses 2013 .

Provision for income taxe3he Predecessor was subject to income tax andnekgled in the consolidated income tax returns 6f O
Enterprises. Income taxes were allocated to thddeessor based on separeteapany computations of income or loss. The inctareexpens
for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 264 hose of the Predecessor. Due to our statasraster limited partnership as of the IPO
have not been subject to U.S. federal income tdxcantain state income taxes subsequent to Septetr@p2013.

Net income. As a result of the foregoing, net income inseghby 30.2% to $91.9 million for the year endedddeber 31, 2014 ,
compared to $70.6 million for the year ended Decam3d, 2013 .

2013compared t®?012

Our cost of products sold increased by 5.3% to $B#fllion for the year ended December 31, 2018 f&831.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2012 , primarily as a resuhefollowing:

* anincrease of 13.0% in natural gas costs to0®3dlion for the year ended December 31, 201@mgared to $29.2 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2012 , due to higher prices;



an increase of 8.5% in the cost of electricigni $24.6 million to $26.7 million for the year emttiDecember 31, 20k®mpared to th
year endeDecember 31, 2012 due to higher rates. The enenggucned on a per ton of soda ash produced basimotidaterially
change for the year ended December 31, 2013, qeahpa the year ended December 31, 2012 ; and

an increase of 11.4% in freight costs to $128illon for the year ended December 31, 2013 frdri@®1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2012 , primarily due to an increadeesight costs related to increased internatioafsvolumes to international
customers; partly offset by
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» adecrease of 3.9% in royalties paid to $19l6anifor the year ended December 31, 2013, aspeoad to $20.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2012 , due to a 5.8% decreaseliage sales price, and a decrease in the raptdtyor federal land from 6% to
4% on October 2, 2013.

Gross profit. Gross profit decreased by 29.0% to $93.1 milfmrthe year ended December 31, 2013 , compargd3a.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2012 , primarily duked.8% decrease in average sales price oveetted, and increases in cost of products
sold, excluding freight costs of 2.2% and freighsts of 11.4% as discussed above.

Selling, general and administrative expense®ur selling, general and administrative expemsa®ased 11.9% to $13.2 million for the
year endeDecember 31, 2013 from $11.8 million for the yeaded December 31, 2012 , primarily due to an irs@éa allocated charges
from ANSAC caused by higher participation perceatafjtotal ANSAC volume. There was also an incréasgharges allocated from OCI
Enterprises.

Operating income. As a result of the foregoing, operating incoreerdased by 33.0% to $79.9 million for the yeareghBecember 31,
2013 compared to $119.3 million for the year enBedember 31, 2012 .

Other income/(expense), netOur other non-operating expense increased ®r$#llion for the year ended December 31, 2013,
compared to $1.9 million for the year ended Decem3fie 2012 .

Provision for income taxe$he Predecessor was subject to income tax andngksled in the consolidated income tax returns 6f O
Enterprises. Income taxes were allocated to theédeessor based on separdeipany computations of income or loss. The inctarexpens
for the year ended December 31, 2012 are thoseed?itedecessor. For the year ended December 33, #ixduded in income tax expense is
the expense of the Predecessor through Septemp2013. Due to our status as a master limited peship subsequent to September 18, 2
we will no longer be subject to U.S. federal incaiave and certain state income taxes.

Net income. As a result of the foregoing, net income desedzby 30.1 % to $70.6 million for the year endedt&nber 31, 2013,
compared to $101.0 million for the year ended Dduem31, 2012 .

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources of liquidity include cash generated frorarapions and borrowings under a credit facility aagital calls from partners. We use
cash and require liquidity primarily to finance amdintain our operations, fund capital expenditdoe®ur property, plant and equipment,
make cash distributions to holders of our partriprstierests, pay the expenses of our general @aatmd satisfy obligations arising from our
indebtedness. Our ability to meet these liquidilyuirements will depend on our ability to generatsh flow from operations.

Our sources of liquidity include:
» cash generated from our operatit

*  $10 million available for borrowing under thev®é&ing Credit Facility (as defined in Part Il, ite8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data - Note 8 , "Debt"), subjectdadwing base availability;

o $45 million ($190 million, less $125 million aianding and less standby letters of credit of®lon ), is available for borrowing
and undrawn under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilag (efined in Part I, Item 8, Financial Statemems Supplementary Data -
Note8 , "Debt"), subject to borrowing base availability

» issuances of additional partnership units;
» the incurrence of additional de

We expect our ongoing working capital and capixgenditures to be funded by cash generated fromatipes and borrowings under 1
OCI Wyoming Credit Facility. We believe that cagingrated from these sources will be sufficient &tour short-term working capital
requirements and long-term capital expenditureirequents and to make quarterly cash distributiétmsvever, we are subject to business and
operational risks that could adversely affect astcflow and access to borrowings under the Rengl@redit Facility and the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility. Our ability to satisfy debt sergiobligations, to fund planned capital expenditaned to make acquisitions will depend upon



our future operating performance, which, in turill ke affected by prevailing economic conditionsy business and other factors, some
of which are beyond our control.

We intend to continue to pay a minimum quarterbtritbution per quarter, to unitholders of recomdthte extent we have sufficient cash
from our operations after establishment of casbrkes and payment of fees and expenses, includipigents to our general partner and its
affiliates. We do not have legal obligation to hig distribution.
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Capital Requirements

Working capital is the amount by which current éssxceed current liabilities. As of December 31142, we had a working capital
surplus of $151.8 million as compared to a workiagital surplus of $160.8 million as of Decembeyr 2113 .

Our working capital requirements have been, antowittinue to be, primarily driven by changes ie@mts receivable and accounts
payable, which generally fluctuate with changethanmarket prices of soda ash in the normal coofrsair business. As sales increase, our
accounts receivable will also increase, which vafiult in an increase in our working capital regmients. Other factors impacting changes in
accounts receivable and accounts payable coulddadhe timing of collections from customers angnpents to suppliers, as well as the level
of spending for maintenance and growth capital rdjteres. A material adverse change in operatiorsailable financing under the
Revolving Credit Facility and the OCI Wyoming CreBacility could impact our ability to fund our néigements for liquidity and capital
resources. Historically, we have not made workiagital borrowings to finance our operations.

Capital Expenditures

Our operations require investments to expand, ulggoa enhance existing operations and to meet ienpenvironmental and safety
regulations. We distinguish between maintenancesapdnsion capital expenditures. Maintenance dapifzenditures (including expenditures
for the construction or development of new cagitaets or the replacement, improvement or expans$iexisting capital assets) are made to
maintain, over the long term, our operating incameperating capacity. Examples of maintenancet@agkpenditures are expenditures to
upgrade and replace mining equipment and to addmspment integrity, safety and environmental land regulations. Our maintenance
capital expenditures do not include actual or estid capital expenditures for replacement of anamreserves. Expansion capital expendi
are incurred for acquisitions or capital improvemsenade to increase, over the long term, our ojpgraicome or operating capacity.
Examples of expansion capital expenditures incthdeacquisition and/or construction of complemenéasets to grow our business and to
expand existing facilities, such as projects thatéase production from existing facilities, to theent such capital expenditures are expect
increase our long-term operating capacity or ogagahcome.

The following table summarizes our maintenanceexmhnsion capital expenditures for the years efa@dmber 31, 2014 , 20ABic
2012 in the table below:

Years Ended December 31,

(% in millions) 2014 2013 2012

Maintenance $ 104 % 142 $ 19.t
Expansion 20.C 2.7 7.¢
Total $ 302 % 17.C $ 27.L

The increase in capital expenditures during 20Tdpgared to 2013 is driven by the increased plan®pdresion projects to improve our
operating capacity levels. In 2013 , we limited oapital expenditures to routine maintenance amneéxpansionary debottlenecking projects
and in 2012 , we made significant expendituregbuilding mine shuttlecars, projects designed tosiase our yield versus the prior year, as
well as the investigation of additional projects fiature consideration.

Cash Flows Discussion

The following is a summary of cash provided by sediin each of the indicated types of activities:

Years Ended December 31, Percent Increase/(Decrease)
($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012 2014 vs 2013 2013 vs 2012
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 1061 $ 100.2 % 101.¢ 5.8% (1.©%
Investing activities (27.2) (16.2) (27.9) 67.% (40.9%
Financing activities (94.9) (59.9 (78.5) 58.2% (23. %

Operating Activities

Our operating activities during the year ended Dz 31, 2014 provided $106.1 million , an increafsg.8% from the $100.3
million generated during the year ended DecembgR@13 primarily as a result of the following:

* anincrease of 30.2% in net income during ther ymded December 31, 201dompared to prior year; offset



57




Table of Contents

» cash flows used in working capital of $9.8 milliduring the year ended December 31, 2014 compau®sl5 million of cash flows
provided in working capital in the prior year.

Our operating activities during the year ended Demer 31, 2013 provided $100.3 million a decrezHsk6% over th&101.8 million
generated during the year ended December 31, 28drdarily as a result of the following:

» adecrease of $30.4 million in net income dutlmgyear ended December 31, 2013 , compared tgetireended December 31, 2012 ;
offset by

» cash flows provided in working capital of $5.8lion during the year ended December 31, 2013mmared to cash flows used in
working capital of $22.6 million during the yearden December 31, 2012 ;

Investing Activitie:

We used cash flows of $27.2 million in investingidties during the year ended December 31, 20dempared to $16.2 million used
during 2013 and $27.4 million used during 2012 redated to the funding of capital expendituresiascribed in "Capital Expenditures" above

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities of $94.8 milliduring the year ended December 31, 2014 increas®8.8% over prior year,
primarily due to distributions paid during the yefi$84.8 million . During 2013 , the cash usedimancing activities of $59.9 million were
largely driven by the distributions paid of $1628lion and $32.0 million repayment of long-termbdeoffset by the $135.0 million of net
proceeds received from the issuance of the rewpleradit facility. During 2012 , the cash flows dse financing activities of $78.5 million
was mainly due to distributions paid during theryafa$74.5 million .

Debt

See in Part I, Item 8, Financial Statements angp&mentary Data - Note 8 , "Debt", for detailoaf outstanding debt.

Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth a summary of oumnsigant contractual obligations as of DecemberZ114 :

Payments Due by Period

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Thereafter Total
(% in millions)
Long-term debt — — 8.€ 136.¢ — — 145.(
Purchase obligationg 26.C 19.7 16.€ 11.¢ 9.8 7.3 91.:
Interest paymentg 4.3 4.8 5.4 5.¢ 6.2 — 26.¢€
Lease obligationg, 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.€ 2.1
Total $ 304 $ 24¢€¢ $ 31C $ 154 $ 16.1 $ 8¢ $ 265.

(1) Purchase obligations primarily include agreentepurchase goods or services that are enforeestal legally binding and that specify all sigrfit terms. We have
certain long-term utility contracts with variousres extending through 2021. These commitmentsesigded to assure source of supply for our norewalirements. The
amounts include purchase obligations under a octrfsathe transportation of gas, which may be etettby either upon 12 months' advance writtercedb the other
party.

(2) Long-term debt interest payments set fortthntaible above are based on our contractual mtésthe case of variable interest rate obligatidhe weighted average
interest rates as of December 31, 2014

(3) Minimum contractual rental commitments of vasmperating leases, including renewal periods.

Impact of Inflation

Although the impact of inflation has slowed in retgears, it is still a factor in the U.S. econoamd may increase our cost to acquire ol
replace properties, plant and equipment. Inflati@y also increase our costs of labor and supplieshe extent permitted by competition,
regulation and existing agreements, we pass almrgased costs to our customers in the form ofenighlling prices, and we expect to
continue this practice.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have a self-bond agreement with the Wyoming Bepant of Environmental Quality under which we coitnto pay directly for



reclamation costs. As of December 31, 2014 , theuatnof the bond was $33.9 million (December 31,20%$27.1 million ), which is
the amount we would need to pay the State of Wygrfanreclamation costs if we cease mining openaticurrently. The amount of this self-
bond is subject to change upon periodic re-evalndily the Land Quality Division.
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OCI Wyoming's revenue bonds require it to maingand-by letters of credit totaling $20.3 milliom @ December 31, 2014 .

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We report our financial results in accordance wigherally accepted accounting principles in thetééhBtates or GAAP. We also present
the non-GAAP financial measures of:

* Adjusted EBITDA
» distributable cash flow; ai
» distribution coverage rati

We define Adjusted EBITDA as net income (loss) plesinterest expense, income tax, depreciatigoletlen and amortization and
certain other expenses that are gash charges or that we consider not to be ingdiati ongoing operations. Distributable cash flgvdeéfiner
as Adjusted EBITDA less net cash paid for intenestintenance capital expenditures and income t&issibutable cash flow will not reflect
changes in working capital balances. We defineitigion coverage ratio as the ratio of distribugéatash flow per outstanding unit (as of the
end of the period) to cash distributions payableguéstanding unit with respect to such period.

Adjusted EBITDA, distributable cash flow and dibtrtion coverage ratio are non-GAAP supplementairfaial measures that
management and external users of our consolidateddial statements, such as industry analystesiovs, lenders and rating agencies, may
use to assess:

e our operating performance as compared to othergiuhtaded partnerships in our industry, withoegard to historical cost ba
or, in the case of Adjusted EBITDA, financing medtp

« the ability of our assets to generate sufficiershciow to make distributions to our unithold
» our ability to incur and service debt and fund tal@xpenditures; ai
< the viability of capital expenditure projects ahe returns on investment of various investment dppdies

We believe that the presentation of Adjusted EBIT@&tributable cash flow and distribution coverago provide useful information
investors in assessing our financial condition sewdilts of operations. The GAAP measures mostttiireomparable to Adjusted EBITDA and
distributable cash flow are net income and net pashiided by operating activities. Our non-GAAPditTial measures of Adjusted EBITDA,
distributable cash flow and distribution coveragga should not be considered as an alternativ€sAtAP net income, operating income, net
cash provided by operating activities, or any otheasure of financial performance or liquidity emet®d in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
Adjusted EBITDA and distributable cash flow havepmntant limitations as analytical tools because #weclude some, but not all items that
affect net income and net cash provided by opeyatativities. Investors should not consider AdjdSEBITDA, distributable cash flow and
distribution coverage ratio in isolation or as astitute for analysis of our results as reportedenrt).S. GAAP. Because Adjusted EBITDA,
distributable cash flow and distribution coveragga may be defined differently by other companiesluding those in our industry, our
definition of Adjusted EBITDA, distributable caslof and distribution coverage ratio may not be carmaple to similarly titled measures of
other companies, thereby diminishing its utility.
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The table below presents a reconciliation of the-8&AAP financial measures of Adjusted EBITDA andtdbutable cash flow to the
GAAP financial measures of net income and net pashided by operating activities:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions, except per unit data) 2014 2013 2012
Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net income: (Predecessor)
Net income $ 91¢ % 70 $ 101.C
Add backs:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 22.4 23.C 23,70
Interest expense 5.2 2.8 1.2
Loss on disposal of assets, net 1.C — —
Taxes — 7.1 16.2
Adjusted EBITDA $ 120 % 104.. $ 142.¢
Less: Adjusted EBITDA attributable to non-contmgiinterest 60.¢ 57.2 77.¢
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predecessor $ 59.7 $ 471 % 64.5
Less: Adjusted EBITDA attributable to Predecesbonigh September 17, 2013 — 29.¢ xk
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP $ 50.7 $ 17.: *x

Reconciliation of distributable cash flow to Adjused EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources

LP:

Adjusted EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP 59.7 17.5 *k
Less: Cash interest expense, net attributable tROC 2.2 0.€ *k

Maintenance capital expenditures attributable toR)E 4.4 2.7 b
Distributable cash flow attributable to OCI Resources LP @ $ 531 $ 14.C *x
Cash distribution declared per ufiit $ 2.056¢ $ 0.570° *x
Total units outstanding 19.96¢ 19.95( xk
Total distributions to unitholders and general pariner @ $ 411 % 11.4 *
Distribution Coverage Ratio 1.2¢ 1.2¢ *k

Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net cash fromoperating activities:

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 106.1 $ 100.: % 101.¢
Add/(less):
Amortization of long-term loan financing (0.4) — —
Equity-based compensation expense (0.9 — —
Deferred income taxes — (0.9) 0.2
Net change in working capital 9.8 (5.5 22.¢
Interest expense 5.2 2.8 1.2
Taxes — 7.1 16.4
Other non-cash items 0.2 — —
Adjusted EBITDA 120.t 104.¢ 1422
Less: Adjusted EBITDA attributable to non-contmodjiinterest 60.¢ 57.5 77.€
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predecessor 59.7 47.1 64.£
Less: Adjusted EBITDA attributable to Predeceskonigh September 17, 2013 — 29.¢ 3
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP $ 50.7 $ 17.2 *
Less: Cash interest expense, net attributable tROC 2.2 0.€ *k
Maintenance capital expenditures attributable toROE 4.4 2.7 xk
Distributable cash flow attributable to OCI Resources LP® $ 531 $ 14.C ok

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmls.

(1Y The Partnerchin mav fiind exnan-related canital exnenditiirec with harrowinns nirmlaetina credit facilitieq <iich that exnancrelated canita



expenditures will have no impact on cash on harttiecalculation of cash available for distributidn certain instances, the timing of the Partinigr's
borrowings and/or its cash management practicdsesililt in a mismatch between the period of thedwing and the period of the capital expendituire.
those instances, the Partnership adjusts desigreged/es (as provided in the partnership agregrtetake account of the timing difference.
Accordingly, expansion-related capital expenditurage been excluded from the presentation of ceaitedle for distribution.

(2) For the year ended December 31, 2013, disaiiletcash flow attributable to OCIR is calculatedthe period from September 18, 2013, the clodag
of our IPO, until December 31, 2013.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our significant accounting policies are disclosedtem 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementatab Note 2 'Summary ¢
Significant Accounting Policies." The accountinglipies and estimates that we believe are the eritital to an understanding of our res
of operations and financial condition are those tleguire complex management judgment regardingemsathat are highly uncertain at
time policies were applied and estimates were matiese accounting policies and estimates are disdubelow; however, the additio
accounting policy detail in the footnote previousiyerenced is important to the discussion of eddhe topics.
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Different estimates reasonably could have been stttk current period that would have had a malteffect on these consolidated finan
statements, and changes in these estimates dsetbkaccur from period-to-period in the future.

Revenue Recognition We recognize revenue when the earnings procesmiglete, which is generally upon transfer of tiffénis
transfer typically occurs upon shipment to the eomgr, which is normally free on board ("FOB") terorsupon receipt by the customer. Ir
cases, we apply the following criteria in recognigrevenue: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangeeeésts; (2) delivery has occurred; (3)
selling price is fixed, determinable or reasonatdyimated sales price has been agreed with thersastand (4) collectability is reasons
assured. Customer rebates are accounted for &s dadiuctions. We record amounts billed for ship@ind handling fees as revenue. C
incurred for shipping and handling are recordedasss of sales and services.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
Accounting standards recently issued are discussd®hrt Il, Item 8. "Financial Statements and Sappntary Data" - Note 2 -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, in thates to consolidated financial statements.
Supplementary Selected Quarterly Financial Data

The following is selected unaudited condensed dateted data for OCI Resources LP for the qualtedicated:

Predecessor Historical

($ in millions, except per unit data) Q4-14 Q3-14 Q2-14 Q1-14 Q4-13 Q3-13 Q2-13 Q1-13
Net sales $ 126 $ 109.6 $ 113.C $ 116z $ 117¢ $ 105 $ 1108 $ 108.
Cost of products sold 91.C 81.€ 85.7 89.4 87.4 85.2 88.2 87.2
Gross profit 35.C 28.2 27.2 26.¢ 30.2 20.2 22.F 21.C
Operating expenses 6.C 6.C 5.1 4.2 3.t 3.2 3.t 3.1
Operating income 29.C 22.2 22.2 22.€ 26.7 17.1 19.C 17.¢
Income before provision for income taxes 27.€ 21.€ 21.1 21.€ 25.4 16.C 18.4 18.C
Provision for income taxes — — — — — 2.1 1.8 3.1
Net income $ 27¢ $ 21¢ $ 211 $ 21€ $ 254 $ 13¢ $ 16 $ 14¢
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 14.1 11.2 10.¢ 11.: 12.¢ 9.5 11.1 10.¢
Net income attributable to OCI Resources

LP/Predecessor $ 13 ¢ 104 $ 10 $ 10 $ 12&5 % 44 % 558 $ 4.C
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial mubli - -

offering on September 18, 2013 — — — — — 3.9

Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP - -

subsequent to initial public offering $ 13t $ 104 $ 10: $ 10:2 $ 128 $ 0E

Operating and Other Data:

Trona ore mined (thousands of short tons) 1,013.C 944.5 916.4 995.7 1,014.¢ 953.8 983.1 969.8

Ore to ash rati@ 1.53: 1.( 1.49:1.( 1.52:1.( 1.54:1.( 1.62:1.( 1.62:1.( 1.60:1.( 1.60:1.(

Soda ash volume sold (thousands of short tons) 685.6 597.9 609.5 655.2 657.6 597.1 611.8 625.7
Domestic (thousands of short tons) 189.7 2134 210.3 204.4 195.3 193.8 202.5 211.0
International (thousands of short tons) 495.9 384.5 399.2 450.8 462.3 403.3 409.3 414.7

Net income per limited partner unit subsequenhtiiai public offering:

Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and diljite$ o6 $ 05z $ 051 $ 052 $ 06z $ 0.0¢ ** **

Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 0o6¢ $ 052 $ 051 $ 05z $ 06z $ 0.02 * *

Limited partner units outstanding:

Weighted average common units outstanding (basic o o
diluted) 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8
Weighted average subordinated units outstandingidba - -
and diluted) 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8 9.8

Cash distribution declared per unit $ 0.531¢ $ 0525 $ 05000 $0.500C $0.5000 $ — * *




** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmels.

(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of stiestof trona ore needed to produce one shoxftenda ash and liquor and includes our deca reltipdrrecovery
process.
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ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MarkRisk

Our exposure to the financial markets consisthahges in interest rates relative to the balan@pbutstanding debt obligations ¢
derivatives that we have employed from time to ttmenanage our exposure to changes in market siteates, foreign currency rate and
commodity prices. We do not use financial instrutee derivatives for trading or other speculafweposes.

Interest Rate Risks

The aggregate principal amount of variable rate debhad outstanding under our debt instrumentd Becember 31, 2014 was
$145.0 million ( December 31, 2013 : $155.0 milljoiThis debt had a weighted average annual irttesées of 2.9% as of December 31, 2014
( December 31, 2013 : 2.3% ). Based on the variabéedebt in our debt instruments as of DecembgeB314 , we estimate that a 1% increase
in interest rates would have increased interestres® by $ 0.7 millioand a 1% decrease in interest rates would haveaksesd interest exper
by $0.2 million .

We have entered into interest rate swap contrastigded to hedge our exposure to possible incréaset®rest rates. These contracts
had an aggregate notional value of $76.0 milliod arfair value liability of $0.7 million as of Deder 31, 2014 ( December 31, 2013 :
notional value of $101.5 million ; fair value lidiby of $0.5 million )

Foreign Exchange Rate Risks

Our sales to ANSAC are denominated in U.S. dobartsour sales to other international customers beaglenominated in a foreign
currency, which exposes us to foreign currencytflations. To reduce that risk, we generally heduye lmalf of our anticipated currency
exposure for the next budget period as early astigctof the prior year. As OCI Chemical, on ourdigHinalizes customer contracts, we
increase this percentage up to 80% of expected.sale

Commodity Price Risks

Energy costs represent a large part of our costarfucts sold. Natural gas is a large componetttaifexpense. We purchase natural
gas primarily from two suppliers: BP Energy andrtivela . The purchase price we pay does not inclndeost of freight so we must arrange
and pay for the cost of transporting the naturalfgam the gas compressor facility approximatelyfi@s from the plant to our facility. We
have a separate contract for the transportatiggasf We pay a fixed amount to reserve capacity dailg basis. In order to mitigate the risk of
gas price fluctuations, we hedge a portion of ovedasted natural gas purchases by entering iytwiqath or financial gas hedges generally
ranging between 20% and 80% of our expected mogguyrequirements, on a sliding scale, for apprateity the next five years. We can give
no assurance that we will continue this practice.
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Management's Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting

The Partnership's management is responsible fablesiiing and maintaining adequate internal cordvelr financial reporting as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our imacontrol system is designed under the supervisighe Partnership's chief executive
offer and principal financial officer to provideagonable assurance to the Partnership’'s managemeiour general partner's Board of
Directors regarding the preparation and fair presten of published financial statements. All imak control systems, no matter how well
designed, have inherent limitations. Thereforenahese systems determined to be effective cangemnly reasonable assurance with res
to financial statement preparation and presentation

Our management has assessed the effectivenessinferal control over financial reporting as océ&mber 31, 2014 . In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfotlte Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in its
2013 Internal Control—Integrated Framework. Basedhis assessment, our management has concludeastbhDecember 31, 2014 our
internal control over financial reporting is effeet

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Partners of
OCI Resources LP
Atlanta, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of OCI Resources LP (a majority-ownedidigry of OCl Wyoming
Holding Co.) and its subsidiary (the "Partnershgs)of December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the relatesbtidated statements of operations anc
comprehensive income, equity, and cash flows foh edi the three years in the period ended Dece®ibe?014 . These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Partnership's managgn©ur responsibility is to express an opiniortte@se financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Partnership is not required ¥e heor were we engaged to perform, an audit ahtesnal control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtiver financial reporting as a basis for desigramdit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsaimopinion on the effectiveness of the Partnptshinternal control over financial reportir
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autlibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenppating the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dgagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegeferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of OCI
Resources LP and its subsidiary as of Decembe2®¥ and 2013 , and the results of their operatmmstheir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period endDecember 31, 2014 , in conformity with accountimimgiples generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Atlanta, Georgia
March 6, 2015

63




Table of Contents

($ and unit data in millions)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Accounts receivable - ANSAC
Due from affiliates, net
Inventory
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net
Other non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to affiliates
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Other non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (See Note 13)

Equity:

OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Common unitholders - Public and OCI Holdings (9.i8iom units issued and outstanding at December

31, 2014 and 2013, respectively)

Subordinated unitholders - OCI Holdings (9.8 miilionits issued and outstanding at December 31, :

and 2013, respectively)

General partner unitholders - OCI Resource Partie@s(0.4 million units issued and outstanding at

December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Partners' capital attributable to OCI Resources LP

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Total liabilities and partners' equity

As of
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
$ 31.C 46.€
35t 34.4
70.4 58.1
19.€ 20.£
43.2 41.7
1.8 1.2
201t 202.5
245.( 238.(
0.6 &g
$ 447 ¢ 442 .(
13.1 13.2
7.1 2
29.t 26.4
497 41.¢€
145.( 155.(
4.2 3.8
198.¢ 200.7
106.: 104.t
37.¢ 36.¢€
3.8 3.8
(0.4) (0.3
147.€ 144.¢
100.¢ 96.7
248.t 241
$ 447 ¢ 442 .(

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHE NSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions, except per unit data) 2014 2013 2012
(Predecessor)
Net sales:
Sales - Affiliates $ 236.7 % 211¢ $ 236.¢
Sales - others 228.: 230.t 225.7

Total net sales $ 465.C $ 442.1 3 462.¢
Cost of products sold:

Cost of products sold 201.¢ 202.¢ 197.5
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 22.4 23.¢ 23.7
Freight costs 123.5 1225 110.1

Total cost of products sold 347. 349.( 331t
Gross profit 117.% 93.1 131.]
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative expenses +sthe 3.8 0.7 0.7
Selling, general and administrative expenses Hiaféis 17.C 12.t 11.1
Loss on disposal of assets, net 1.C — —

Total operating expenses 21.c 13.2 11.¢
Operating income 96.C 79.¢ 119.2
Other income/(expenses):

Interest income — — 0.2
Interest expense (5.2 (2.9 (1.5
Other - net 11 0.7 (0.6

Total other income/(expense), net (4.2 (2.2 (1.9
Income before provision for income taxes 91.¢ 770 117.¢
Provision for income taxes — 7.1 16.4
Net income $ 91.¢ % 706 $ 101.(
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 47.4 44.: 65.€
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predesor $ 445 3 26.2 % 35.1
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial pubffering on September 18, 2013 — 13.c &3
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to initial public offering $ 445 3 13.C *x
Other comprehensive loss:

Income (loss) on derivative financial instruments 0.2 — —
Comprehensive income 91.7 70.€ 101.C
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllimterest 47.% 44.: 65.€
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP/Predecessor $ 444 3 26.2 % 35.1
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priorttalipublic offering on September 18, -

2013 — 13.1
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP subsequent to initial public x
offering $ 4.2 $ 13.2

Net income per limited partner unit subsequenhtiai public offering:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and dilyted $ 22 % 0.6t **
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 22 % 0.6t g

Limited partner units outstanding:



Weighted average common units outstanding (basicdated) 9.8 9.8 **
Weighted average subordinated units outstandingj¢lzend diluted) 9.8 9.8 **

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmals.

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012
(Predecessor)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 91.¢ % 706 % 101.(
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 22.¢ 23.¢ 231
Loss on disposal of assets, net 1.C — —
Equity-based compensation expense 0.4 — —
Deferred income taxes — 0.3 (0.2
Other non-cash items (0.2 — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in:
Accounts receivable - net (1.2 0.8 (3.5
Accounts receivable - ANSAC (12.9) (4.2 (6.0
Inventory (1.5 — (10.0
Other current and other non-current assets — (2.0 0.2
Due from affiliates, net 0.€ 5.5 (13.5)
Increase/(decrease) in:
Accounts payable (3.5 0.1 (1.6)
Due to affiliates 4. 5.€ 16.¢
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3.C 0.3 (5.9)
Net cash provided by operating activities 106.1 100.: 101.¢
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (27.2) (16.2) (27.9
Net cash used in investing activities (27.2) (16.2) (27.9)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common units, net ofinfjecosts — 83.2 —
Distribution of IPO proceeds to Predecessor andffiate — (83.9 —
Proceeds from issuance of revolving credit facility — 135.( —
Repayments of long-term debt (20.0 (32.0 (4.0
Distributions to common unitholders (20.5) — —
Distributions to subordinated unitholders (20.5) — —
Distributions to general partner (0.9 — —
Distributions to Predecessor — (72.9 (30.5)
Distributions to non-controlling interest (43.0 (90.0 (44.0)
Net cash used in financing activities (94.9) (59.9 (78.5)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equisalent (15.9 24.2 (4.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 46.€ 22.7 26.¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 31.C % 46.¢ % 22.7
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid during the year $ 43 % 23 % 1.t
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash operating aciiies:
Predecessor net liabilities not assumed by thenrastip $ — 3 61 $ =

Qiinnlamantal dierlaciira nf nn_.rach invactinn artivitiac:



Capital expenditures on account

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

Partnership

Partners'
Capital
Accumulated Attributable to
Other OCIR and
Common Subordinated General Comprehensive Predecessor's  Noncontrolling Total

($ in millions) Predecessor Units Units Partner Loss Net Equity Interests Equity
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 12541 % — $ — 3 — % 0.2 $ 1252 % 120.¢ $ 245.¢

Net income 35.1 — — — — 35.1 65.¢ 101.C

Distributions (30.5) — — — — (30.5) (44.0 (74.5)
Balance at December 31, 2012 130.C — — — (0.2 129.¢ 1425 272

Net income through September 17, 2013 13.2 — — — — 13.c 30.¢ 44.1

Distributions (72.9 — — — — (72.9 (90.00 (162.9
Balance at September 18, 2013 (date of

offering) 70.4 — — — (0.2) 70.2 83.2 153.t
Net liabilities not assumed by the Partnership 61.t — — — (0.7) 61.4 (0. 61.2

Allocation of net Predecessor investment -

unitholders (131.9 42.2 86.2 3.5 — — — —

Net income from September 18, 2013 — 6.3 6.4 0.3 — 13.C 13.F 26.t

Proceeds from initial public offering, net — 83.c — — — 83.: — 83.2

Distribution of IPO proceeds to Predecessor . . .

and its affiliate — (27.9) (56.0) — — (83.9) — (83.9)

Balance at December 31, 2013 — 104.5 36.€ 3.8 0.3 144.¢ 96.7 241.%

Partnership net income — 21.¢ 21.¢ 0.8 — 44.t 47.4 91.€

Equity-based compensation plan activity — 0.4 — — — 04 — 0.4

Distributions — (20.5) (20.5) (0.9 — (41.9 (43.0 (84.9)

Other comprehensive loss — — — — 0.2 0.1 (0.2 (0.2)
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ — | $ 1065 % 37¢ $ 38 % (0.4 $ 147 $ 100¢ $ 248:

The sums of some of the rows and columns may matdoe to rounding.

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL
Nature of Operations

As used in this Report, the terms "OCI Resource$ '®CI Resources," the "Partnership,” "OCIR," "&ys," or "our" may refer 1
OCI Resources LP, which is a Delaware limited paghip formed on April 22, 2018y OCI Wyoming Holding Co. ("OCI Holdings"),
wholly-owned subsidiary of OCI Chemical Corporat{@®CI Chemical"). On September 18, 201tBe Partnership completed the initial pu
offering (“IPQO”) of its common units representing limited partneetiasts (the "Common Units"). The Partnership oagentrolling interest «
51.0% membership interest in OCI Wyoming LLC ("O@yoming"). The Partnershig’operations consist solely of its investment inl
Wyoming, which is in the business of mining trorr@ ¢ produce soda ash. All soda ash processeaaldg various domestic, Korean ¢
European customers and to American Natural Soda@Gaporation ("ANSAC") which is an affiliate for pgrt. All mining and processil
activities take place in one facility located i tGreen River Basin of Wyoming. On June 30, 201@| @yoming converted from a Delaw:i
limited partnership to a Delaware limited liabiltpmpany.

NRP Trona LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of NaturRasource Partners LP ("NRP"), currently owns @¥%9membership interest in
OCI Wyoming. NRP acquired its interest in OCI Wyauin January 2013 from Anadarko Holding Compamyngdarko").

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Rdes

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeintise Partnership and its subsidiary have beepgpeg in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. All atipents and elimination of significant intercompdiafances necessary for a fair presentatior
of the Partnershig’results of operations, financial position anchdémws for the periods presented have been mallilsush adjustments are
a normal recurring nature. The year ended Deceihe2013, includes the combined results of OCI ksl and its subsidiary (the
"Predecessor") through September 17, 2013 andatiad?ship for the period from September 18, 2Git8ugh December 31, 2013 and unless
otherwise noted, financial information for the R¥edssor and the Partnership is presented beforeamtrolling interest. For periods prior to
the IPO, the accompanying consolidated financatkstents and related notes present the histodcalats of the Predecessor. To the extent
they relate to periods prior to the IPO, the ressale not necessarily indicative of the actualltesd operations that might have occurred if we
had operated as the restructured public entitynduhat pre-IPO period.

Non-controlling interests

Prior to the completion of the IPO and the restrinog transaction completed in connection therewttie "Restructuring”), non-
controlling interests in the consolidated finan@ttements of the Predecessor represented thelifiéd partner interest in OCI Wyomi
owned by Wyoming Co. and the 48.5X$éneral partner interest in OCI Wyoming owned byadarko, and subsequently acquired by I
Subsequent to the Restructuring and IPO, camtrolling interests in the consolidated financiéhtements of the Partnership consiste
39.37% general partner interest and 9.68B#tted partner interest in OCI Wyoming owned by RIRn connection with the conversion of (
Wyoming from a Delaware limited partnership to ddare limited liability company, NRP's generaltper interest and limited partners
interest were converted into a single-class of m@sitip interests in OCI Wyoming, which currentlynsists of a 49.0%nembership interest
OCI Wyoming.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial stateentaccordance with accounting principles gehegralcepted in the United States of
America, requires management to make estimateassuimptions that affect the reported amounts etsssd liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the dates®tbnsolidated financial statements, and the tep@mounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could diffesrh those estimates.

Revenue Recognitio

We recognize revenue when the earnings processriplete, which is generally upon transfer of tiflais transfer typically occurs up:
shipment to the customer, which is normally freeboard ("FOB") terms or upon receipt by the custorireall cases, we apply the following
criteria in recognizing revenue: (1) persuasivelentce of an arrangement exists; (2) delivery haaroed; (3) the selling price is fixed,
determinable or reasonably estimated sales prisd&an agreed with the customer; and (4) colldiiatsi reasonably assured. Customer
rebates are accounted for as sales deductionset@edramounts billed for shipping and handling f@esevenue. Costs incurred for shipping
and handling are recorded as costs of sales avidesr
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Freight Costs

The Partnership includes freight costs billed tstemers for shipments administered by the Partigeisiyross sales. The related freight
costs along with cost of products sold are dedutted gross sales to determine gross profit.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Partnership considers all highly liquid investits purchased with an original maturity of threanths or less to be cash equivale
Cash equivalents consist primarily of money madegtosit accounts.

Accounts Receivabl

Accounts receivable are carried at the originabio® amount less an estimate for doubtful receasblhe allowance for doubtful
accounts is based on specifically identified amstinat the Partnership believes to be uncollectidteadditional allowance is recorded based
on certain percentages of aged receivables, wheeHetermined based on management's assessmbatg#rteral financial conditions
affecting the Partnership's customer base. If &ctlkection experience changes, revisions to tleswvance may be required. Accounts
receivable are written off when deemed uncolleetiBlecoveries of accounts receivable previousljtevrioff are recorded when received.
During the years ended 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , ilere no significant accounts receivable bad depe¢eses, write-offs or recoveries.

Inventory

Inventory is carried at the lower of cost or marttetermined on a first-in, first-out basis. Cosisude raw materials, direct labor and
manufacturing overhead. Market is based on curepiacement cost for raw materials and stores tovgnand finished goods is based on net
realizable value.

* Raw material inventorincludes material and natural resources being umstitk mining and refining proce
» Finished goods inventoiis the finished product soda ¢

» Stores inventorincludes materials and supplies currently availéduture use

Property, Plant, and Equipmer

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at egstdccumulated depreciation. Depreciation is ceadpover the estimated useful lives
of depreciable assets, principally using the shiaiime method. The estimated useful lives appleedepreciable assets are as follows:

Useful Lives
Land and land improvements 10 years
Depletable land 15-60 years
Buildings and building improvements 10-30 years
Internal-use computer software 3-5 years
Machinery and equipment 5-20 years

When property, plant, and equipment are sold cerettse disposed of, the cost and related accuntlitipreciation are removed from
the accounts and any resulting gain or loss igceftl in operations for the year.

The Partnership's policy is to evaluate propeignty and equipment for impairment whenever eventshanges in circumstances
indicate that its carrying amount may not be recabie. An indicator of potential impairment woulttiude situations when the estimated
future undiscounted cash flows are less than thgiog value. The amount of any impairment theroggézed would be calculated as the
difference between estimated fair value and theyay value of the asset.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitie

The Partnership may enter into derivative contricts time to time to manage exposure to the riskbxehange rate changes on its
foreign currency transactions, the risk of charigesatural gas prices, and the risk of the varigbih interest rates on borrowings. Gains and
losses on derivative contracts are reported aspanent of the underlying transactions. The Pastriprfollows hedge accounting for its
hedging activities. All derivative instruments aeeorded on the balance sheet at their fair vallies.accounting for changes in the fair value
of a derivative depends on the intended use ofiéhizative and the resulting designation. The Rasinip designates its derivatives based upo
criteria established for hedge accounting undeeggly accepted accounting principles. For a déineadesignated as a fair value hedge, the
gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the pkobchange together with the offsetting gain @slon the hedged item attributed to the risk
being hedged. For a derivative designated as aftagihedge, the effective portion of the derivatavgain or loss is initially reported as a



component of accumulated other comprehensive indtoas) and subsequently reclassified into earmivigsn the hedged exposure
affects earnings. Any significant
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ineffective portion of the gain or loss is reporteecarnings immediately. For derivatives not deatgd as hedges, the gain or loss is report
earnings in the period of change.

Income Tax

We are organized as a pass-through entity for &dsrome tax purposes. As a result, our partnersesponsible for federal income
taxes based on their respective share of taxabteria. Net income for financial statement purposasg differ significantly from taxable
income reportable to unitholders as a result dédiihces between the tax basis and financial rgyadogsis of assets and liabilities and the
taxable income allocation requirements under thitnpeship agreement.

The Partnership is a limited partnership and gdlyeganot subject to federal or certain state imeotaxes. The Predecessor was subjeci
to income tax and was included in the consolidatedme tax returns of OCI Enterprises. Income taxee allocated to the Predecessor base
on separate-company computations of income or Tdssincome tax expense for the year ended DeceBih@012 are those of the
Predecessor. For the year ended December 31, @@liRjed in income tax expense is the expenseeoPtiedecessor through September 17,
2013.

Reclamation Cost

The Partnership is obligated to return the landebénits refinery and tailings ponds to its natemidition upon completion of
operations and is required to return the land biritsarail yard to its natural condition upon témation of the various lease agreements.

The Partnership accounts for its land reclamafadility as an asset retirement obligation, whiebuires that obligations associated \
the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset l@med as a liability when those obligations amiimed, with the amount of the liability
initially measured at fair value. Upon initiallyaggnizing a liability for an asset retirement ohlign, an entity must capitalize the cost by
recognizing an increase in the carrying amounhefrelated long-lived asset. Over time, the liadbik accreted to its present value each perio
and the capitalized cost is depreciated over thmated useful life of the related asset. Uponemint of the liability, an entity either settles
the obligation for its recorded amount or incugaa or loss upon settlement.

The estimated original liability calculated in 1988 the refinery and tailing ponds was calculateded on the estimated useful life of
the mine, which was 80 years , and on externairedhal estimates as to the cost to restore e ilathe future and state regulatory
requirements. As a result of a revised mine resstudy, effective January 1, 2015 , the mining mese&vill be amortized over a remaining life
of 68 years. During 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , the neimg life was 66 , 67 and 69 , respectively. Tiability was discounted using credit-
adjusted risk-free rates of 7% and is being acdrgteoughout the estimated life of the related @sweequal the total estimated costs with a
corresponding entry being recorded to interest espe

During 2011 , the Partnership constructed a rail ya facilitate loading and switching of rail cafe Partnership is required to restore
the land on which the rail yard is constructedsaatural conditions. The estimated liability festoring the rail yard to its natural condition is
calculated based on the land lease life of 30 yaadson external and internal estimates as todketo restore the land in the future. The
liability is discounted using a credit-adjusted#eee rate of 4.25% and is being accreted througtiee estimated life of the related assets to
equal the total estimated costs with a correspaneiniry being recorded to interest expense.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is determined using a valuation hiergrgenerally by reference to an active trading regruoted market prices or model-
derived valuations for the same or similar finahiziatruments. See Note 16 , "Fair Value Measuraséfor more information.

Equity-Based Compensation

We recognize compensation expense related to ehaggd awards, with service conditions, grantedrpl@yees based on the estime
fair value of the awards on the date of grant,afeistimated forfeitures. The grant date fair vadtithe equity-based awards is generally
recognized on a straight-line basis over the réguservice period, which is generally the vestiegiod of the respective awards. Equity-basec
awards with market conditions are fair valued ugirfgonte Carlo Simulation model. See Note 11 , 'IigBased Compensation - TR
Performance Unit Awards," for additional informatio

Subsequent Event



We have evaluated subsequent events through ithg &f this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsfBq&FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update (U8SNo. 2014-09, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) that isggiIcompanies to recognize revenue when a custobtains control
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rather than when companies have transferred sutadhaall risks and rewards of a good or servithis update is effective for annual repori
periods beginning on or after December 15, 2016iredim periods therein and requires expandedatisces. We are currently assessing the
impact the adoption of ASU 2014-09 will have on oansolidated financial statements.

In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, Gomeation — Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accogntor Share-Based
Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide THgréormance Target Could Be Achieved after the Rit@uService Period. The new
guidance requires that share-based compensatibrethdre a specific performance target to be agtden order for employees to become
eligible to vest in the awards and that could Heea@d after an employee completes the requisitécgeperiod be treated as a performance
condition. As such, the performance target shootde reflected in estimating the grant-date falue of the award. Compensation costs
should be recognized in the period in which it bees probable that the performance target will héeaed and should represent the
compensation cost attributable to the period(siioich the requisite service has already been reddéf the performance target becomes
probable of being achieved before the end of thaisite service period, the remaining unrecognzadpensation cost should be recognized
prospectively over the remaining requisite sergiegod. The total amount of compensation cost reizegl during and after the requisite
service period should reflect the number of awénds are expected to vest and should be adjustedlézt those awards that ultimately vest.
The requisite service period ends when the emplogaecease rendering service and still be eligbkest in the award if the performance
target is achieved. This new guidance is effedtvdiscal years and interim periods within thosags beginning after December 15, 2015.
Early adoption is permitted. Entities may apply dmendments in this Update either (a) prospectitaedll awards granted or modified after
effective date or (b) retrospectively to all awawdth performance targets that are outstanding #isecbeginning of the earliest annual period
presented in the financial statements and to all memodified awards thereafter. The adoption ofJA®14-12 is not expected to have a
material impact on our financial position or reswf operations.

3. NET INCOME PER UNIT AND CASH DISTRIBUTION

Net income per unit applicable to limited partn@nsluding subordinated unitholders) is computedibyding limited partnersinterest ir
net income attributable to OCIR after deductinggkeeral partner's interest and any incentiveildigions, by the weighted average number o
outstanding common and subordinated units. Ouingemme is allocated to the general partner anddidnpartners in accordance with their
respective partnership percentages, after givifegefo priority income allocations for incentivestlibutions, if any, to our general partner,
pursuant to our partnership agreement. Earninggdess of distributions are allocated to the gémendner and limited partners based on theil
respective ownership interests. Payments madertorotinolders are determined in relation to actlisiributions declared and are not based o
the net income allocations used in the calculatiomet income per unit.

In addition to the common and subordinated unitsshave also identified the general partner inteardtincentive distribution rights
("IDRs") as participating securities and use the-thass method when calculating the net incomeupirapplicable to limited partners, which
is based on the weighted-average number of commit® autstanding during the period. Basic and diutet income per unit applicable to
limited partners are the same because our dilatiekanti-dilutive units outstanding were immatefaalthe period.

Allocation of Net Income
The calculation of net income per unit is as fobow

Years Ended
December 31,

($ and unit data in millions, except per unit data) 2014 2013

Net income attributable to OCI Resources LAY $ 445 3 13.C
Less: General partner's interest in net income 0.8 0.2
Limited partners' interest in net income $ 437 $ 12.¢

Weighted average limited partner units outstanding:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and diljited 9.8 9.8
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) 9.8 9.8

Net income per limited partner unit ®:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and dilyted $ 22 % 0.6t
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 22: % 0.6t



(1) Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP retdncome per limited partner unit, for year eh@ecember 31, 2013, is subsequent to initial puiffering.
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The calculation of limited partners' interest irt imeome is as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,

($ in millions, except per unit data) 2014 2013

Net income attributable to common unitholders®:
Distributions? $ 20z $ 5.€
Undistributed earnings 1.7 0.€
Common unitholders' interest in net incofhe $ 21.¢ $ 6.4

Net income attributable to subordinated unitholders®:

Distributions? $ 201 $ 5.€
Undistributed earnings 1.7 0.€
Subordinated unitholders' interest in net incétne $ 21.¢ $ 6.4

(1) Net income and interest attributable to comrand subordinated unitholders, for year ended Deeefib, 2013, is subsequent to initial public offgri
(2) Distributions declared per unit for the period

Quarterly Distribution

On January 16, 2015, the Partnership declarddutsh quarter 2014 quarterly distribution. The dady cash distribution of $0.5315
per unit was paid on February 13, 2015 to unithwladé record on January 30, 2015 .

Our general partner has considerable discretiaieiarmining the amount of available cash, the amofidistributions and the decision
to make any distribution. Although our partnershipeement requires that we distribute all of owilable cash quarterly, there is no guarante
that we will make quarterly cash distributions to anitholders at our current quarterly distribatievel, at the minimum quarterly distribution
level or at any other rate, and we have no legidation to do so. However, our partnership agregndees contain provisions intended to
motivate our general partner to make steady, isngaand sustainable distributions over time.

Distributions from Operating Surplus During the Sudvdination Period

If we make a distribution from operating surplus &y quarter during the subordination period (beiig on September 18, 2013 anc
expiring on the first business day after the disiion to unitholders in respect of any quartegibeing with the quarter ending September 30,
2016), our partnership agreement requires that alkerthe distribution in the following manner:

« first, 98.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, ab&2o our general partner, until we distributedach common unit an amount
equal to the minimum quarterly distribution for tlarter;

» second 98.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, afé62o our general partner, until we distributedach outstanding common
unit an amount equal to any arrearages in the patyafehe minimum quarterly distribution on the amon units with respect to any
prior quarters;

« third, 98.0% to the subordinated unitholders, pro ratd,226% to our general partner, until we distribiateeach subordinated unit an
amount equal to the minimum quarterly distributionthat quarter; and

» thereafter, in the manner described inGé&neral Partner Interest and Incentive Distribuiights" below
General Partner Interest and Incentive DistributioRights

Our partnership agreement provides that our geparaher initially will be entitled to 2.0% of alistributions that we make prior to
our liguidation. Our general partner has the rigit, not the obligation, to contribute up to a pajpnate amount of capital to us in order to
maintain its 2.0% general partner interest if veaiesadditional units. Our general partner's appnaie 2.0% interest, and the percentage of oL
cash distributions to which our general partnemstled from such approximate 2.0% interest, m#llproportionately reduced if we issue
additional units in the future (other than (1) tk&uance of common units upon conversion of outltgnsubordinated units or (2) the issuance



of common units upon a reset of the IDRs), andgaureral partner does not contribute a proportioaateunt of capital to us in order
to maintain its approximate 2.0% general partntrast. Our partnership agreement does not rethateour general partner fund its capital
contribution with cash. It may, instead, fund igpital contribution by contributing to us commoritsror other property.

IDRs represent the right to receive increasing gratages ( 13.0% , 23.0% and 48.p%6 quarterly distributions from operating surg
after we have achieved the minimum quarterly distion and the target distribution levels. Our gahpartner
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currently holds the IDRs, but may transfer theghats separately from its general partner intesegiject to certain restrictions in our
partnership agreement.

Percentage Allocations of Distributions from Openmag Surplus

The following table illustrates the percentagedlions of distributions from operating surplusaestn the unitholders and our
general partner based on the specified targeildisitin levels. The amounts set forth under theicwi heading "Marginal Percentage Interest
in Distributions" are the percentage interestswfgeneral partner and the unitholders in anyibigtions from operating surplus we distribute
up to and including the corresponding amount inciblemn "Total Quarterly Distribution per Unit TatgAmount." The percentage interests
shown for our unitholders and our general partoetife minimum quarterly distribution also applygearterly distribution amounts that are
less than the minimum quarterly distribution. Tlegentage interests set forth below for our gerpaether (1) include a 2.0% general partner
interest, (2) assume that our general partner tiatsibuted any additional capital necessary to maaints 2.0% general partner interest,

(3) assume that our general partner has not traadfés incentive distribution rights and (4) as&uthere are no arrearages on common units

Marginal Percentage
Interest in
Distributions

Total Quarterly
Distribution per Unit

Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum Quarterly Distribution $0.5000 98.(% 2.(%
First Target Distribution above $0.5000 up to $0.5750 98.(% 2.0%
Second Target Distribution above $0.5750 up to $0.6250 85.(% 15.(%
Third Target Distribution above $0.6250 up to $0.7500 75.(% 25.(%
Thereafter above $0.7500 50.0(% 50.(%

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE , NET

Accounts receivable, net as of December 31, 20814843 consists of the following:

(% in millions) 2014 2013
Trade receivables $ 247 $ 23.¢
Other receivables 10.€ 10.t

35.¢ 34.4
Allowance for doubtful accounts (0.7) —
Total $ 355 §$ 34.4
5. INVENTORY

Inventory as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consigtee following:

($ in millions) 2014 2013

Raw materials $ 64 $ 5.7
Finished goods 10.4 10.t
Stores inventory 26.4 25.F
Total $ 432 % 417
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property, plant, and equipment, net as of Dece®@beP014 and 2013 consists of the following:

($ in millions) 2014 2013

Land and land improvements $ 0 $ 0.2
Depletable land 3.C 2.C
Buildings and building improvements 129.t 128.¢
Internal-use computer software 4.t 4.1
Machinery and equipment 595.k 594.¢
Mining reserves 65.5 65.2
Total 798.1 795.1
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and apabidin (586.2) (580.0)
Total net book value 211.¢ 215.1
Construction in progress 33.1 22.€
Total property, plant, and equipment, net $ 245.C $ 238.(

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expensproperty, plant, and equipment was $22.4 milli®23.9 million and $23.7 million
for the years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 ah? 2@spectively.

7. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses as of December 31, 2014 and 203sts of the following:

(% in millions) 2014 2013
Accrued freight costs $ 14 $ 0.t
Accrued energy costs 5.7 6.1
Accrued royalty costs 4.4 4.C
Accrued employee compensation 6.€ 5.2
Accrued other taxes 4.7 &
Accrued derivatives 0.7 11
Other accruals 5.€ 5.2
Total $ 29.5 § 26.£
8. DEBT

Long-term debt as of December 31, 2014 and 2018istsrof the following:

(% in millions) 2014 2013
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, principal dutetier 1, 2018, interest payable monthly, bearin

monthly interest rate of 0.14% (2014) and 0.16%d.80 $ 114 $ 11.4
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, principal duguét 1, 2017, interest payable monthly, bearing

monthly interest rate of 0.14% (2014) and 0.16%4.80 8.€ 8.€
OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, unsecured principap@ing on July 18, 2018, interest payable quarterly

bearing quarterly variable interest at 1.9781% QGihd 1.996% (2013) 125.( 135.(
Total debt 1450 % 155.(
Current portion of long-term debt — —
Total long-term debt $ 145.C  $ 155.(

Aggregate maturities required on long-term del@edember 31, 2014 are as follows:

2017 8.€



2018 $ 136.¢

Total $ 145.(
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Demand Revenue Bonc

The above revenue bonds require OCI Wyoming to ta@rstandby letters of credit totaling $20.3 roitliat December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 . These letters of credit requunapliance with certain covenants, including minimnet worth, maximum debt to net
worth, and interest coverage ratios. As of Decer8tie2014 and December 31, 2013 , OCI Wyoming wa®mpliance with these debt
covenants.

OCI Wyoming Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013 , OCI Wyoming entered into a $Q90illion senior unsecured revolving credit fagilihs amended on October 30,
2014 (as amended, the "OCI Wyoming Credit Facijtwith a syndicate of lenders, which will maturetbe fifth anniversary of the closing
date of such credit facility. The OCI Wyoming Crelacility provides for revolving loans to fund vkarg capital requirements, capital
expenditures, to consummate permitted acquisitmasfor all other lawful partnership purposes. T@ Wyoming Credit Facility has an
accordion feature that allows OCI Wyoming to inseéhe available revolving borrowings under thdifgdy up to an additional $75.0
million , subject to OCI Wyoming receiving incredseommitments from existing lenders or new committaérom new lenders and the
satisfaction of certain other conditions. In additithe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility includes a satit up to $20.0 million for samday swing
line advances and a sublimit up to $40.0 millionlé&ters of credit. OCI Wyoming's obligations untlee OCI Wyoming Credit Facility are
unsecured.

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility contains variousrenants and restrictive provisions that limit (®dbjto certain exceptions) OCI
Wyoming's ability to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

* incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

» incur certain liens or permit them to ex

e enter into certain types of transactions with effds of OCI Wyomin¢
* merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility also requires gealst maintenance of a consolidated leverage rasadéfined in the OCIl Wyomil
Credit Facility) of not more than 3.00 to 1.00 andonsolidated fixed charge coverage ratio (asiddfin the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility) of
not less than 1.10 to 1.00 for the 2014 and 20dc¢afiyears, respectively, and not less than 1.1500 thereafter. The OCI Wyoming Credit
Facility also requires that consolidated capitgdenditures, as defined in the OCI Wyoming Creddiliig, not exceed $50 million in any fiscal
year.

In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility comaievents of default customary for transactionthisfnature, including (i) failure to make
payments required under the OCI Wyoming Creditlfgc(ii) events of default resulting from failute comply with covenants and financial
ratios in the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, (iii) ¢hoccurrence of a change of control, (iv) the tnttn of insolvency or similar proceedings
against OCI Wyoming and (v) the occurrence of adkfunder any other material indebtedness OCI Wyggmay have. Upon the occurrence
and during the continuation of an event of defauhject to the terms and conditions of the OCI Wiym Credit Facility, the lenders may
terminate all outstanding commitments under the @@bming Credit Facility and may declare any outdiag principal of the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility debt, together with accrued andaidpnterest, to be immediately due and payable.

Under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, a changecohtrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whetiyvned subsidiaries, directly
or indirectly, cease to own all of the equity imt&ls, or cease to have the ability to elect a ritgjof the board of directors (or similar govern
body) of OCI GP (or any entity that performs thadtions of our general partner). In addition, angeof control would be triggered if we
cease to own at least 50.1% of the economic irntere©Cl Wyoming or cease to have the ability lecta majority of the members of OCI
Wyoming's board of managers.



OCI Wyoming was in compliance with all covenants agstrictions under its long-term debt agreemastsf December 31, 2014 .

Loans under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility beaemast at OClI Wyoming's option at either:

* aBase Rate, which equals the highest of (ife¢deral funds rate in effect on such day plus @&.50i) the administrative agent's prir
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LIBB@lus 1.0% , in each case, plus an applicable imaog

« aLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar
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The unused portion of the OCI Wyoming Credit Fagii$ subject to an unused line fee ranging fro8¥8% to 0.350% per annum based
on OCI Wyoming's then current consolidated leverage.

Revolving Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013, OCIR entered into a $10.0 milkenior secured revolving credit facility, as adethon October 30, 2014 (as
amended, the "Revolving Credit Facility"), withyndicate of lenders, which will mature on the fithniversary of the closing date of such
credit facility. The Revolving Credit Facility prales for revolving loans to be available to fundtdbutions on OCIR's units and working
capital requirements and capital expendituresptsemmate permitted acquisitions and for all otaeful partnership purposes. At
December 31, 2014 and 2013, OCIR had no outstgrmirrowings under the Revolving Credit FacilitheTRevolving Credit Facility
includes a sublimit up to $5.0 million for same-daying line advances and a sublimit up to $5.0iamilfor letters of credit. OCIR's obligatio
under the Revolving Credit Facility are guarantbgeach of OCIR's material domestic subsidiariéemnthan OCI Wyoming, and to the ext
no material adverse tax consequences would réstdign wholly owned subsidiaries. In addition, ®3 obligations under the Revolving
Credit Facility are secured by a pledge of subghyall of OCIR's assets (subject to certain gtimms), including the membership interests
held in OCI Wyoming by us.

The Revolving Credit Facility contains various coaats and restrictive provisions that limit (subjeccertain exceptions) our ability
to (and the ability of our subsidiaries, includinghout limitation, OCI Wyoming to):

. make distributions on or redeem or repurchasesuni
. incur or guarantee additional debt;

. make certain investments and acquisitions;

. incur certain liens or permit them to exist;

. enter into certain types of transactions witliliates;

. merge or consolidate with another company; and

. transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assets.

The Revolving Credit Facility also requires qudytenaintenance of a consolidated fixed charge cyerratio (as defined in the
Revolving Credit Facility) of not less than 1.051t@0 for the 2014 fiscal year and the 2015 figear, and not less than 1.10 to 1.00 thereafte
The Revolving Credit Facility also requires thahsolidated capital expenditures, as defined irR@eolving Credit Facility, not exceed $50
million in any fiscal year.

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contaiegents of default customary for transactions f tiature, including (i) failure to
make payments required under the Revolving Creatitliy, (ii) events of default resulting from faile to comply with covenants and financial
ratios, (iii) the occurrence of a change of contfio) the institution of insolvency or similar preedings against OCIR or OCIR's material
subsidiaries and (v) the occurrence of a defawdeuany other material indebtedness OCIR (or arQ@IR's subsidiaries) may have, includ
the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility. Upon the occurrerand during the continuation of an event of défauibject to the terms and conditions o
the Revolving Credit Facility, the lenders may terate all outstanding commitments under the Rengl\@redit Facility and may declare any
outstanding principal of the Revolving Credit Fagibebt, together with accrued and unpaid intettesbe immediately due and payable.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, a change afittol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whollyvoed subsidiaries, directly or
indirectly, cease to own all of the equity intesgstr cease to have the ability to elect a majafitthe board of directors (or similar governing
body) of, OCI Holdings or OCI GP (or any entity tig@rforms the functions of OCIR's general partni@rpddition, a change of control would
be triggered if OCIR ceases to own at least 50.1#%eeconomic interests in OCI Wyoming or ceasdsave the ability to elect a majority of
the members of OCI Wyoming's board of managers.

The Partnership was in compliance with all covesiamid restrictions under its long-term debt agredsnas of December 31, 2014 .

Loans under the Revolving Credit Facility beariegt at our option at either:

» a Base Rate, which equals the highest of (ifederal funds rate in effect on such day plus @5(i) the administrative agent's prir
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LBB@lus 1.0% , in each case, plus an applicable imaog

» alLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar

The unused portion of the Revolving Credit Faciliysubject to an unused line fee ranging from %270 0.350% based on our then



current consolidated leverage ratio.
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9. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other non-current liabilities as of December 311£2@nd 2013 consists of the following:

($ in millions) 2014 2013

Reclamation reserve balance at beginning of year $ 38 $ 3.€
Accretion expense 0.4 0.2
Reclamation reserve balance at end of year $ 42 $ 3.€

10. EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The Partnership participates in various benefiiplaffered and administered by OCI Enterprisesisuatlocated its portions of the
annual costs related thereto. The specific plaasaifollows:

Retirement Plans Benefits provided under the OCI Enterprises' PenBian for Salaried Employees and OCI EnterprBession
Plan for Hourly Employees are based upon yearsmice and average compensation for the highesbfifecutive months of the employee's
last 120 months of service, as defined. Each ptaners substantially all full-time employees hirexfdre May 1, 2001. OCI Enterprises’
funding policy is to contribute an amount withirettange of the minimum required and the maximurrdieductible contribution. The
Partnership's allocated portion of OCI Enterprigest’ periodic pension cost was $3.1 million , $8ilion and $9.0 million for the years ended
December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , respectivélg.decrease in pension costs was driven by faveedfdcts of higher actuarial discount
rates and market returns. These pension expenBesweirt back to 2013 levels during 2015.

Savings Plan- The OCI Enterprises' 401(k) Retirement Plan ceadireligible hourly and salaried employees. biigly is limited to
all domestic residents and any foreign expatriates are in the United States indefinitely. The gh&nmits employees to contribute specified
percentages of their compensation, while the Pesitif@ makes contributions based upon specifiedgogages of employee contributions. The
Plan was amended such that participants hired salwsequent to May 1, 2001, will receive an addéia@ontribution from the Partnership
based on a percentage of the participant’s baseGmtributions made by OCI Enterprises for theryemded December 31, 2014 , 2013 and
2012 were $2.4 million , $2.8 million and $2.4 naifi , respectively.

Postretirement Benefits Most of the Partnership's employees are elidifrigostretirement benefits other than pensiotisef reach
retirement age while still employed.

OCI Enterprises accounts for postretirement bemefitan accrual basis over an employee’s pericgmice. The postretirement plan,
excluding pensions, are not funded, and OCI Enprhas the right to modify or terminate the pa@l Enterprises' post-retirement benefits
had a benefits obligation of $22.8 million and $2dillion at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respebti\Effective January 1, 2013, the
postretirement benefits for non-grandfatheredeetirwere amended to replace the medical coverageso65-year-old members with a fixed
dollar contribution amount. As a result of the adraent, the accumulated and projected benefit dfidigdor postretirement benefits decrea
by $8.7 million and resulted in a prior servicedit®f $7.7 million which will be recognized aseduction of net periodic postretirement
benefit costs in future years. The Partnershiptcated portion of postretirement benefit costseniacome of $0.3 million and $0.1 million for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 , tasgdgcand expense of $2.2 million for the yeaded December 31, 2012 .

11. EQUITY - BASED COMPENSATION

In July 2013, our general partner established ¢ Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Term Incentilea Rthe "Plan” or "LTIP"). The
Plan is intended to provide incentives that wiltadt and retain valued employees, officers, caaatd and non-employee directors by offering
them a greater stake in our success and a clomatitidwith us, and to encourage ownership of @ammon units by such individuals. The Plan
provides for awards in the form of common unitsaqiom units, distribution equivalent rights ("DER<ash awards and other unit-based
awards.

All employees, officers, consultants and non-empéogirectors of us and our parents and subsidiareesligible to be selected to
participate in the Plan. As of December 31, 204dbject to further adjustment as provided in trenPé total of 928,099 common units were
available for awards under the Plan. Any commotsuendered by a participant in payment of thditility with respect to an award,
including common units withheld from any such awavdl not be available for future awards under BFian. Common units awarded under
Plan may be reserved or made available from ourosized and unissued common units or from commats uv@acquired (through open
market transactions or otherwise). Any common usgged under the Plan through the assumptionlmtisution of outstanding grants from
acquired company will not reduce the number of cammnits available for awards under the Plan. yf @@mmon units subject to an award
under the Plan are forfeited, any common units taxliagainst the number of common units availablésBuance pursuant to the Plan with
respect to such award will again be available fearas under the Plan.
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Non-employee Director Awards

As of December 31, 2014 , a total of 7,941 commuitswere granted to non-employee directors ane\iedly vested. The total fair
value of these awards was approximately $0.2 miltibthe date of grant during the year ended DeeeBib, 2014 .

Restricted Unit Award:
During the year ended December 31, 2014 , we giaewricted unit awards in the form of common ittt certain of our executive
officers which vest over a specified period of tjrasually between one to three years, with vediamed on continued employment as of each

applicable vesting date. Award recipients are letito distributions subject to the same restnidias the underlying common unit. The award
are classified as equity awards, and are accotioted fair value at grant date.

The following table presents a summary of actifdtythe year ended December 31, 2014 :

Restricted Stock Units

Grant-Date
Number of  Average Fair Value
(Units in whole numbers) Units per Unit (1)
Nonvested at December 31, 2013 —  $ —
Granted?® 19,96( 25.01
Vested (4,109 25.5¢
Nonvested at December 31, 2014 15,85¢ g 25.2:

(1) Determined by dividing the aggregate grate é&itevalue of awards by the number of awards idsue
(2) The aggregate grant date fair value of timeedawvards issued during 2014 was $0.5 million baseal grant date market price of our common uaitgjing from $24.16
to $25.54 per unit. No estimated forfeiture rates wpplied to the awards as of December 31, 2044l awards granted are expected to vest.

TR Performance Unit Awards

During the year ended December 31, 2014 , we gidirte restricted unit performance awards ("TR &®&nfance Unit Awards") to
certain of our executive officers. The TR Perforegi/nit awards represent the right to receive abarmf common units at a future date
based on the achievement of market-based perfoeraaairements in accordance with the TR Unit Rerémce Award agreement, and also
include Distribution Equivalent Rights (“DERS”). B are the right to receive an amount equal tatcemulated cash distributions made
during the period with respect to each commonisaited upon vesting. The TR Performance Unit Awaeds at the end of the performance
period, usually between two to three years fromdidte of the grant. The DERs are forfeitable argl with the TR Performance Unit Awards.
Performance is measured on the achievement ofcifispidevel of total return, or TR, relative toetfR of a peer group comprised of other

limited partnerships. The potential payout rangemfO - 200% of the grant target quantity and jsistéd based on our TR performance
relative to the peer group

We utilized a Monte Carlo Simulation model to esttenthe grant date fair value of TR Performancd Bwiards, with market condition

granted to employees, which requires the inputigtilii subjective assumptions, including expectelhtidity and expected distribution yield.
Historical and implied volatilities were used irtigmting the fair value of these awards.

The following table presents a summary of actifdtythe year ended December 31, 2014 :

TR Unit Performance Awards

Grant-Date
Number of  Average Fair Value
(Units in whole numbers) Units per Unit (1)
Nonvested at December 31, 2013 — $ —
Granted 7,65¢ 35.7:
Nonvested at December 31, 2014 7,65¢ g 35.7:

(1) Determined by dividing the aggregate grant daitevalue of awards by the number of awards idsue
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Unrecognized Compensation Expense

A summary of the Partnership's unrecognized congimmsexpense for its norested restricted time and performance based wmit
the weighted-average periods over which the congiEmsexpense is expected to be recognized alawing:

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Unrecognized
Compensation  Weighted Average

Expense to be Recognized
(In millions) (In years)
Time-based units $ 0.3 1.85
Performance-based units 0.2 2.00
Total $ 0.5

12. INCOME TAXES

The Partnership is a limited partnership and gdiyasanot subject to federal or certain state imeotaxes. As a result, the Partnership
has not recognized income taxes for the year ebéedmber 31, 2014 .

The Predecessor was subject to income tax andnekgled in the consolidated income tax returns ©f Enterprises. Income taxes
were allocated to the Predecessor based on separafsany computations of income or loss. The inctame=xpense for the year ended
December 31, 2012 are those of the Predecessathégear ended December 31, 2013, included imiectax expense is the expense of the
Predecessor through September 17, 2013.

The provision for income taxes for the years erdedember 31, 2013 and 2012 includes the following:

2013 2012
(Predecessor)
Current $ 6.6 $ 16.€
Deferred 0.3 (0.2
Total provision for income tax $ 71 $ 16.2

The effective tax rate (excluding net income attidlble to non-controlling interest) for the yeansled December 31, 2013 and 2012
includes the following:

2013 2012
(Predecessor)

Rate Rate

Amount Effect Amount Effect
Income tax provision at federal statutory rate $ 7.1 35.00% $ 18.c 35.0(%
State and local income taxes net of federal taefiten 0.t 2.3¢% 0.1 0.24%
Permanent domestic production activity deduction (0.9 (2.060% (2.2 (4.00%
Other (0.2 (0.20)% 0.1 0.2 %
Total provision for income tax $ 7.1 350:% $ 16.4 31.4€%

The effective tax rate excludes income taxes oanrecattributable to non-controlling interest shatdars because the results of OCI
Wyoming LLC's operations are taxed to its ownera partnership for U.S. income tax purposes.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Lease Commitment

OCI Chemical, on behalf of the Partnership, tygjcahters into operating lease contracts with vasi@ssors for railcars to transport
product to customer locations and warehouses.daaleases under these contractual commitmentg fangeriods from 1 to 10 years.



The Partnership leases mineral rights from the BuBeau of Land Management, the state of WyomiragkRSprings Royalty Corp, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Anadarko, and other atévparties. All of these leases provide for ragalbased upon production volume. The
remaining leases provide for minimum lease paymasidetailed in the table below. The Partnershipahperpetual right of first refusal with
respect to these leases and intends to continegvieg the leases as has been its practice.
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The Partnership entered into a 10 year rail yasitching and maintenance agreement with a thirdyp&vatco Companies, LLC
("Watco"), on December 1, 2011. Under the agreenWatco provides rail-switching services at thetanship’s rail yard. The Partnership’s
rail yard is constructed on land leased by WatomfRock Springs Grazing Association and on langvbich Watco holds an easement from
Anadarko Land Corp; the Rock Springs Grazing Assiami land lease is renewable every 5 years fota period of 30 years , while the
Anadarko Land Corp. easement lease is perpetualPahtnership has an option agreement with Watesgsimn these leases to the Partnershi
at any time during the land lease term. An anneratiad of $15 thousand is paid under the easemehammannual rental of $60 thousand is paic
under the lease.

The Partnership entered into a 10 year track lageeement with Union Pacific for certain rail kaaised in connection with the rail
yard.

OCI Chemical, on behalf of the Partnership, tygjcahters into operating lease contracts with wasissors for railcars to transport
product to customer locations and warehouses.daaleases under these contractual commitment fangeriods from 1 to 10 years. OCI
Chemical's obligation related to these rail casésaare $9.7 million in 2015, $7.1 million in 20$6,7 million in 2017, $4.4 million in 2018,
$3.6 million in 2019 and $4.2 million in 2020 arkteafter.

As of December 31, 2014 , the total minimum coritrakrental commitments under the Partnership®uwaroperating leases,
including renewal periods, are as follows:

Total

Minimum

Leased Track Lease
($ in millions) Land Lease Payments
2015 $ 01 $ — % 0.1
2016 0.1 — 0.1
2017 0.1 — 0.1
2018 0.1 — 0.1
2019 0.1 — 0.1
Thereafter 1.t 0.2 1.7
Total $ 2C $ 02 % 2.2

Purchase Commitment

We have natural gas supply contracts to mitigatatiity in the gas price. As of December 31, 2Q1Hhese contracts total $66.1
million for the purchase of a portion of our gaguigement over approximately the next five yeatse Supply purchase agreements have
specific commitments of $22.4 million in 2015, $lénillion in 2016, $13.3 million in 2017, $8.0 nidh in 2018 and $6.3 million in 2019. We
have a separate contract for transportation of\glisaverage annual cost of approximately $3.6iamilper year and the contract runs through
2021.

Legal Proceeding:

From time to time, the Partnership has variougdtibn, claims, and assessments that arise indtmah course of business.
Management does not believe, based upon its ei@uatd discussion with counsel, that the ultinatteome of any current matters,
individually or in the aggregate, would have a matesffect on the Partnership's financial posificesults of operations, or cash flows.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have a self-bond agreement with the Wyoming Bepnt of Environmental Quality under which we coitnto pay directly for
reclamation costs. As of December 31, 2014 , theuatof the bond was $33.9 million ( December 31.2: $27.1 million ), which is the
amount we would need to pay the State of Wyomimgdolamation costs if we cease mining operatiamsently. The amount of this self-bond
is subject to change upon periodic re-evaluatiotheyLand Quality Division.

14. AGREEMENTS AND TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES

OCI Chemical is the exclusive sales agent for #w@nership and through its membership in ANSAC, @8émical is responsible for
promoting and increasing the use and sale of ssldamd other refined or processed sodium produothuped. All actual sales and marketing



costs incurred by OCI Chemical are charged dirdotihe Partnership. Selling, general and admatist expenses also include
amounts charged to the Partnership by OCI Entepasd OCI Chemical principally consisting of salgrbenefits, office supplies,
professional fees, travel, rent and other costedhin assets used by the Partnership. Thesettéonss do not necessarily represent arm's
length transactions and may not represent all ¢otte Partnership operated on a stand alone basis
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The total costs charged to the Partnership by Q&rgrises and OCI Chemical, including ANSAC redatarge for the years ended
December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012

OCI Enterprises $ 10.7 $ bt $ 4.C
OCI Chemical 3.4 4.4 5.2
ANSAC 2.6 2.€ 1.¢
Total selling, general and administrative expendiliates $ 17.C $ 125§ 11.1

(1) ANSAC allocates its expenses to ANSAC’s meminsiag a pro rata calculation based on sales.

Cost of products sold includes logistics servidearged by ANSAC. For the years ended December@Y 22013 and 2012 these
costs were $9.2 million , $6.7 million and $5.81mit , respectively.

Net sales to affiliates for the years ended Decer@be2014 , 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012

ANSAC $ 230.8 % 200.¢ $ 229.t
OCI Alabama LLC 5.¢ 7.3 7.4
OCI Company Limited — 3.6 —
Total $ 236.7 $ 211¢€¢ % 236.¢

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013Rdnmership had receivables and payables repiegemn's length transactions
with affiliated entities, as follows:

As of December 31,

($ in millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Receivables from affiliates Payables to affiliates
OCI Enterprises $ 1.7 $ 01 $ 45 % 2.2
OCI Chemical 8.7 10.t 14 —
OCI Chemical Europe NV 9.2 7.€ — —
OCI Company Limited — 1.¢ — —
Other — 0.1 1.2 0.1
Total $ 196 $ 204  $ 71 % 2.2

15. MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SEGMENT REPORTING

Our operations are similar in nature of productgoneride and type of customers we serve. As thenPeship earns substantially all of
revenues through the sale of soda ash mined agkedocation, we have concluded that we have @eeating segment for reporting purposes.
The net sales by geographic area for the yeargddddeember 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(% in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Domestic $ 194.¢ $ 195.1 $ 199.¢
International
ANSAC 230.¢ 200.¢ 229.t
Other 39.4 46.€ 33.7

Total international 270.2 247 .C 263.2




Total net sales $ 465.C $ 4421 $ 462.¢
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The Partnership's largest customer by sales is ADIFAr the year ended December 31, 2014 , there meepther customers who
individually accounted for ten percent or moreatt revenues.

16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Partnership measures certain financial andfinancial assets and liabilities at fair value oreeurring basis. Fair value is defir
as the price that would be received to sell antasgeaid to transfer a liability in the principad most advantageous market in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the ureasent date. Fair value disclosures are refldotedhree-level hierarchy, maximizing the
use of observable inputs and minimizing the usenabservable inputs.

A three-level valuation hierarchy is based upontthesparency of inputs to the valuation of an tagsability on the measurement
date. The three levels are defined as follows:

* Level 1-inputs to the valuation methodology aretgd@rices (unadjusted) for an identical asseiability in an active market.

, Level 2-inputs to the valuation methodology inclupsted prices for a similar asset or liabilityaim active market or model-derived
valuations in which all significant inputs are obsble for substantially the full term of the assetiability.

* Level 3-inputs to the valuation methodology arehs®vable and significant to the fair value measar of the asset or liability.

Financial instruments consist primarily of cash aadh equivalents, accounts receivable, accougpthfeg accrued expenses and lonc
term debt. The carrying amounts of cash and casivagnts, accounts receivable, accounts payalile@ecrued expenses approximate their
fair value because of the nature of such instrumédiir interest rate swaps and foreign exchangeamis are fair valued with Level 2 inputs
based on quoted market values for similar but dettical financial instruments.

Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair \&lue on a Recurring Basis

We have entered into interest rate swaps designbddge our exposure to possible increases iresttestes. These contracts are for
periods consistent with the exposure being hedgddyanerally will mature on July 18, 2018, the miswate of the long-term debt under our
Wyoming Credit Facility. These contracts had anreggte notional value $76.0 million and $0.7 mli@ir value liability as of December 31,
2014 ( December 31, 2013 : notional value of $1@dilbon ; fair value liability of $0.5 million )

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractseidge certain firm commitments denominated inenaies other than the U.S.
dollar. However, the Partnership does not applygkeatcounting for these contracts. These contaaetfor periods consistent with the
exposure being hedged and generally have matuoitiese year or less. The fair value of forwardtcacts, which are predominantly used to
purchase U.S. dollars and sell Euros, totaled setas $0.6 million and a liability of $0.5 millicet December 31, 2014 and 2QXr@spectively
These currency hedges have a notional value ofi$idli®n and $26.4 million at December 31, 2014 &0d.3 , respectively.

Financial Assets and Liabilities not Measured at Fa Value

The fair value of our long-term debt is based aspnt rates for indebtedness with similar amouttsations and credit risks. See
Note8 "Debt" for additional information on our debtamgements.

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Distribution Declaration

On January 15, 2015, the members of the Boardasfdgers of OCI Wyoming LLC, approved and paid & chstribution to the
members in the aggregate amount of $22.0 millihe distribution was paid on January 16, 2015 .

On January 16, 2015 , the Partnership declarddutsh quarter 2014 quarterly distribution. The dqeady cash distribution of $0.5315
per unit was paid on February 13, 2015 to unithwldé record on January 30, 2015 .

In February 2015 , the Company entered into a abgas forward contract with a notional value gbegximately $17.6 million and

maturity dates ranging from 2015 to 2020 , to naitggvolatility in the gas prices. The maturity lo€ thotional value is $0.9 million in 201%2.€
million in 2016, $3.2 million in 2017, $3.4 milliom 2018, $3.5 million in 2019 and $3.7 million2020.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on an evaluation under the supervision attdthe participation of the Partnership’s manageditee Partnership’s principal
executive officer and principal financial officeave concluded that the Partnership’s disclosuréraisnand procedures as defined in Rules 13
15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act weeztfe as of December 31, 2014 to ensure thatrimdtion required to be disclosed by the
Partnership in reports that it files or submits emithe Exchange Act is (i) recorded, processedpsanized and reported within the time period:s
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissites and forms and (ii) accumulated and commueitto the Partnership’s management
including its principal executive officer and pripal financial officer, as appropriate to allow &y decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There were no changes in the Partnership's inteomdtol over financial reporting during the foudbarter of fiscal year December 31,
2014 , which were identified in connection with mgement’s evaluation required by paragraph (d)uéf13a-15 and 15d-15 under the
Exchange Act, that have materially affected, orraesonably likely to materially affect, the Parsigp’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Management Annual Report on Internal Control over Fnancial Reporting

The report of management required under this IténsTontained in Item 8. Financial Statements Sogdplementary Data,
Management's Annual Report on Internal Control dxieancial Reporting.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounihg Firm

Our independent registered public accounting fisnmat yet required to formally attest to the effesiess of our internal controls o
financial reporting, and will not be required to go for as long as we are an “emerging growth cayippursuant to the provisions of -
JOBS Act of 2012.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable

83




Table of Contents

PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govente

Our general partner manages our operations andtestion our behalf through its directors anda#fs. OCI Holdings, an indirect,
wholly-owned subsidiary of OCI Enterprises, owrloohthe membership interests in our general parnég has the right to appoint the entire
board of directors of our general partner, inclgdiur independent directors. Our unitholders ateenttled to elect the directors of our gen
partner’s board of directors or to directly or ireditly participate in our management or operatiéemsddition, our general partner owes certain
duties to our unitholders as well as a fiduciartydo its owners. References to "our directors"aur executive officers"” refer to the directors
or executive officers of our general partner.

The Board of Directors of Our General Partner

The board of directors of our general partner {(Bward”) oversee our operations. The Board’'s dwexhold office until their
successors have been elected or qualified orthetiéarlier of their death, resignation, removaldisgualification. Executive officers serve at
the discretion of the Board. There are no familgtienships among any of our directors or executifficers. The Board held nine meetings
during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014 .

Our common units are traded on the NYSE. The NY&&Sdhot require a listed publicly traded partngrskiich as ours, to have, and
we do not intend to have, a majority of independfrgctors on the Board or to establish a comp@rsabmmittee or a nominating and
corporate governance committee.

At the date of this Report, the Board consistdeffollowing seven members: Mark J. Lee, MichadDEcey, Kevin L. Kremke, Kirk
H. Milling, William P. O'Neill, Jr., JaeYong Yangha Angela A. Minas. The Board has determined thahef William P. ONeill, Jr., Michae
E. Ducey and Angela A. Minas qualifies as an indeleat director under applicable SEC rules and egiguis and the rules of the NYSE.
Under the NYSE's listing standards, a director nilt be deemed independent unless the Board affirahyadetermines that the director has
material relationship with us. Based upon informatiequested from and provided by each directoceaning his background, diversity,
personal characteristics, business experienceféiligti@ans, including commercial, industrial, bainkj, consulting, legal, accounting, charitable
and familial relationships, the Board has determhithat each of its independent directors has neniaatrelationship with OCI Enterprises or
us, either directly or as a partner, stockholdesfticer of an organization that has a relationshifh us, and is therefore independent under the
NYSE's listing standards and applicable SEC rutesragulations

Director Experience and Qualifications

In identifying and evaluating candidates as possililector-nominees of our general partner, OCdihgis will assess the experience
and personal characteristics of the possible noeréigaiinst the following individual qualificationshich OCI Holdings may modify from time
to time:

. possesses integrity, competence, insight, sigatind dedication together with the ability to skavith colleagues while
challenging one another to achieve superior perdoae;

. has attained prominent position in his or heldfaf endeavor;

. possesses broad business experience;

. has ability to exercise sound business judgment;

. is able to draw on his or her past experiencatikal to significant issues facing us;

. has experience in our industry or in another stiguor endeavor with practical application to aeeds;

. has sufficient time and dedication for preparatisrwell as participation in board and committeébéehtions

. has no conflict of interest;

. meets such standards of independence and findmoeledge as may be required or desirable; and

. possesses attributes deemed appropriate givehaghecurrent needs of the board.

Executive Officers of Our General Partner

The Board appoints all of our executive officetspiwhom are employed by OCI Enterprises and dewoich portion of their
productive time to our business and affairs asggiired to manage and conduct our operations. Krauéive officers manage the day-to-day
affairs of our business and conduct our operatidfeswill also utilize a significant number of empées of OCI Enterprises to operate our
business and provide us with general and admitiigtraervices.
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Directors, Executive Officers and Other SignificantEmployees of Our General Partner

The following table shows information for the cuntelirectors and executive officers of our genpeatner:

Name Age Position

Kirk H. Milling 48 Director, President and Chief Executive Officeloaf General Partner
Kevin L. Kremke 42 Director, Chief Financial Officer of our GeneralriPeer

Nicole C. Daniel 46  Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary nGemeral Partner
Mark J. Lee 47 Chairman of Board of Directors of our General Partn

William P. O'Neill, Jr. 69 Director of our General Partner

Angela A. Minas 50 Director of our General Partner

Michael E. Ducey 66  Director of our General Partner

JaeYong Yang 41 Director of our General Partner

Kirk H. Milling was appointed as a director and President and Erexfutive Officer of our general partner in A@213. He has
served in positions of increasing responsibility @CI Chemical since 1999 and currently servefiadresident and Chief Executive Office
OCI Enterprises and OCI Chemical and as Managimgdir of OCI Europe. Mr. Milling has been a dimabf ANSAC since 2001 and served
as Chairman through December 31, 2013. Mr. Millag a Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry from BeX&M University and a Master of
Business Administration from the University of Ceticut. We believe that Mr. Milling's many yeafssenior level experience in the
chemical industry provide him with a deep underditag of OCI Wyoming's industry, business needsstrategies, and qualify him to serve as
a member of the board of directors of our geneasiner.

Kevin L. Kremkavas appointed Chief Financial Officer of our gehgaatner in June 2014 and was appointed as atdire€our
general partner in December 2014. Prior to joirdnggeneral partner, Mr. Kremke served as ViceiBeas, Finance and Strategic Planning of
Cheniere Energy, Inc. since August 2011. Priopioifg Cheniere, he served as Vice President, Brengicturing and Supply with Spark
Energy from December 2009 to August 2011. From 26(D09, Mr. Kremke held various operations andagerial positions with Reliant
Energy, Inc. and its successor NRG Energy, ultitydteing promoted to serve as Vice President, &saand Product Structuring. From 1997
to 2000, Mr. Kremke served as Director of MarketkRof NiSource Inc. Mr. Kremke earned his M.B.Afiimance and strategic management
from the University of Chicago Booth School of Baess and earned his B.S. in marketing from BatieStaiversity in Muncie, Indiana. We
believe that Mr. Kremke's previous experience gitiblic master limited partnerships and the natrgsburce industry, as well as his financial
acumen and knowledge of business matters, prowdevith the necessary skills to be a member otb&rd of directors of our general
partner.

Nicole C. Danielwas appointed Vice President, General Counsel antkgry of our general partner in July 2013. Rgpining
our general partner, from 2002 to 2013, Ms. Dawigd with Albemarle Corporation, a specialty chefnécempany, most recently serving as
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel and Chieh@i@mnce Officer. Ms. Daniel received a BacheloAds degree in Government from T
College of William and Mary and a Juris Doctor frémdiana University Maurer School of Law.

Mark J. Leewas appointed as a director of our general paitnapril 2013 and appointed as the Chairman ofBbard in July
2013. He served as Chief Financial Officer and Exige Vice President of OCI Company from Septen#ti2 until December 2013. Prior to
joining OCI Company, from August 2007 to Septen2@t2, Mr. Lee was a partner with Orrick, Herringtord Sutcliffe LLP in Hong Kong
He received a Bachelor of Arts in Professional @ptusiness from the University of Chicago, a MasefeBusiness Administration from The
University of Chicago Booth School of Businesshwatconcentration in Corporation Finance and aIdwoictor from The University of
Pennsylvania Law School. We believe that Mr. L&aancial acumen and knowledge of corporate govezeand business matters provide
him with the necessary skills to be a member obibard of directors of our general partner.

William P. O'Neill, Jr.was elected as a director of our general partndulyn2013. He has been with International Raw Malte
Ltd., or IRM, since its founding in 1979 as Presid@ased in Philadelphia, IRM is an internatiomarketing company specializing in the
wholesale distribution of fertilizers and industicaemicals. Mr. O'Neill has served on the Boarflagricultural Retailers Association, the
Canadian Fertilizer Institute and The Fertilizestitute. He is also a past Chair of the Fertilizetustry Roundtable. He currently serves as an
elected Ambassador to International Fertilizer BtduAssociation. Additionally, he served as arejpehdent director and audit committee
chair for Columbian Chemicals Company from 2006@tigh 2009. Mr. O'Neill received a Bachelor of Scieim Economics from Wharton
School of the University of Pennsylvania. In 1988 returned to Wharton attending the Advanced Memegt Program and, in 2006, The
Directors Consortium. He also is a graduate ofwaas an instructor for the U.S. Army Artillery Oféics Candidate School. We believe



85




Table of Contents

that Mr. O'Neill's many years of senior level expece in the chemical industry and knowledge opooaite governance and business matters
provide him with the necessary skills to be a manob¢he board of directors of our general partner.

Angela A. Minasvas appointed as a director of our general paitnBecember 2013. Ms. Minas also currently servethe board
of directors and as chairwoman of the audit coneeitif CONE Midstream Partners L.P. From 2013 ta1201s. Minas served as Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of Nemahaddill Gas, LLC, a private, exploration and produrcportfolio company backed by Pine
Brook Road Partners, a private equity firm. Frod&€@ 2012, Ms. Minas served as Vice PresidentGindf Financial Officer of DCP
Midstream Partners, a public master limited pasthigr. From 2006 to 2008, Ms. Minas served as Tfiigdincial Officer, Chief Accounting
Officer and Treasurer of Constellation Energy Rengpa public master limited partnership. Ms. Mineseived both a Bachelor of Arts in
Managerial Studies and a Master of Business Adinatisn from Rice University. We believe that Msinds’ previous experience with public
master limited partnerships and the natural resoimdustry, as well as her knowledge of finandatesments, provide her with the necessary
skills to be a member of the board of directorswf general partner.

Michael E. Duceyvas appointed as a director of our general pann8eptember 2014. Mr. Ducey also currently seasea directa
of Verso Paper Holdings, Inc., HaloSource, Inc. Apdllo Global Management, LLC, serving as the @ain of the audit committee of Verso
Paper Holdings, Inc, the Chairman of the audit cathem and member of the conflicts committee of Ap@lobal Management, LLC, and the
Chairman of the compliance and governance comnaitelethe nominations committee of HaloSource, Iivr. Ducey was with Compass
Minerals International, Inc., from March 2002 to Wi2006, where he served in a variety of roles,uditlg as President, Chief Executive
Officer and Director prior to his retirement in Ma906. Prior to joining Compass Minerals Internadily Inc., Mr. Ducey worked for nearly 30
years at Borden Chemical, Inc., in various managensales, marketing, planning and commercial dgraknt positions, and ultimately
President, Chief Executive Officer and Directan. addition, from September 2009 to December 2012 Mcey was the non-executive
Chairman of TPC Group, Inc. and served on the auiitmittee and the environmental health and saf@tymittee. From June 2006 to May
2008, Mr. Ducey served on the board of directoraraf as a member of the governance and compensatiomittee of the board of directors
of UAP Holdings Corporation. Also, from July 20d®May 2011, Mr. Ducey was a member of the boardir@ictors and served on the audit
committee of Smurfit-Stone Container Corporation. Blucey graduated from Otterbein University witHeggree in Economics and an M.B.A.
in finance from the University of Dayton. We bekethat Mr. Ducey’s comprehensive corporate backystaand experience in the mining
industry, and his experience serving on variougsdmand committees add significant value to thedoédirectors of our general partner.

JaeYong Yangas appointed as a director of our general painnBecember 2014. Since June 2014, Mr. Yang has theeVice
President of the Strategic Planning Group for OGm@any in Seoul, Korea. From October 2013 to JWriel 2Mr. Yang served as the Vice
President of the Advanced Material Department f@ Gompany, and from December 2010 to Septembet, 20 Yang served as Vice
President of OCI Company's carbon black business: # joining OCI Company in 2006, he worked trasegic planning for Hyundai Motors
Group. He began his career at Kiswire Ltd., wheradrved as Manager of the Strategic Planning Thaniang is a graduate of the
University of Wisconsin, where he earned his Baatieldegree in Business Administration. He is als@#ift=d Management Accountant. \
believe that Mr. Yang's background in strategimplag, financial acumen, and knowledge of busimeaiers provide him with the necessary
skills to be a member of the board of directorswfgeneral partner.

Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board has established an audit committee aoaflicts committee. William P. O’Neill, Jr., MiclehE. Ducey and Angela A.
Minas are the members of the audit committee arltiani P. O'Neill, Jr. serves as chairperson. Witlie. O'Neill, Jr. and Angela A. Minas ¢
the members of our conflicts committee and Angeldikas serves as the chairperson. The Board wi#rinine whether to refer a matter to
the conflicts committee on a case-by-case basisénrdance with our partnership agreement. We tlhan@ a compensation committee, but
rather the Board approves equity grants to and eosgtion of our directors, and the compensatiomuitiee of OCI Enterprises approves
compensation of our officers. We do not have a matimig and corporate governance committee in viethefact that OCI Holdings, which
owns our general partner, controls appointmentse¢doard.

Audit Committee

We are required to have an audit committee ofagtlthree members who meet the independence ardenge standards established
by the NYSE and the Exchange Act. In accordanck thig rules of the NYSE, we have appointed thrdependent directors. The Board has
determined that each director appointed to thetaadimittee is “financially literate,” and William. O'Neill, Jr., who serves as chairperson of
the audit committee, and Michael E. Ducey and AadelMinas, who are members of the audit commigeeh has “accounting or related
financial management expertise” and constituteaadit committee financial experiti accordance with SEC and NYSE rules and reguiat
The audit committee operates
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pursuant to a written charter, an electronic copytich is available on our website at www.ocires®s.com under the Corporate Governanc
tab.

The audit committee assists the Board in its ogbtf the integrity of our financial statementslaur compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements and partnership policiesa@mtrols. The audit committee operates underittawrcharter and has been given the sole
authority to (1) retain and terminate our independegistered public accounting firm, (2) approlleaaditing services and related fees and the
terms thereof performed by our independent regidtpublic accounting firm, (3) establish policiesl grocedures for prapproval of all audil
non-audit and internal control related servicesgaendered by our independent registered pubtiowatting firm and (4) review and evaluate
all related party transactions or dealings withtiparmrelated to us and disclosures of such traimsecor dealings in our annual report on Form
10-K. The audit committee is also responsible forfcming the independence and objectivity of mddpendent registered public accounting
firm. Our independent registered public accounting has been given unrestricted access to the aodimittee and our management, as
necessary. The audit committee met six times dutiaghe fiscal year ended December 31, 2014 .

Conflicts Committee

The conflicts committee will determine if the rastidn of any conflict of interest between our gexigrartner or any of its affiliates,
the one hand, and us, our partners and any ofulagidiaries, on the other hand, is in our besté@ste The conflicts committee operates
pursuant to a written charter, an electronic copytich is available on our website at www.ociresesicom under the Corporate Governance
tab. The members of the conflicts committee maybeoofficers or employees of our general partnatictors, officers or employees of its
affiliates, including OCI Holdings, may not hold awnership interest in our general partner orffifiaes other than common units or awards
under any long-term incentive plan, equity comp#&angplan or similar plan implemented by our geheeatner or the partnership and must
meet the independence standards established INVE& and the Exchange Act to serve on an audit citterof a board of directors. Any
matters approved by the conflicts committee wilkcbaclusively deemed to be in our best interegiraped by all of our partners and not a
breach by our general partner of any duties it mag us or our unitholders. Any unitholder challerggany matter approved by the conflicts
committee will have the burden of proving that thembers of the conflicts committee did not belithad the matter was in the best interest
our partnership. Moreover, any acts taken or onhitbebe taken in reliance upon the advice or opisiof experts such as legal counsel,
accountants, appraisers, management consultanievasiment bankers, where our general partneairigrmembers of the Board including i
member of the conflicts committee) reasonably bekehe advice or opinion to be within such pessprfessional or expert competence, ¢
be conclusively presumed to have been done orexdnitt good faith. The conflicts committee did naehin 2014 .

Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversigt

The Board has no formal policy with respect togkparation of the offices of chairperson of therBaand chief executive officer.
Instead, that relationship is defined and goveimethe first amended and restated limited liabitignpany agreement of our general partner,
which permits the same person to hold both offidé® Board believes that whether the offices ofrgeason of the board and chief executive
officer are combined or separated should be dedigdtie Board, from time to time, in its businasggment after considering relevant
circumstances. Mr. Lee currently serves as chairofidine Board. Directors of the Board are desighateelected by OCI Holdings.
Accordingly, unlike holders of common stock in agration, our unitholders have only limited votirights on matters affecting our business
or governance, subject in all cases to any spagifitholder rights contained in our partnershipeggnent.

Our corporate governance guidelines provide thaBthard is responsible for reviewing the processafsessing the major risks fac
us and the options for their mitigation. This resgibility is largely satisfied by our audit comneit which is responsible for reviewing and
discussing with management and our independergtezgd public accounting firm our major risk expesuand the policies management has
implemented to monitor such exposures, includingfimancial risk exposures and risk managementjadi

Executive Sessions of Independent Directors

The Board holds regular executive sessions in wtielindependent directors of the Board meet withoy members of management
present. The purpose of these executive sessitopismote open and candid discussion among thependent directors. Pursuant to our
Corporate Governance Guidelines, we have our ADdlibhmittee Chairperson preside over these execséigsions.

Communication with the Board of Directors
A holder of our units or other interested party whishes to communicate with the non-managementidire or independent directors

of our general partner may do so by contactingcouporate secretary at the address or phone number
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appearing on the front page of this Report. Comiatiuns will be relayed to the intended recipieinhe Board except in instances where it is
deemed unnecessary or inappropriate to do so. Amyrainications withheld will nonetheless be recoraded available for any director who
wishes to review them.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires diractexecutive officers and persons who beneficialiyn more than 10% of our
common units to file certain reports with the SE@ &lew York Stock Exchange concerning their bengfmwvnership of our equity securities.
To our knowledge, based solely on a review of tleperts, other and written representations froporéng persons indicating that no other
reports were required, all such reports concerhamgficial ownership were filed in a timely manbgrreporting persons during the year ende
December 31, 2014 .

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of conduct and ethics pipdiea to our principal executive officer, princifimancial officer, principal
accounting officer or controller or persons perforgnsimilar functions, as well as other employ&¥s. intend to disclose any amendments
waivers of the code of conduct and ethics on besfadur Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financialfl@er and persons performing similar
functions on our website at www.ociresources.coheuthe Corporate Governance tab. Additionally,Bbard has adopted corporate
governance guidelines for the directors and thed@GEhe code of conduct and ethics and the corp@aternance guidelines may be found ot
our website at www.ociresources.com under the Gatpdsovernance tab.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

We are an “emerging growth comparag defined under the Jumpstart Our Business S&(8@BS) Act. As such, we are permitte
meet the disclosure requirements of Iltem 402 ofuReipn S-K by providing the reduced disclosureuiegd of a “smaller reporting company.”

Compensation Overview

We do not directly employ any of the persons resjisde for managing our business, and, as permiiyettie NYSE's rules applicable
to publicly traded partnerships, we do not haveramensation committee. We are managed by our ggreataer, the executive officers of
which are employees of OCI Enterprises or itsiatils. The compensation of OCI Enterprises' affifates’ employees that perform services
on our behalf, including our general partner's exge officers, other than awards that may be grninder the OCI| Resource Partners LLC
2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), is detmed and approved by OCI Enterprises. We reindb@&| Enterprises for such services
and compensation, and our reimbursement is govdméide Omnibus Agreement and are based on OCljitiges' methodology used for
allocating general and administrative expensesit®uch expenses are generally allocated to usl lnasthe time the employees spend on our
business and the actual direct costs they incuruoiehalf.

For 2014, OCI Enterprises approved the compensafionr named executive officers for the year egdiecember 31, 2014, other
than awards that may be granted by our generaigraunder the Plan, in a manner consistent witlotjectives of its compensation program,
which is to attract and retain the best possibkcative talent, to tie annual and long-term cashequity incentive awards to achievement of
measurable corporate and individual performancésgoal objectives, and to align executives' ina@stiwith unitholder value creation. OCI
Enterprises provides compensation to its executivéise form of base salaries, annual cash incerawards, long-term cash and equity
incentive awards and participation in various emptbenefits plans and arrangements.

The general partner has adopted the Plan to proowntmterests by providing employees of the gdnmaener’s affiliates and others
who perform services for us or on our behalf incentompensation awards for their service. Awamdsted under the Plan are approved by
the Board (or a committee designated by the Board).

For 2014 , our general partners’ named executifieen$ (“NEOs”) were:

» Kirk Milling, President and Chief Executive Offic
» Kevin Kremke, Chief Financial Offic
* Nicole Daniel, Vice President, General Counsel @adretar

We do not have any employment agreements with thiisers. All of the NEOs are employed by OCI Eptéses and devoted a
majority of their time to management of our busgigs2014 .
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Summary Compensation Table

All Other
Salary Bonus Unit Awards Compensation Total
(%) %) $)(2) (%) (%)
Name and Principal Position Year(1)

Kirk H. Milling, Director, President | 5014 281,831 | 306,876 525,208 9,570 1,130,212
and Chief Executive Officer

2013 0 0 0 0 0
Kevin Kremke Director and Chief 2014 170,479 24,000 84,790 29,635(4) 308,904
Financial Officer(3)

2013 0 0 0 0 0
Nicole Daniel,Vice President, Genery 5914 153,768 | 255,714 162,756 6,912 579,150
Counsel and Secretary

2013 0 0 0 0 0

(1) During 2013, we did not incur any cost or liapiunder the Omnibus Agreement with respect tmpensation of the NEOs, ¢
our general partner did not grant any equity-baseards under the Plan.

(2) The amounts shown in this column reflect thgragate grant date fair value of the unit awardstgd to the NEOs during 20
as determined in accordance with the Financial Antiag Standards Board ASC Topic 718, without rdgarpotential forfeiture
For a discussion of the valuation assumptions egplée to our equity compensation awards, pleaseNs¢ée 11 to our financi
statements included in this Annual Report on Fo@aKXor the year ended December 31, 2014.

(3) Mr. Kremke was appointed as Chief Financiali¢gif of our general partner in June 2014.
(4) During 2014, the amounts shown in this coluwmMr. Kremke reflect relocation benefits.

Narrative Disclosure to the Summary Compensation Tile

The summary compensation table summarizes totapensation for services rendered by the NEOs duhiegeriod after our initial
public offering in September 2013. Other than feaeds granted under the Plan, the compensatidmedflEOs is determined and approved by
OCI Enterprises, and other than for awards granteter the Plan, the amounts reflected in the cotuafinthe summary compensation table
reflect the amounts we incurred for such servicesmfthe NEOS, in accordance with our Omnibus Agram We believe these expenses
accurately reflect amounts paid to the NEOs as emsgttion for the services provided to us. OCI Emises did not allocate to us and we did
not reimburse OCI Enterprises for any other comatimis that OCI Enterprises provided to the NEO20a4.

Executive officers are eligible under the same pkasall other employees with respect to our médiesmtal, vision, disability and lif
insurance plans, a profit sharing plan and a ddfamntribution plan that is tagualified under Section 401(k) of the Internal Rawe Code an
that we refer to as the OCI 401(k) Retirement Pliamddition, Mr. Milling is a participant in OClrierprises OCI Pension Plan for Salaried
Employees.

2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan

On July 25, 2013, in connection with our initialghia offering, we adopted the Plan. The Plan isriiked to provide incentives that
will attract and retain valued employees, officemsultants and non-employee directors by offetfiggn a greater stake in our success and &
closer identity with us, and to encourage ownershiigur common units by such individuals. The Rfaovides for awards in the form of
common units, phantom units, distribution equivakéghts, cash awards and other unit-based awasisf December 31, 2014 , there were
27,901 units granted under the Plan.

All employees, officers, consultants and non-empéoglirectors of us and our parents and subsidiaréesligible to be selected to
participate in the Plan. Subject to adjustmentrasiged in the Plan, a total of 928,099 commonsuait available for awards under the Plan.
Any common units tendered by a participant in paynad the tax liability with respect to an awandgiuding common units withheld from any
such award, will not be available for future awandsler the Plan. Common units awarded under the &y be reserved or made available
from our authorized and unissued common unitsamnfcommon units reacquired (through open markas#retions or otherwise). Any
common units issued under the Plan through thengsson or substitution of outstanding grants fromaaquired company will not reduce the
number of common units available for awards underRlan. If any common units subject to an awadkeuthe Plan are forfeited, any comr
units counted against the number of common uniédate for issuance pursuant to the Plan witheesfo such award will again be available



for awards under the Plan.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2014

Unit Awards
Equity
Equity Incentive Plan
Incentive Plan  Awards:
Awards: Market or
Market Number of Payout Value
Number of Value of Unearned of Unearned
Shares or Shares or Shares, Units  Shares, Units
Units That Units or Other or Other
Have That Rights That Rights That
Not Have Not Have Not Have Not
Name Vested (#) Vested ($)(3) Vested (#)(4) Vested ($)(5)
Kirk H. Milling 6,079W 156,230 4,882 175,385
4,882 125,467
Kevin Kremke 1,416®@ 36,391 1,416 50,580
Nicole Daniel 2,123 54,561 1,360 48,579
1,360®@ 34,952

(1) Represents restricted common units that wearded pursuant to the Plan on July 1, 2014 that hat yet vested. Such restricted com
units vest in substantially equal increments ont&aper 13, 2015 and September 13, 2016, subjecctelerated vesting in cert
circumstances.

(2) Represents restricted common units that wererded pursuant to the Plan effective on Augus0142 Such restricted common units v
outstanding as of December 31, 2014 and vest istantially equal one-third increments, with thetfisubstantially equal ortbird incremer
having vested on January 1, 2015, and with the ir@ntasubstantially equal ortkird increments vesting on January 1, 2016 andalgnl
2017, subject to accelerated vesting in certaituanstances.

(3) The market value is based on the closing manke¢ of a common unit on December 31, 2014 of B2per unit.

(4) Represents TR Performance Unit Awards grantethé NEOs that have a performance cycle beginamganuary 1, 2014 and enc
December 31, 2016. The vesting of the TR Performdtit Award, and number of our common units distrable pursuant to such vesting
dependent on the relative performance of our comumits compared to a peer group of the Alerian MhfPastructure Index consisting of
other publicly traded partnerships. For additiomérmation regarding the TR Performance Unit Avsrplease see Note 11 to our finar
statements included in this Annual Report on Fo@aK¥or the year ended December 31, 2014.

(5) The market value is based on the closing manke¢ of a common unit on December 31, 2014 of B2per unit.

Director Compensation

Officers or employees of OCI Enterprises or itdliates who also serve as directors of our gengaether do not receive additional
compensation for their service as a director ofgmmeral partner. Directors of our general panvigw are not officers or employees of OCI
Enterprises or its affiliates receive compensatistinon-employee directors.” Our annual retainemofar non-employee directors consists of
$125,000, of which $62,500 is paid in the form ofaannual cash retainer and the remaining $62,5p8idsin a grant of common units under
the Plan. The chairman of the board, the audit citeenchair and the conflicts committee chair a& @nnual retainers of $10,000, $5,000
and $2,500, respectively. Each non-employee dirgbtd does participate as a non-employee dirdotdhe entire year, receives a prorated
retainer reflecting their partial year of non-enyge director service with us.
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Mark J. Lee, William P. O’'Neill, Jr., Angela A. Mg and Michael E. Ducey each received compensiticgervice as a director
during the year ended December 31, 2014, as dhtifothe following table:

Fees earned or paid in cash Unit awards All other compensation Total

Name ) $)@ (%) ($)
Mark J. Lee 18,12¢ 15,64: — 33,76¢
William P. O’Neill, Jr. 67,50( 75,65t — 143,15!
Angela A. Minas 64,16" 64,24¢ — 128,41:
Michael E. Ducey® 19,34¢ 19,36( — 38,70¢

(1) The amounts shown in this column reflect the daecash retainers and committee chair fees paiddoremployee director board service
based on when the service was effective.

(2) The amounts shown in this column reflect the agapegrant date fair value, as determined in accmalavith the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ASC Topic 718 (without regard teptial forfeitures), for awards of common unitdaltows: Lee - 686 common units;
O'Neill, Jr. - 3,488 common units; Minas - 2,962@mon units; and Ducey - 805 common units.

(3) Mr. Ducey was appointed to the Board and the auadiimittee of our general partner on September @042

We have established ownership guidelines for oarmanagement directors with the goal of promotimgership of units and
aligning the interests of our directors with the$@ur unitholders. The guidelines require non-nggmaent directors to hold three times their
annual cash retainer in our units within five yeafrthe date the person first becomes a director.

Each non-employee director will be reimbursed fat-@f-pocket expenses in connection with attendimgh meetings. Each director
will be fully indemnified by us for actions assaeid with being a director to the fullest extentpited under Delaware law.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Partipation

As a limited partnership, we are not required ey XY SE to establish a compensation committee. Alghathe board of directors of our
general partner does not currently intend to estalal compensation committee, it may do so in tieré.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners afdhnagement and Related Stockholder Matters
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain informatimgarding the beneficial ownership of our commod smbordinated units as bfarch 2
2015 owned by:

» each person known by us to be a beneficial ownerare than 5% of our uni
e each of the directors of our general par

» each of the named executive officers of our geneaeher; an

all directors and executive officers of our gen@aitner as a grot

The amounts and percentage of units beneficiallyemihare reported on the basis of regulations 0S#€ governing the determinatior
beneficial ownership of securities. Under the rabthe SEC, a person is deemed to be a "benefiviakr" of a security if that person has or
shares "voting power," which includes the powevdte or to direct the voting of such security, mwvéstment power," which includes the
power to dispose of or to direct the dispositiosath security. Except as indicated by footnote prsons named in the table below have sol
voting and investment power with respect to altsishown as beneficially owned by them, subjecotmmunity property laws where
applicable.
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Percentage of total units beneficially owned isgolasn 9,801,830 common units and 9,775 &ffiordinated units outstanding. The
of beneficial owners in presented in the followtagle below:

Percentage of
Total Common

Percentage of Percentage of and
Common Common Subordinated Subordinated Subordinated
Units Units Units Units Units
Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Owner™® Owned(2) Owned Owned Owned Owned
OCI Wyoming Holding Co® 4,775,501 48.71% 9,775,50! 100.(% 74.2%
Kirk H. Milling 9,10¢ * _ _ «
Kevin Kremke 9,36( S — — *
Nicole C. Daniel 4,10¢ * — — *
Mark J. Lee 2,481 * — _ *
Michael E. Ducey 80t * — — *
William P. O'Neill, Jr. 5,98¢ * — — *
Angela A. Minas 12,96: * — — *
JaeYong Yang — — — — —
All directors and executive officers as a group
(8 people) 44,80¢ * — — *

* Beneficial ownership represents less than 1% efRartnership's outstanding common or subordinaigs.

(1) Unless otherwise indicated, the address for alebeial owners is Five Concourse Parkway, Suite@?#dlanta, Georgia 3032

(2) OCI Holdings, the sole member of our genegatner, owns 4,775,500 common units and 9,775,6B0rslinated units representing
limited partner interests in us. OCI Company, aligijbtraded company on the Korea Stock Exchangeysall of the ownership
interests of OCI Enterprises, which owns all of tnership interests of OCI Chemical, which owd®fthe ownership interests of
OCI Holdings, the sole member of our general partBach of OCI Company, OCI Enterprises and OClriihal may, therefore, be
deemed to beneficially own the units held by OClditigs. OCI Company disclaims such beneficial owhgr. The address for OCI
Company is 50 Segong-Dong, Jung-Gu, Seoul, 100Kd&a.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information about equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2014

Number of Securities Weighted Average Number of Securities
to be Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Price of Remaining Available
of Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, For Future Issuance Under
Plan Category Warrants and Rights @ Warrants and Rights Equity Compensation Plan
Equity compensation plans approved by security drsl — — —
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders 15,31¢ — 928,09¢

(1) The amount in this column reflects the maximuotential number of units that could be issueskitilement of the time restricted
performance units outstanding as of December 314 26ursuant to the OCI Resource Partners LLC 2@h8-Term Incentive Plan.
The number of units reported in this column mayrstzge dilution. See Part Il, ltem 8, Financialt&taents and Supplementary Data,
Note 11,“Equity-Based Compensation”-“TR Performance Unitawads” for more information on our time restricteztprmance unit
awards.



For a description of our equity compensation pfdease see the discussion under “ltem 11. Exec@drapensation” above.
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ITEM 13 . Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, adatector Independence

As of March 2, 2015, OCI Holdings owns 4,775,56ehaon units and 9,775,500 subordinated units reptesy a 72.8% ownership
interest in us, and owns and controls our genendhpr. In addition, our general partner owns galn@artner units representing an approximat
2.0% general partner interest in us and all ofiocentive distribution rights.

The terms of the transactions and agreements destlio this section were determined by and amdiigasdd entities and, consequently,
are not the result of arm's length negotiationgseiterms and agreements are not necessarilystbketavorable to us as the terms that could
have been obtained from unaffiliated third parties.

Distributions and Payments to Our General Partner ad Its Affiliates

The following table summarizes the distributionsl @ayments to be made by us to our general paatrebits affiliates in connection with
the formation, ongoing operation and any liquidatid OCI Resources LP.

Operational Stage

We will generally make cash distributions 98.0%tw unitholders, pro rata,
including our general partner and its affiliategtssholders of an aggregate of
4,775,500 common units and all of the subordinatdts, and approximately

Distributions to our general partner and its adfic  2.0% to our general partner. In addition, if distitions exceed the minimum
quarterly distribution and other higher target lsttion levels, our general
partner will be entitled to increasing percentagfethe distributions, up to 48.0%
of the distributions we make above the highestetadgstribution level.

Neither our general partner nor OCI Enterprise$n@deive a management fee in
connection with our general partner's managemeus abut, prior to making any
distribution on our common units, we will reimbuG€I Enterprises and certain
of its affiliates, including OCI Holdings, OCI Chéral and OCI Enterprises, for
all expenses they incur and payments they makaipbehalf pursuant to the
Omnibus Agreement. Our partnership agreement doteset a limit on the
amount of expenses for which our general partndrsach affiliates may be
reimbursed. These expenses may include salary shamagntive compensation
and other amounts paid to persons who performaes\or us or on our behalf
and expenses allocated to our general partnerdiy afiliates. Our partnership
agreement provides that our general partner witrdeine in good faith the
expenses that are allocable to us.

If our general partner withdraws or is removedgiseral partner interest and its
incentive distribution rights will either be sold the new general partner for cash
or converted into common units, in each case faranunt equal to the fair
market value of those interests.

Payments to our general partner and its affili

Withdrawal or removal of our general part

Liguidation Stage

Upon our liquidation, the partners, including oengral partner, will be
Liguidation entitled to receive liquidating distributions acdimig to their particular
capital account balances.

Omnibus Agreement

In connection with the consummation of our IPO,eméered into the Omnibus Agreement, which addressgain aspects of our
relationship with OCI Enterprises and its affilisténcluding:

. our obligation to reimburse OCI Enterprises ancifdiates for certain direct operating expendesytpay on our beha

. our obligation to reimburse OCI Enterprises @sdffiliates for providing us corporate, geneaatl administrative services,
including our allocated portion of the cost of iremce for our operations;

. OCI Enterprises' obligation to indemnify or réionse us for losses or expenses relating to angrisom (i) certain
preclosing environmental liabilities; (ii) certaitle and rights-of-way matters; (iii) our failute have certain
necessary governmental consents and permits;€itaio preclosing tax liabilities; (v) the use bétname
"OCI" and other trademarks; and (vi) assets rethimeOCI Enterprises and its affiliates;



our obligation to indemnify OCI Enterprises fosses attributable to the ownership or operatiosuo assets after the
closing of the IPO; and
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. our use of "OCI" as part of our or any of oubsidiaries' names, and as a trademark and senade or as part of a
trademark or service mark, for our or our subsid&products and services and other matters.

Reimbursement of General and Administrative Exper

Under the Omnibus Agreement, OCI Enterprises per$oor will cause its affiliates to perform, cetirad corporate, general and
administrative services for us, such as legal, m@te recordkeeping, planning, budgeting, regwataccounting, billing, business
development, treasury, insurance administrationcaichs processing, risk management, health, safedyenvironmental, information
technology, human resources, investor relatiors) oanagement and banking, payroll, internal atadies and engineering. In exchange, we
reimburse OCI Enterprises and its affiliates fa &xpenses incurred by them in providing thesdsesvThe Omnibus Agreement further
provides that we will reimburse OCI Enterprises #dgadffiliates for our allocable portion of thegmniums on any insurance policies covering
our assets.

OCI Enterprises has agreed to perform, or to casisdfiliates to perform, all services under teéewvant provisions of the Omnibus
Agreement using at least the same degree of caadityq timeliness and skill as its or its affikest past practice in performing the services for
our business prior to its acquisition by us.

We also reimburse OCI Enterprises for any additistete income, franchise or similar tax paid byl @@terprises resulting from the
inclusion of us (and our subsidiaries) in a combBisgate income, franchise or similar tax reporhvitCl Enterprises as required by applicable
law. The amount of any such reimbursement is lichitethe tax that we (and our subsidiaries) woualdehpaid had we not been included in a
combined group with OCI Enterprises.

Indemnification

Pursuant to the Omnibus Agreement, we are entiléademnification from OCI Enterprises for certdiabilities and we are required to
indemnify OCI Enterprises for certain liabilitiddowever, our assets constitute substantially a6l Enterprises' assets. OCI Enterprises'
indemnification obligations to us include the foliog:

Environmental. For a period of three years afterdlosing of the IPO, OCI Enterprises will indemnifs for no more than $10 million
for certain potential environmental and toxic tgims, losses and expenses associated with thatmpeof the assets contributed to
us and occurring on or before the closing datéefiiPO, other than claims made as a result to @wimgenvironmental laws occurti
after the closing of the IPO.

Title. For a period of three years after the clgsifthe IPO, OCI Enterprises will indemnify us f®rtain losses relating to our failure
to have valid and indefeasible real property rights

Governmental consents and permits. For a peridkreé years after the closing of the IPO, OCI Frtses will indemnify us for
certain losses relating to our failure to have aeorysent or license or governmental permit or waiver

Taxes. Until 60 days after the expiration of anplegable statute of limitations, OCI Enterprisedlwidemnify us for any income
taxes attributable to operations or ownership efabsets prior to the closing of the IPO.

Use of "OCL." For a period of three years afterchmsing of the IPO, OCI Enterprises will indemnify for losses relating to the use
"OClI".

Retained Assets. OCI Enterprises will indemnifyindefinitely for losses relating to assets and stnents owned by OCI Enterprises
and its affiliates that are not contributed to us.

In no event will OCI Enterprises be obligated tdamnify us for any claims, losses or expensesaumie taxes referred to in the bullets
above to the extent either (i) reserved for infnancial statements as of December 31, 2012j)ové recover any such amounts under
available insurance coverage or other recoveriamagany third party.

We will indemnify OCI Enterprises for all lossesrnutable to the post-closing operations of theeés contributed to us, to the extent
not subject to OCI Enterprises' indemnificationigétions.

Competition
Under our partnership agreement, OCI Enterprisddtaraffiliates are expressly permitted to compeité us.
Amendment and Terminatiol

The Omnibus Agreement can be amended by writtegeagent of all parties to the agreement. Howevermay not agree to any



amendment or modification that would, in the readda determination of our general partner, be advar any material respect to the
holders of our common units without prior approethe conflicts committee. So long as there isanohange of control of our general part
our sponsor or us, the Omnibus Agreement will renaifull force and effect unless mutually termiediby the parties. If there is a change of
control of our general partner, our sponsor othes Omnibus Agreement will terminate, provided ittdemnification obligations described
above will remain in full force and effect in acdance with their terms.
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Transactions with Affiliates

OCI Chemical and OCI Wyoming are party to a satgs@ment dated July 18, 1961 but have waived theigions of that agreement
since January 1, 2005. Under the current busimeasgement, OCI Chemical contracts with custoniacduding ANSAC, for the sale of the
soda ash that OCI Wyoming produces, and OCI Wyordaiiyers soda ash directly to the customers. Thangl Chemical is the contractual
party with customers, any risk of loss relatedddasash is passed directly to OCI Wyoming, exaegtrcumstances where the buyer takes
ownership of soda ash at the shipping point. OCbliyg invoices the customers, and risk of loss fomihecting accounts receivable remains
with OCI Wyoming. OCI Wyoming also bears any rigkass from liability claims related to soda aslCI@hemical receives sales proceeds
directly from customers on behalf of OCI WyomingdaDCI Chemical then transfers the total proceddiseosales directly to OCI Wyoming,
less OCI Chemical's actual costs of sales and rtiagkeDCl Chemical's costs are allocated to OCI Wiyg by OCI Enterprises based on the
amount of time spent by OCI Chemical providing sselvices. For the years ended December 31, 20043 and 2012 , these charges
amounted to approximately $3.4 million , $4.4 roitliand $5.2 million , respectively. OCI Chemicalatontracts with various land and sea
carriers for freight transportation on behalf of (MZyoming. All such actual freight costs are chatgérectly to OCI Wyoming.

Substantially all of OCI Wyoming's selling and metikg expenses and general and administrative eggeare expenses charged to
OCI Wyoming by OCI Enterprises and OCI Chemicaldotual expenses incurred by them on behalf of @gdming and include expenses
relating to salaries, benefits, office suppliesfessional fees, travel, computers and rent.

OCI Wyoming also makes sales of soda ash to Oiakte, LLC, or OCI Alabama, an affiliate of OCI Chieah that manufactures
sodium percarbonate. These sales of soda ash té\l@Gdma were approved by the partnership committe&2Cl Wyoming in 2002, and are
not made pursuant to any written sales agreemésetpfice of such sales is based on the average @riarms' length sales made by
OCI Wyoming to similar size businesses. For theyeaded December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 ,ta@€| Alabama were approximately
$5.9 million , $7.3 million and $7.4 million , resgtively. See Item 8, Financial Statements and Bupgntary Data, Note 14 , " Agreements
and Transactions with Affiliates ," for more infoation.

OCI Chemical is a member company of ANSAC, and dradpproximate 37.8% , 37.5% and 37.4% participdtiterest at
December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , respectivetit. Milling, the chief executive officer of OCI Chacal and director and chief executive
officer of our general partner, has served asectir of ANSAC since 2001. We made approximatelyp%®, 45.3% and 49.6% of our total net
sales for the years ended December 31, 2014 ,20d.2012 , respectively, through OCI Chemical's tremship in ANSAC. In addition,
ANSAC provides logistics and support services fbobour export sales.

The personnel who operate our assets are employ€xS| Enterprises. OCI Enterprises directly chargs for the payroll and benefit
costs associated with employees and carries thgatiihs for other employee-related benefits irfiftancial statements. We are allocated a
portion of OCI Enterprises' defined benefit pengitan liability and postretirement benefit liabjlitor the employees providing services to us
based on an actuarial assessment of that liability.

Procedures for Review, Approval and Ratification ofTransactions with Related Persons

As disclosed under "ltem 10. Directors, Executiid@rs and Corporate Governance,” our audit cortemibhas been given the sole
authority, under the audit committee charter, toene and evaluate any related party transactiordealings with parties related to us and
disclosures of such transactions or dealings iraonual report on Form 10-K, and our conflicts cattem is responsible, under the conflicts
committee charter, with determining if the resautbf any conflict of interest between our gengeatner or any of its affiliates, on the one
hand, and us, our partners and any of our subidjarn the other hand, is in our best interest.

Director Independence

See “Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers andwate Governancdbr information regarding the directors of our geigartner an
independence requirements applicable for the BoRirectors of our general partner and its comeeit

ITEM 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The Audit Committee has ratified Deloitte & ToudheP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Fiaraudit the books, records
and accounting of OCI Resources LP for the yeaeémzecember 31, 2014 . The Audit Committee inigsrétion may select a different
registered public accounting firm at any time dgrihe year if it determines that such a changehilin the best interests of us and our
unitholders.
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Audit Fees

The following table presents approximate fees thiblg Deloitte & Touche LLP for the audit of our arah consolidated financial
statements and other services rendered for theeywtrd December 31, 2014 .

Year ended December 31, Year ended December 31,

2014 2013
Audit fees® $ 498,18. $ 634,79
Audit-related fee® — —
Tax fees® 366,13t 809,47:
All other fees® — 1,385,55
Total $ 864,32( $ 2,829,81

(1) Audit fees represent fees for professionalises/rendered in connection with (i) the audit of annual financial statements, (ii) the rev
of our quarterly financial statements and (iii) $boservices normally provided in connection withtigiory and regulatory filings
engagements including consents and other senét&®d to SEC matters (but excluding IPO serviéceslased in footnote 4). As of Decem
31, 2014, $0.1 million is to be billed.

(2) Auditrelated fees represent fees for assurance anédedatvices. This category primarily includes smsirelating to fees for audit
employee benefits plans.

(3) Tax fees represent fees for professional sesviendered in connection with tax compliance. muthe year ended December 31, 201.
fees related to our IPO services totaled approxm&0.8 million .

(4) All other fees represent fees for services classifiable under the other categories listedh@a table above. During the year en
December 31, 2013, fees associated with our IP@icesr (excluding the tax fees related to our IPGcldised in footnote 3) total
approximately $1.4 million .

Pre-Approval Policy

As outlined in its charter, the audit committeelaf board of directors of our general partner $poasible for reviewing and approving
advance, all audit services, internal control exlaervices and permissible naneit services to be provided to us by our indepahdegistere
public accounting firm. During the year ended DebenB1, 2014 , all of the services performed fobydeloitte & Touche LLP were pre-
approved by the audit committee of the board afalars of our general partner.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a) the following documents are included with thied of this report:

1.

2.

The financial statements filed as part of téport are listed in Part II, Item 8, “Financiaatments and Supplementary

Data.”
No financial statement schedules are required fildibas part of this Report because all such dales have bet
omitted. Such omission has been made on the begigformation is provided in the financial statats or related footnotes

in Part Il, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Seppntary Data,” or is not required to be filedtasinformation is not

applicable.
The exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index, whidiows the Glossary of Industry Terms, are inéddvith this Report and

incorporated by reference into this Item.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoeduly authorized.

OCI RESOURCES LP (Registrant)

By: OCI Resource Partners LLC, its General Partner

By: /sl Kirk H. Milling

Kirk H. Milling
President, Chief Executive Officer and DirectoiQiE]
Resource Partners LLC, our General Partner

Date: March 6, 2015

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacity anthendates indicated.

Signature Title Date

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
. - of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our General Partner
/sl Kirk H. Milling (Principal Executive Officer) March 6, 2015

Kirk H. Milling

Chief Financial Officer and Director
_ of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our General Partner
/sl Kevin L. Kremke (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoing Officer) March 6, 2015

Kevin L. Kremke

Is/ William P. O'Neill, Jr. (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenBuaitner) March 6, 2015
William P. O'Neill, Jr.

(Chairman of the Board of Directors of OCI Resouregtners LLC, our General

/s/ Mark J. Lee Partner) March 6, 2015
Mark J. Lee
/sl Angela A. Minas (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenBaatner) March 6, 2015

Angela A. Minas

/s! Michael E. Ducey (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenBaatner) March 6, 2015
Michael E. Ducey

/sl JaeYong Yang (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenExitner) March 6, 2015
JaeYong Yang
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GLOSSARY OF INDUSTRY TERMS

ANSAC: American Natural Soda Ash Corporation, a U.S. expooperative organized under the provisions oMtebb-Pomerene Act of
1918.

Calciner: A large furnace used to heat and bring about thlede@mposition of trona.
Continuous Miner: A machine with a large rotating steel drum equippitti tungsten carbide teeth that scrapes troma fxanining bed seam.
Deca:Sodium carbonate decahydrate, a natural by-prazfuobna ore processing.

Effective Capacity The volume of soda ash that can be generated asmgnt operational resources, taking into accseahéeduled and
unscheduled downtime and idled capacity.

Liquor: A solution consisting of sodium carbonate dissolvedater.

Longwall Mining: A mining method employing heavy machinery to cud emove trona from the wide face of a mine andtiioto the
surface. Longwall mining provides high productiates with low operating costs but requires largasiof medium to thick seams.

Mining Bed: A layer or stratum of trona.

Mining Face: The exposed area of an underground mine from wihicta is extracted.
MMBtu: Million British thermal units

MSHA: Mine Safety and Health Administration.

Nameplate CapacityMaximum potential output of a mining facility.

Non-subsidence miningAny one of several mining techniques designed éwgmt or avoid the collapse of the surface abogertine. Room
and pillar mining, which leaves "pillars" to supptite roof of a mine, is a form of non-subsidendeing.

Operating RateThe amount of soda ash produced in a given yeamascentage of effective capacity for that year.
Ore to Ash RatioThe number of short tons of trona ore it takesrtmipce one short ton of soda ash.
Purged Liquor: Liquor expelled into collection ponds during traor& processing.

Recovery RateAn amount, expressed as a percentage, calculatdiyiojng the volume of dry soda ash produced lgyshm of the volume of
dry soda ash produced and the losses experiendled iefinery process.

ReservesThat part of a mineral deposit which could be eawically and legally extracted or produced at tineetiof the reserve determination.

Room and Pillar Mining: A mining method wherein underground mineral searasv@ned in a network of "rooms." As these roonesaut anc
formed, continuous miners simultaneously load tromi@ shuttle cars for hoisting to the surfacelldF" composed of trona are left behind in
these rooms to support the roofs of the mines. Raodnpillar mining is often used to mine smalleydiis or center seams.

Run-of-Mine: The amount of trona removed directly from the npnier to processing.
Seam:Trona deposits occur in layers typically separdtgthyers of rock. Each layer of trona is callegeam."
Soda Ash:Sodium carbonate (Na2CO3) in a powder form.

Solution Mining: A mining method in which ore is extracted by disgug it in a leaching solution and pumping the diged ore to the surfac
for processing. Solution mining is used in situasiovhere minimal seam width or deep mining bedkipibthe use of conventional
underground mining techniques.

Tailings Disposal:Disposal of materials left over after the processeparating the soluble portion of trona ore fritv& non-soluble portion of
trona ore.

Trona: Sodium sesquicarbonate (Na3H(CO3)2), a naturaltyioing soft mineral, consisting primarily of sodiwcarbonate, or soda ash,
sodium bicarbonate and water.

Trona Ore: Trona that has been removed from the ground.
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Exhibit Index



Exhibit Number .
Description

3.1 Certificate of Limited Partnership of OCI Resourt&sdated April 22, 2013 (incorporated by referetec&xhibit 3.1 to
the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form(Bi& No. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on Ju[y2813)

3.2 First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedneaship of OCI Resources LP dated as of Septet)e2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to thgReant’'s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witietSEC on September
18, 2013)

3.2 Amendment No. 1 to First Amended and Restated Ageee of Limited Partnership of OCI Resources LRedats of May
2, 2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8.thie Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-Kdfirth the SEC on
May 7, 2014)

3.4 Certificate of Formation of OCI Resource Partndr€ldated April 22, 2013 (incorporated by referetw&xhibit 3.3 to
the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form(Bil& No. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on Ju[y2813).

3. Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agment of OCI Resource Partners LLC dated as ofeGdmr 18,
2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2h® Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, fileithvthe SEC on
September 18, 2013)

In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regtitamn S-K, certain instruments respecting long-teiebt of the Registrant have been omitted
but will be furnished to the SEC upon request.

10.1 Contribution, Assignment and Assumption Agreemexied effective as of July 18, 2013 by and betwe€h\@yoming
Holding Co. and OCI Resources LP (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 10.1 to the RegistrariRegistration Statement
Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed with the SiB@ July 22, 2013)

10.z  Omnibus Agreement dated as of September 18, 20hBdyamong OCI Enterprises Inc., OCI Resource Paxrtn C and
OCI Resources LP (incorporated by reference tolkixh0.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on F8K filed with the
SEC on September 18, 2013)

10.2 Credit Agreement dated as of July 18, 2013 among\@¢oming, L.P., as borrower, Bank of America, N.As
administrative agent, swing line lender and L/@éss and the other lenders party thereto (incotpdrby reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Sta¢at on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed witle SEC on July
22, 2013)
10.4 Credit Agreement dated as of July 18, 2013 amongR¥Sources LP, as borrower, Bank of America, Na&.,
administrative agent, swing line lender and L/@éssand the other lenders party thereto (incotpdrby reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Sta¢at on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed witle SEC on July
22, 2013)
First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as daber 30, 2014, among OCI Wyoming LLC, as borrovigamk of
America, N.A., as administrative agent, swing limeder and L/C issuer, and the other lenders pheeto (incorporated
10.E by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant'sré€nt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Noer 4, 2014)
First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as abar 30, 2014, among OCI Resources LP, as borrdesk of
America, N.A., as administrative agent, swing limeder and L/C issuer, and the other lenders pheeto (incorporated
10.€ by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant'sré€nt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Noer 4, 2014)
10.7 Sodium Lease (WYW0111731), dated December 1, 208#een the United States Department of the Imt&imeau of
Land Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 10.6 to the RegistranttgRtration
Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filethwthe SEC on July 8, 2013)
10.¢ Sodium Lease (WYW0111730), dated December 1, 208#een the United States Department of the Imt&imeau of
Land Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 10.7 to the RegistranttgRtration
Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filethwthe SEC on July 8, 2013)
10.¢ Sodium Lease (WYW101824), dated June 1, 2008, lestwlee United States Department of the InterioeBurof Land
Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporateddfgnence to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant’s Regfi&in Statement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)
10.1C Modified Sodium Lease (WYWO079420), effective Jaguhr2015, between the United States Departmetiteofnterior
Bureau of Land Management and OCI Wyoming LLC (impooated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Reagigts
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC oncBeaber 16, 2014)
10.11 Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeeNo. 0-42571, dated August 2, 2009, betweeSttite of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant’'s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)
10.1z Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeeNo. 0-42570, dated August 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.11 to the Registrant’'s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)
10.12 Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeNo. 0-26012, dated November 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.12 to the Registrant’'s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theGE&n July 8, 2013)
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10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1¢

10.19+A

10.20+4

10.21+4

10.22+4

10.2:
21.1*
23.1*
23.2*

31.1*

31.2*

32.1**

32.2%*

95.1*

101.INS
101.SCt
101.CAL
101.DEF
101.LAB
101.PRE

* Filed herewith

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeNo. 0-25779, dated September 2, 2009, bethechtate of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.13 to the Registrant’s RegiairaStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeNo. 0-25971, dated November 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.14 to the Registrant’s RegiairaStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

License Agreement, dated July 18, 1961, betweenrJRacific Railroad Company and Stauffer Chemiaah@any of
Wyoming (as amended by Amendment of License Agregndated September 20, 2010, between OCI Wyonhifiy, as
successor by assignment from Stauffer Chemical Gompf Wyoming, and Rock Springs Royalty Companyl_Bas
successor in interest to Union Pacific Railroad @any) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 104.5he Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 3338B8) filed with the SEC on July 8, 2013)

Agreement, dated March 10, 1961, among Rock Spfargging Association, Union Pacific Railroad Comypand
Stauffer Chemical Company of Wyoming (supersedefxyibit 10.15) (incorporated by reference to Exhil®.16 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-te (Ro. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on July 812p

Contribution, Assignment and Assumption Agreemexted as of September 18, 2013 by and among OCI \iigp@o.,
OCI Resource Partners LLC, OCI Resources LP, OGCdbwigg Holding Co. and OCI Chemical Corporation ¢rporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’sr€ut Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on @&apber 18, 2013)

OCI Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Term Incerfikan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1&h@Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 38%838) filed with the SEC on September 3, 2013)

Form of OCI Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Teroeimive Plan Restricted Unit Award Agreement (ipooated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's GurReport on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Jul\2R,14)

Form of OCI Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Teroeitiive Plan Director Unit Agreement (incorporatgdeference
to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Current ReporfForm 8-K filed on November 4, 2014)

Form of OCI Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Teroeitiive Plan TR Performance Unit Award (incorpadlatg
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's GurReport on Form 8-K filed on August 6, 2014)

Limited Liability Company Agreement of OCI Wyomingd.C, dated as of June 30, 2014 (incorporated bgregfce to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrants Current Report om#8-K, filed with the SEC on July 2, 2014)

List of Subsidiaries of Registrant
Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, dated March 6120
Consent of Hollberg Professional Group, PC, dateddk 6, 2015

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tadange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a), agptel Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tadbange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a), asphed Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tadBange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) antti&e 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States CodeAdopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbandsy@ct of 2002

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tedbange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) ancti®e 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States CodeAdopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbandsy@ct of 2002

Mine Safety Disclosures

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

** Furnished herewith. Not considered to be “filédr the purposes of Section 18 of the Securiigshange Act of 1934, as amended, or
otherwise subject to the liabilities of that sewtiand are not deemed incorporated by referenoeamy filing under the Securities Act of 1933,

as amended

++Management contract or compensatory plan or geraent required to be filed as an exhibit to tifisklpursuant to Item 15.
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OCI| RESOURCES LP
Subsidiaries

Company Jurisdiction of Organization

OCI Wyoming LLC Delaware



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement No. 333-191598 on Forr@ &-our report dated March 6, 2015, relai
to the consolidated financial statements of OCldreses LP and its subsidiary appearing in this AshiReport on Form 10-K of OCI
Resources LP for the year ended December 31, 2014 .

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Atlanta, Georgia
March 6, 2015



Exhibit 23.2

Consent of Hollberg Professional Group, PC

We hereby consent to the reference to onr ifirthe form and context in which they appeathis Annual Report on Form 10-K of
OCI Resources LP for the fiscal year ended Dece@beP014. We hereby further consent to the use of the métion contained in our repc
dated March 4, 2015relating to estimates of reserves of OCI Wyonlih@ located in the Green River Basin of Wyoming. Weher conser

to the incorporation by reference of referencesuiofirm and to our report, dated March 4, 201% QICI Resources LP’s Registration
Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-191598).

/sl Kurt F. Hollberg

Hollberg Professional Group, PC
Englewood, Colorado

March 6, 2015




Exhibit 31.1

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14) or Rule 15d-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002

[, Kirk H. Milling, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKOCI Resources LP (the "registramnt")

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ort@amstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a - 15(f) and 15d - 15(f)) for the registrand have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over finanogdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegint's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evafuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakres in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a si@niifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 6, 2015 /s/ Kirk H. Milling

Kirk H. Milling

Chief Executive Officer and Director of OCl Res@iRartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP

(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14) or Rule 15d-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002

[, Kevin L. Kremke, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKOCI Resources LP (the "registramnt")

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ort@amstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a - 15(f) and 15d - 15(f)) for the registrand have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over finanogdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegint's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evafuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakres in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a si@niifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 6, 2015 /sl Kevin L. Kremke

Kevin L. Kremke

Chief Financial Officer and Director of OCI ResoarPartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP

(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoumty Officer)




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF KIRK H. MILLING
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with OCI Resources LP’s (the “Parshg”) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eth@®xcember 31, 2014 , as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), 1, Kirk H. Millin Chief Executive Officer of the
Partnership's general partner, do hereby certifysymnt to 18 U.S.C. 81350, as adopted pursu& 9@ of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfeAct of 1934, as
amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finana@aldition and results of
operations of the Partnership.

Date: March 6, 2015 /sl Kirk H. Milling

Kirk H. Milling

Chief Executive Officer and Director of OCI Res@iRartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP

(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF KEVIN L. KREMKE
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with OCI Resources LP’s (the “Parsh@”) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eth@®cember 31, 2014 , as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiohe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Kevin L. KreejlChief Financial Officer of the
Partnership's general partner, do hereby certifysymnt to 18 U.S.C. 81350, as adopted pursu& 9@ of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremesit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Ex@feAct of 1934, as
amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finana@aldition and results of
operations of the Partnership.

Date: March 6, 2015 /sl Kevin L. Kremke

Kevin L. Kremke
Chief Financial Officer and Director of OCI| ResoarPartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP

(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoumty Officer)




Exhibit 95.1

MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Section 1503 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reforrd @onsumer Protection Act ("Dodd-Frank™), contaisorting requirements
regarding coal or other mine safety. We operatén iim conjunction with our Green River, Wyomingifdy, which is subject to regulation by
the Mine Safety and Health Administration (“MSHAUhder the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of71@fe “Mine Act”), and is therefore
subject to these reporting requirements. Presenti table below is information regarding certaiiming safety and health citations, orders
and violations, if any, which MSHA has issued wiéispect to our operation as required by Dodd-Frim&valuating this information,
consideration should be given to the fact thaticits and orders can be contested and appealedh &mat process, may be reduced in severity
penalty amount or sometimes dismissed (vacateofjether.

The letters used as column headings in the talddsvieorrespond to the explanations provided undatmthe table as to the
information set forth in each column with respectite numbers of violations, orders, citations aliat amounts, as the case may be, during tt
calendar year 2014 unless otherwise indicatedsédtion references in the table below refer to igsioms of the Mine Act.

(1) For each coal or other mine, of which the éssur a subsidiary of the issuer is an operator:
) (8) © (®)] (E) F) H)
©)
Received
Notice of
Received Potential
Notice of to Have Legal
Section Pattern of Pattern Actions Legal Legal
Section 104(d) Total Dollar Violations Under Pending ag Actions Actions
104 (a) Section | Citations Section 110| Section | Value of MSHA|  Total Under Section of Last Initiated Resolved
Mine or Operating S&S 104(b) and (b)(2) 107(a) | Assessments| NUmMber of [ seciion 104|  104(e) Day of During During
Name Citations | Orders Orders Violations | Orders | Proposed ($) I';Aelrl]alxrt]egd (e) (yes/no) | (yes/no) Period Period Period
Fatalities
OCI Wyoming LLC 5 — — — — |$ 4,25¢ — no no — — —

The total number of violations of mandatory healtisafety standards that could significantly andssantially contribute
(A) to the cause and effect of a coal or other minetgair health hazard under section 104 of the Miciefor which the
operator received a citation from MSHA.

(B) The total number of orders issued under sectidd(b) of the Mine Act.

©) The total number of citations and orders for unaatable failure of the mine operator to comply witandatory health or
safety standards under section 104(d) of the Micie A

(D) The total number of flagrant violations undection 110(b)(2) of the Mine Act.

(E) The total number of imminent danger orderaéssunder section 107(a) of the Mine Act.
(3] The total dollar value of proposed assessnfents the MSHA under the Mine Act.

(G) The total number of mining related fatalities.

(H) Any pending legal action before the Federal Mingefyaand Health Review Commission involving suchlaar other
mines.

All cases included in the number listed were pepdiefore the Office of Administrative Law Judges
of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Cominison December 31, 2014.

A list of such coal or other mines, of which thsuer or a subsidiary of the issuer is an operttat,received written notice

) from MSHA of (A) a pattern of violations of mandagdiealth or safety standards that are of suchreatsi could have
significantly and substantially contributed to tause and effect of coal or other mine health afetyshazards under
section 104(e) of the Mine Act, or (B) the potehttahave such a pattern.

NONE

3) Any pending legal action before the Federal Minte§aand Health Review Commission involving suchlaar other
mine.



SEE COLUMN (H) OF SECTION (1) ABOVE



